NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING

Thursdav, January 6, 2011

1:00 p.m. — Annual Appropriative Pool Meeting

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, January 6, 2011

1:00 p.m. — Annual Appropriative Pool Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ANNUAL APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEETING
1:00 p.m. — January 6, 2011
WITH
Mr. Mark Kinsey, 2010 Chair, Appropriative Poo!
Mr. John Mura, 2010 Vice-Chair, Appropriative Pool
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road -
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

ANNUAL ELECTIONS - ACTION
A. Calendar Year 2011 Appropriative Pool Officers

Nominations will be heard for the Appropriative Pool Chair to serve during calendar year 2011.
Chair
Vice-Chair

Secretary/Treasurer  Watermaster Chief Executive Officer

Calendar Year 2011 Advisory Committee Members & Officers

According to the rotation sequence established among the pools, the appropriators will be asked
to appoint a designated representative to serve on the Advisory Committee during calendar year
2011,

2™ Vice-Chair Appropriative Pool

Calendar Year 2011 Advisory Committee Minor Representatives

According to the Appropriative Pool Pooling Plan, minor producers are to elect fwo
representatives to serve on the Advisory Committee during calendar year 2011. The minor
producers for 2011 are: Arrowhead Mountain Spring Water, City of Norco, County of San
Bernardino, Golden State Water Company, Marygold Mutual Water Company, Monte Vista
Irrigation Company, Niagara Bottling Company, Nicholson Trust, San Antonio Water Company,
Santa Ana River Water Company, West End Consolidated Water Company, and West Valley
Water District.

Minor Rep #1
Minor Rep #2




Agenda Annual Appropriative Pool Meeting January 6, 2011

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upen by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A.

MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Appropriative Pool Meeting held December 2, 2010 (Page 1)

FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of November 2010 (Page 7)

2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of November 2010 {(Page 21)

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010 (Page 25)

4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1, 2010 through November
30, 2010 (Page 29)

5. Budget vs. Actual July through November 2010 (Page 31)

INTERVENTION INTO THE AGRICULTURAL POOL
Intervention of Restorative Justice Center (dba the Community Garden Project of Rancho
Cucamonga) into the Agricultural Pool (Page 37)

NOTICE OF INTENT
Annual Filing of Notice of Intent Regarding the Determination of Operating Safe Yield (Page 45)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY
Resolution 11-01 — Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster, San Bernardino County,
California, re-authorizing the Watermaster's Investment Policy (Page 47)

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
Resolution 11-02 — Resolution Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) - (Page 53}

APPROPRIATIVE POOL VOLUME VOTE (Page 55)

REPORTS/UPDATES

A.

WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Draft Restated Watermaster Judgment

2. January 21, 2011 Hearing

3. January 26, 2011 Setilement Conference

4. Santa Ana Sucker Critical Habitat Designation

ENGINEERING REPORT
1. MZ1 Progress Report
2. Meoedeling of the Chino Desalter Well Field

CEQ/STAFF REPORT

Legisiative Update

Recharge Update

Notice of Availability - Non-Agricultural Water
New Board Member from the City of Pomona
CDA Update

SRl



Agenda Annual Appropriative Pool Meeting January 6, 2011

Iv. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for December 2010 (Page 59)
2. Newspaper Articles (Page 69)
V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS
Vi. OTHER BUSINESS
VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Appropriative Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session will be held during
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. Settlement Conference

VIIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, January 6, 2011 1:.00 p.m. Annual Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 6, 2011 2:30 p.m. Annual Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 13, 2011 9:00a.m. Annual Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
Tuesday, January 18, 2011 9:00a.m. GRCC Commitiee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:00 am. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 20, 2011 9:00 a.m. Annual Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Friday, January 21, 2011 10:30 a.m. CBWM Court Hearing @ Chino Courthouse
Wednesday, January 26, 2011 9:30am. State Court of Appeal @ Riverside Courthouse
Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:00 a.m. Annual Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Meeting Adjourn



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CONSENT CALENDAR

December 2, 2010

A. MINUTES
1. Appropriative Pool Meeting held on

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER




Draft Minutes

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEETING

The Appropriative Pool Meeting was held at the offices of Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San Bernardino

Road, Rancho Cucamenga, CA, on December 2, 2010 at 1:00 p.m.

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBERS PRESENT WHO SIGNED IN

Mark Kinsey, Chair
Robert Young
Josh Swift

Raul Garibay
Shaun Stone

John Mura

Ben Lewis
Mohamed Ef-Amamy
Tom Harder
Charles Moorrees
Gil Aldaco

Watermaster Staff Present
Kenneth R. Manning

Ben Pak

Danielle Maurizio

Joe Joswiak

Sherri Lynne Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Michael Fife
Andy Malone

Others Present Who Signed In
Steven G. Lee

Sheri Rojo

Ken Jeske

Jill Willis

Monte Vista Water District
Fontana Union Water Company
Fontana Water Company

City of Pomona |

City of Upland

City of Chino Hills

Golden State Water Company
City of Ontario

Jurupa Community Services District
San Antonio Water Company
City of Chino

Chief Executive Officer
Senior Project Engineer
Senior Engineer

Chief Financial Officer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Agricultural Pool Legal Counsel

Consultant for Fontana Water Company

California Steel Industries
Best Best & Krieger

Chair Kinsey called the Appropriative Pool Meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REGRDER

There were not additions or reorders made to the agenda.

.. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Appropriative Pocl Meeting held November 4, 2010

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Dishursements for the month of October 2010
2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of October 2010

3. Combining Schedule for the Period October 1, 2009 through October 31, 2010

P1



- Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting December 2, 2010

4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period Octobker 1, 2010 through October 31,
2010

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through October 2010

Motion by Young, second by Moorrees, and by unanimous vote
Moved fo approve Consent Calendar items A and B, as presented

C. APPROPRIATIVE POOL VOLUME VOTE
Mr. -Manning gave a brief overview of the Appropriative Poo! Volume Vote. A discussion
regarding this item ensuad. Ms. Maurizio reviewed the Volume Vote spreadshests in detail.

No action taken for the Appropriative Poof Volume Vote — tabled for January, 2011 agenda

IIl. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. RESTATED WATERMASTER JUDGMENT

Mr. Manning stated due to the January 21, 2011 hearing date, staff recommends approval to
move this item forward to the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board to take action.
Counsel Fife stated this item was put on the agenda for approval because there is nothing new in
this document; a cut and paste of all the approved amendments from 1978 are included in this
document. The idea was this would be easy because of there being nothing new; however, the
comments received since the agenda package was sent out is that parties do want more time for
review. Counsel Fife stated as it turned out, there was more than just a cut and paste because
footnotes were inserted to add the documents as a reference tool. Counsel Fife stated there are
stitl issues with the party lists; those issues siill need to be resolved prior to the approval.
Counsel Fife noted staff would welcome an approval; however, there is no problem in extending
this for one or two menths. The January 21, 2011 hearing is going to take place because there
are other items to present to the judge. A discussion regarding this item, the work to be done on
the party lists, and the inserted footnotes ensued.

Motion by Aldaco, second by EI-Amamy, and by unanimous vote
Moved to agendize this item to the January, 2011 agenda, as presented

B. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REAPPOINTMENT OF THE NINE-MEMBER BOARD

Mr. Manning stated this item comes before the Watermaster process every five years.
Mr. Manning stated many Appropriators had come, independently of this ftem heing on the
agenda, to discuss the reappointment of the hine-member Board and collectively they all stated
they want to see it move through the process as a reappointment of the existing nine-member
Board. Staff is seeking a motion to approve this item with a recommendation to the Advisory
Committee and Watermaster Board. Chair Kinsey noted he has not had an opportunity to speak
to his board on this item. Counsel Fife discussed this item and noted there is a timing issue with
this item; the current Board’s appointment expires at the beginning of February.

Motion by El-Amamy, second by Aldaco, and by unanimous vofe
Moved to approve the Chino Basin Watermaster reappoiniment of the nine-member
Board, as presented

C. APPROPRIATIVE POOL WORKSHOP

Chair Kinsey stated there is a lot gaing on at Watermaster and it was suggested at the last
meeting that the Appropriative Pool members might want to hold a workshop to set a priority for
what the Pool thinks are the most important items before the Watermaster process. Chair
Kinsey stated parties can maybe designate individuals to take a leadership role in each particular
task/item. Chair Kinsey gave some examples of items being worked on now and coming up in
the future. Chair Kinsey stated this workshop will be held at Cucamonga Valley Water District
and noted he will work on getling this offsite workshop scheduled in January.

No action taken.

P2



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting December 2, 2010

REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

Paragraph 31 Appeal

Counsel Fife stated on the back table there is a copy of an order from the Court of Appeal
dated November 22, 2010. Counsel Fife stated both the Non-Agricultural Pool and
California Steel Industries asked for extensions of the deadline to file their opening briefs.
The Court of Appeal indicated it is considering the case for their setilement process which is
a mediation process. Watermaster did file a statement with the Court of Appeal indicating
Watermaster did not feel this case was appropriate for the seftlement process given the

. nature of the case and time sensitive issues. Counsel Fife stated the Court of Appeal has

decided this was a case for the settlement process and an order to that effect is on the back
table and because of that the deadlines for filing briefs have all been taken off calendar.
Counsel Fife stated counsel has been directed to file another settlement conference
statement; these will not be confidential. Counsel Fife noted he does not know how long
this will take; the order does not give any timelines.

Resolution 2010-04

Counsel Fife stated originally the January 21* hearing was scheduled to submit the
Resolution concerning the desalter to the court for approval; however, there were a number
of items fo happen before it was submitted and it does not appear those items are going to
be finished in time for the Resolution to be submitted for the January 21* hearing. Counsel
Fife stated with the action of the Pool regarding the restated Judgment that will not be
submitted in January either; however, the nine-member Board issues will be submitted at

the January hearing. A dlscussmn regarding the outstanding items for the resoiutlon
ensued.

January 21, 2011 Hearing
This item was discussed under the Resolution 2010-04. No further comments were made.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1.

Watermaster Review of CDA Proposed Chino Creek Well Field Wells

Mr. Malone stated there is a line item in Watermaster's budget this year for Watermaster
staff to review the locations and the proposed will designs of the Chino Creek Well Field as
it progresses. Mr. Malone commented on the review process. Mr. Malone reviewed a map
of the wells in detail. A discussion regarding Mr. Malone’s presentation of wells ensued.

Managed Aquifer Recharge Symposium — January 25-26, 2011 at the Atrium Hotel Orange

County

Mr. Malone stated this is an information item only and there is a handout regarding this item
on the back table. Mr. Malone stated Mr. Wildermuth was asked to make a presentation
and have a poster session on the Recharge Master Plan on January 25-26, 2011 at the
Atrium Hotel; it is not yet known the time Mr. Wildermuth's presentation is scheduled for.
Mr. Malone noted this is being handled financially through Wildermuth Environmental and is
not a Watermaster expense.

C. CEQ/STAFF REPORT

1.

Legislative Update

Mr. Manning stated the elections are over and it will be an interesting time in the legislature.
Mr. Manning stated he was, as well as many others, recently at ACWA Conference.
Mr. Manning stated one of the days there was a breakfast where a panel discussed the
bond measure going to 2012. Mr. Manning reviewed the discussions and presentations
given at the conference and panel breakfast.

Recharge Update

Mr. Manning stated the most recent recharge numbers will be presented at the Advisory
Committee and Watermaster Board meeting at the end of the month.

P3



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting . December 2, 2010

3. Riverside County Flood Control District

Mr. Manning stated this is a more recent situation that has come up and both Mr. Pak and
he have had conversations with the Riverside County Flood Control and Conservation
District staff. The conversation was that they wanted to discuss them assisting financially
and to partner on a Recharge Master Plan Project that would benefit to the County of
Riverside. Mr. Manning stated dialog is still taking place and a meeting with Watermaster,
Wildermuth Environmental, Inland Empire Utilities Agency, and others to brainstorm some
ideas will be scheduled. Mr. Manning stated this is very good news.

4. MOQOU for Ontario Airport Data Gathering Reimbursement Agreement

Mr. Manning stated Dave Crosley is the chairman of the Water Quality Committee and a
WQ meeting was held approximately a month ago. Mr. Manning stated at that meeting
statements were made regarding the Ontario Airport Plume and the data that has been
collected by other parties regarding this plume; not all parties have this data, including
Watermaster. Mr. Manning stated if Watermaster is not successful in acquiring this data,
then an effort is going to have to be made on the behalf of Watermaster next year to
acquire that data. Mr. Manning stated a quote from Wildermuth on what it would cost to
duplicate that date in the amount of $50,000. In discussions with the City of Upland, the
City of Ontario, and Inland Empire Utilities Agency have stepped up and offered to front the
money to get that data collection done early. Mr. Manning stated there is a draft Term
Sheet on the back table for an MOU that will be brought back through the process in
January that will solidify the terms of the agreement to go ahead and develop that data so
that Watermaster is not at a disadvantage with the PRP group. A discussion regarding this
matter ensued.

lll. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for November 2010
No comment was made regarding this item.

2.  Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

IV. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS
No comment was made regarding this item.

V. OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

The regular open Appropriative Pool meeting was convened to hold its confidential session at 1:55
p.m.

VIi. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Appropriative Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Pocl meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.
The confidential sessicn was concluded at 2:25 p.m.

No action was reported.

Vill. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, December 2, 2010 1.00 p.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, December 2, 2010 2:30 p.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, December 9, 2010 9:00 a.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, December 16, 2010 8:00 a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, December 16, 2010 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

* Thursday, December 16, 2010 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

P4



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting - 7 December 2, 2010

Thursday, January 6, 2011 1:00 p.m. Annual Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 6, 2011 2:30 p.m. Annual Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
Thursday, January 13, 2011 9:00 a.m. Annual Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
Tuesday, January 18, 2011 9:00 a.m. GRCC Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:00 a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 20, 2011 9:00 a.m. Annual Advisory Commitiee Meeting @ CBWM
Friday, January 21, 2011 10;30 a.m. CBWM Court Hearing @ Chino Courthouse
Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:00 a.m. Annual Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

* Note: Date changes due to holiday schedules

The Appropriative Pool meeting was dismissed by Chair Kinsey at 2:25 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P5



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P8



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

II. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of November
2010 '

2. Watermaster Check Detail for the month of
November 2010

3. Combining Schedule for the Period November 1,
2010 through November 30, 2010

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period November 1, 2010 through November 30,
2010 :

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through November
2010

|
.-?33

-
< S




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 6, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — Financial Report B1

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of November 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for November 2010 be received and
filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of November 2010 were $404,728.37. The most significant
expenditures during the month were Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $104,150.29 (check
number 14701 dated November 29, 2010), Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of $72,205.11
(check number 14696 dated November 29, 2010) and MWH Laboratories in the amount of $49,728.00 (check
number 14699 dated November 29, 2010).

Actions:

January 6, 2011 Appropriative Pool —
January 6, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
January 13, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
January 20, 2011 Advisory Committee —
January 27, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P7



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P8



Ll Jo 3 abeq

GO'Z88'8

69'788'8 aoiateg [eba Dy-UoN - L95B seanag [2fa By-LoN - F9S0E6L $950C6L  DL02/82/0L g
Bx9 |uaS ROtaWY JO sued - ZL0L 7950€61 S71713A0T NYDOH 9¢9FL 0108011 3984 D- I (118

00°6T4 .

005z} uoyesuadwoD taquialy precqg - |LED Bunaspy pleod 01/82/01 Bunosyy pleoq 8Z/01  0LOZ/8Z/04 g
By5 |,uag) eIUSWY 10 queg - ZL0) Bunaaly plecg 0L/2/0L WOL ‘AZHONVH S€9%L  0L0Z/E0/ML Aoayn- Jud (g

66'€8

86'c8 safiddng 2210 JSUIC - £1LE0S 0L/8L/LL-0L/BL/0L SalAIag yORLPFELO  0LOZ/BZI0L
BY0 [uag) BOLISIIY Jo Yueg - Z10] FOvivrsL0 ALSTHIA veorl  0LOZICOMLE A98yD- jurd |18

00’42z

00422 suoneoldng/suoRdlosans - 2119 LUBLOL-OLLLILL obe6R0sL  0LOZ/RZIOL ng
By | uaD eadawy jo yued - ZEOL oves908L NIL3TING ATiva cEo¥l  0L0Z/E0/L Nosug- Jud (18

00'528

oo'seh uoljesuadc) WS pieod - LLEY Bunae pieogd JaiseuULsIEM DLOZ/EZI0L Gunaep pieog gz/0L  010Z/82/0L

00'6TL uonesuadwed Jequisy pieod - 11€9 182 8au@IauoD YD 0L0Z/ZZ/0L 1.3 VAo 2z/oL  0LOZ/SZI0L

00'sZL uonesuadwo) Jequisyy pieod - 119 Bunasiy seniuLIo] AOSIAPY 010Z/12/0L wwod AoSIApY 1Z/0L  OL0Z/SZAL

00'¢Z1 vonesuaduo] sequwsiy paesd - 1Y saseuLSIE 12 Bunseiy uIwpY 0LOZ/0Z/0E Byy uipy 0Z/0)  0L0ZMAE/0L [iks]

00'6Z) uapesuadwo) Jaquialy pleod - LLES lfeD asuaIBUO) YD OL0Z/ELI0L 13 vad 610 0L0Z/™Z/0L

00'szL uopesuadllio DY Pieod - LLED Sunea 100d By 0LGZHLAOL By tood By FLAOL  GLOZ/AZI0L ng

jregerd] uojiesuadwios Jaquwaly piecd - |LEY [0 82UalaU0] YD 0102/10/0) 183 vao L0/0L  010Z/8Z/0L g
B30 | uSD eopaly JO YU - Z10L TAVHOIN ‘OHOYINYD TEO¥L  OLOZ/E0/EL ¥oauD- Jud e

0052}

ovsTh uopesuedwlod Joquon preeq - L1EQ Buneepy pieoq te)SELLdEM 0L0Z/8Z/0L Bupsapy pleeq gz/01  0LOZ/8TOL na
Byo |uat) eauoWy Jo yued - ZLOL Bunasiy preog Jo3seLUIBIRA 0LOZ/AZAL - LHI80N MO0IMOE Learl  0LOZICOILL yoeyp-wd |18

syib

syiL senddng 200 JOUIO - L1208 0102 1840100 - 80IAISS JSJBA A0 SGEOEZETO0  010Z/8T/0L ne
By J,usg) BIUOUIY JO Yued . ZL0L £6Z0£ZET00 HALYM ONIEAS NIYINNOW QVIHMOUNY ookl OLOZICO/LE Aoaug- ud INg

00'LLL'E

00 bLL'E jouype Endwog panddy - 72509 0102 18Galo0 - S80S BSRgRIR(] yE8L  0LoZIE0L ng
By |, uag) vallatly Jo yueqg - Z10L 861 SFNDOTONHIIL HALNJWOD AZTddY 6zork oloziew bl Yoaly-jud lng

00020t}

00'0L0'L sang digstaquialy pedald - eepl sag/nr-seng Aously [ 102

00'0L0°L seng diysiaquuapy predald - eevl unpjuer-seng Aouafly 110z €k 0LO2/BT/0L ne
ByD Lusg) Eolially jo yueg - Z10) e 2] YAOY 2ZorL  0LOZ/SO/L) }oayg- ud [y

unowy pled JUNOa2Y ouwlafy atuep wnp ajeq adA}

0LOZ dsqUaACH

19 - Jodsy jerpusul

10 Lo 3Y ] 104 SHUBLULSINGSIQ YSED
HIALSTYWHILVM NISYHE ONIHD

WLOL

WLOL

TYLiOL

T™1OL

i-ALeRN

P9

WLOL

w101

TWLOL

wWioL



LI o g ebed

£8'87

£8'88 P [EUS - Z'ZBL0S DLGZ JSqURAON - WNILS1H "sU) UOIsIA 100068210100 010g/82/01 k3]
8 LueD BouawY Jo yueq - ZL0E L000-68.101-00 NY1d IOIAHIAS NOISIA Spayl aL0Z/e0/LL ¥o84g- jud [1tg

19'865

L0'80¥ suoydere ) - ZZ09 £0126.0968L LBLSZIO £0126.05691 1615710 0l0Z/8z/ol g

09'051 ssuadx JAYO+3dl - GOVL 80G¥1 4125121105210 90614126171 19%e10 0toesseiol g
Byo LUeD BopaY Jo yued - Z10L NOZId3A a1 0L0Z/E0/11L A28y ud g

00’29

00'GZE uolestad oy eqiualy peog - LLE9 80 2au=suo] YA 0LOZ/6Z/0L ed ¥aD ee/0l 0i0z/8ziol g

0062t tolesuedIog Jequlen pieod - 1159 Buyealy pieog Je1selLIBIEM 0L0Z/BZ/0) Byn pieOg §Z/0L oloz/ezg/ol g

00'sel uolzsuedwo] Jequisi] pIBoE - 1S9 [IBD sousipitio] ¥J0 010T/64/01 1232 ¥3a0 6L/01 olozieeiol na

00621 uonesiadwlo) jequuisy pieog - 1189 2D souRIsju0l YD 0LOZ/BO/OL 2D ¥Qa2 80/01 0102/82/01 e

00’521 yojjesusdwio] Jaqusy pIeog - L1E9 e BousIajuo) ¥Ad 0102/ 1O/0L 123 ¥d2 Lok 010Z/82/0) g
i 1,028 eoLlaUEY Jo jues - TLOL LLeg AZL4039 “TIANTH NIANVA ehsrl 0LOZ/EQ/L L 1294 D- 1wid g

BY LPE

8y LyE Jaded AdoDy « |'1£09 sefieyoed Bupaau Jof aded Jojos saded Adoo L9YEE8oL08 0l0Z/82/0) nd
632 1,usD eouBWY Jo Yueg - ZL0L L9rceg9iog ADYLINYAQY SSIANISNE S37dYLS rovl o10Z/80/11 ¥aeyg-jwd (119

19'81

19'8l {B1sUag) - 2feysod - Zr09 o1 [eRYDI 03 0L/ Lol Wi adey By jood By $938910006060008 01.02/82/0% lli=]
B9 |, uag eolstuy Jo yued - ZL0L 158891 00068060008 WIMOd JSYHIHNd [5:2:1 4% oLOZIE0/ L Aoeyd-3ud g

80’628

BO'6CE saoAeg (loided - 7109 0LoZ Jea0n 008z01010T 010Z/1E/01 leg
BYO LUsD B2UWY Jo Yueg - ZLOL 00820L0LGT XIHDAYA G¥arl BLOZ/E0NL HasyD- Jwd g

00'62T'e

DOGZTE unjog dwoy aveld ed - 1’7509 01l0Z J8qoiQ - sedaleg 1 . L4 0L0z/1E/0L [E42]
Byo uan ealawy to yued - 2101 (244 *ONI "SNOLLNTOS HALNJWNOD 30V 1d Muvd 6E9¥L aLoz/eniEl HoaUs- ud jitg

00°052

00’6zl uoyesuadWwos Joqaly precy - LILE9 soualajuoy Buluued oibejens 0 L0Z/50/01 0d8 50/01 QlLoz/az/0L HIES|

00'eZl uonesuRdWIcs JSqWSIA preeg - |LED soualauoy Bulkle|d 21651eNS OLOZA0/01 2dS yO/0) 0L0Z/8z/0l g
By [ Ue) BIMALUY 30 Uueg « Z10) 8048 'NHOX ) 4 B aLoz/en/yk Hoauo- juld g

00'65%

00°658 Buninsuog ausgap - £'2609 DLOZ 4210390 ~ $80IAI9G BYSAAL ZlZ OL0ELEmL g
Bx%o s eDUBWY JO Yued « 2101 [4%4 NOLSNHOr SaWYr LEIVL aloz/enikl HosUo- Juid g

junowy pied unosay oway aurenN wnp ajeqg adAj

0107 laqusanon

16 - 1oday |epuetld

4O LIUOW UL 1o Sjuswasingsic Ysesn
HILSYIWHILYAM NISYE ONIHD

WLOL

WLOL

WLOL

WLOL

WLCL

YLOL

TWLOL

WLOL



1L o ¢ abed

By9 |,uac) Bollaway Jo yuey - TLOL 686-2£.-00% 94 NOINN sgovl olLozgisonl A2a4D- Wid g
00°000'S IvLOL
00°000's osuedxd Jayp-abieyoay dwo? - G0zZL 195 ypmuisWwoaBy Jad ases| [BnUUE JO "quial 01961 D4 aLozZILEIL ng

By Luan eopawry Jo queg - ZLoL 014951 94 1 J0UINCD GO0 ALNNOS ONIO¥YNYIE NVS +5orl 0L0Z{50/11 NI9YH- jwd (119
05°265'91 WLCL
os'zel'l s2jelnossy ‘g jueld - /978 saolnag |efie] ood By - §28TL)

0004861 seoidag |eajuy2a L @ jelaT By - Japa saoiateg (efe] jood B - SZETLL ceezil QLOZ/LEOL na

Byo e eollBWY Jo Nueg - Z10L SZeTil HIAATIEH % a1 £4971 GEOZ/SO/IL ¥IYD- jd |19
¥4 |ousid; 'sxulp-sieq elouelb ‘s1enoels WLOL
8Lz sapddng 80il0) JOUIO - L'LEDS ‘sapooo-sayddns Sueaww-selddns solyo sy ¥.L2000LB0ELEDOL clLoz/ie/ol ng

By D uaD vomawry o yueq - 210} +PLZ000L60ELE00 SNOILNTOS SSANISNS D9SH 299¥1 aLoziso/LL qaeyg-ud [itg
Q0521 TWLOL
05'28 Jendwe-1o)uoy pold - +L0LL cAlBeeZl
05'z9 oAG JaIndwo)-enty BMpID - L°E0LL £418€6Z1 £/18862) oloz/ez/ioL g

By | uag) BOLOWY JO HURE - Z|0E ellpeezl SNOLLNTOS NOILYIWHOINI JID0TAN0D 8131 4 0L0z/EofL Y $98Y2- 3ud IIg
98'zil
398'ZvL sauzUSB ¢ Jledsy Buping - ¥Z09 010Z Ao o) 8o1neg [esedsi] BYBELT T BT 0102/82/04

Byjo | U0 eollaway jo yueg « z1.0L GPRELT T80 ADIAYES IYSOJSIa NOMNA 059tL 0LoTIE0N L osyg-wdmg T
00°052 )
00'ggl uopesusdwoy Jequusi pIeog « 1159 asUaIauoy) Buuueld sifslens 0102/50/01 0dS 50/01 olozZ/eelol
oo'sel uopesusduio]) Jsquisiy pleod - [LE9 aoualajuio)) Buluueld alBeyens 0LOZA0/0L D48 vHoL 0l0z/82/0l

B39 U9 eanlauny Joued - 7101 1M390d ‘DONNOA 69vL o0L0Z/e0/1) ASBYD- W |19
00005 IVLICL
oo'sel uonesuadwe) fequisly pleeg - |19 souaseIamo Buluzld 21BaRNS 010Z/50/0} DdS §0/0) 010Z/82/0L ng
oo'sel uonesuadwo Jsquialy pieed - 119 aouslaIBog Buluueld J1B8)BNS DLOZA0/0L DdS ¥0/0L QL0Z/8E/0L g
oo'sel uonesuadwoly laquialy pleoq - LLEY Bupeay pieog Je1sEWsIeM 0LOZ/SZ/00 Bunesiy pieog gZ/0L 0L0Z/8Z/0) liig
oo'sgl uofesuadito?) Jaquisiyl plecd - LLeo Isiseuaiepn 1B Buisaiy uWpY 0L/SZ/0L BN Py gz/oL 0102/82/0} iS5

B9 |.usg BaMaWY JO HURD - Z10L HLANNAM ‘ST ayorl 0Laoz/eollE Yaalo- jud 118
00°GZl TIYL0L
oozl uonesuadwo? Jequisiy plecg - 119 Bunealy pieog gLse/0b Bunasly pleog gzZ/oL 0¢102/82/0) 132}

B30 Lueg eouBwy Jo jueg - ZLOL Bupeaiy pJecq 0L/§2/01 TIYHOIN ‘aYIHILIHM Lrorl GLOZ/E0NE ¥asyo-jiud 118
0000l TYLCL
00’00} asueUdiURY % shedey splusp - 2219 syong  Bugsem yong 01L0Z/82/01 g

B39 Lue9 eouBwY Jo jueg - Z10| asialas Bupysem yanly ONITIYL3d OLNY F7180W LNNODSID "O'M akorl 0LOZT/O/LE HaeUD- Jud g

owspy alen wnpy akeq adA]

JUROWY PIEd

Td - poday |eloueul

juncoay

0102 oquaioN

10 YIUoW Bl Jod sjuaLuasingsiq Used
HIALSYWHIALYM NISYE ONIHD



L Jo v obieg

B33 L,uag ealleury Joyueg - ZLoL 61219621 SNOLLNTOS NOILYWHOLNI 219073400 Zgopl  0102Z/9L/L1 sy 1 |1I'8
£L'EE0'L LLARERY
Sreeot alempleH Jejndwio) - 5509 dmioeq 1o} SIAUD pUBY [ELLIEYXS BOLGL  OLOZ/LE/OL e

B30 Lwen eoualy Jo Jueg - ZLoL 2062 WHOMLIN HIENDWOD ‘ L99P1L  030Z/9L/11 ¥o9yo- 3id 118
08'0ZL'L TYLOL
omozit a|grAed SIUNC3TY - DOOT 01/08/01-017L L/gi-uosonpag /4t seioidusg 131§D BO/0L/LL  OLOZ/OE/OL {eunof [eisuen)

B30 Lueg eolBWY S0 Uk - ZLOL DL/0E/0L-0L7LLI0 L J0) S8XEL PUE ||0siEd L1IFY1SILD neakl  OLOZAOLAL Hoayo- Jilld g
PLEITE TvLOL
Yraze S0 gsea’| Yo - L'EY0S 01/08/31-01710/ L1 poliad Buirg - o8@s] BIjOUIN 80/689L10  0LOZ/SL/EL wa

Byo ueD eausWY Jo Hueq - ZL0) 892689110 ONISYIT YORINY 40 ONvE §59¢L  0LOZ/ALILL #98U0- JWid 1IIg
167827 TYLoL
Mﬂﬂ.’l sjyauog suUqesiq g o) - L6102 DOUEIEL| 18GWSAON
s4'961 aL1® aeave 'ay pledald - ovL 010z Jadwadaq - wewAedald 86100  0LOZ/BO/LL g

83D L,usD rousWY Jo qued - ZLOL 86100 NOILYHOdHOD STDIANIES VMOV 889FL  0LOZ/OLILE Ho8uD- Twid g
SE'GLL TWiol
Sren sajddng 8240 BUC - 21809 sfieyo samag

B30 1,u9g) BB JO jueq - 210 abreyn aajates vollalay Jo yueg OLOT/SL/LL ableify astnlag

(o]
Ll
Zh'960'cE VLR
Teerse B30 Luag ealaLy Jojued - ZL0L OWELILL-OL/LE/DL SY9ayDAlsodaq Joalg
L5'628'L B30 tueg BouBWY o Jued - Ziol OL/EL/ L L-0L/LE/0) SSXeL {lolhed

BD [,uag) wallowy Jo Jueg « Zial OWELLL-OLILEDL Sexe pue |jolfed QL/EE/L1-0L{1EI0L Soxe ] pue |[oifed oLELL  OLBZIELLL {ewnor [eralag
00°09%'} IVLOL
ovoest Buguld - 6069 wduosued ;. BulleaH 0L/0/0) OLOZ/LE/0L

Byp |,usD Banawry Jo ueg - ZLOL jduasuer) BulleaH 03/80/01 '3 YIHOLOIA 'SYDaTIIA 159%L  0LOZ/6O/L) HIBUD- Jd 11
00891l WLOL
weser SOAG gET-ERD MO - GE0LL SOAS QET-BRD JIMPIS) - 6604007 £660F00T  DLOZ/LE/0L
009Py' L SOAS 42T-BND IMPID - §'E0LL SOAG GET-IERD BMPID) - £680F007T £690F007  DIOZ/IE/NL
00'650'2 SOAS qET-ENG AMPD - §'E0LL SOAS GET-IEAD MDD - BEL0F00T . 6520F0CT  0LOZ/LE/0L
00'650'2 SOAS GET-END AMPID) - §'E0LL 50AS GET-BND JMPID - D0 LF00 8001001 OLOZ/LE/OL
00°'485'2 SDAG gBT-BND AMPID) - G'E0LL SOAS (BT-IBAYT) JMPID) - €081¥00 £9614007  0LOZ/IE/OL
00'sLLY SOAG UETHEND AIMPID - §'E0LL SOAG ET-[BNY) MDD - #LE1H007T PIELPO0T  DLOZ/LEOL

By |,usD ealdawy jo yueg - Z10L SAMOLYHOEYT HMI 95971 010Z/60/11 a3y - g |19
le'Lgz WIoL
15182 [8nJ SIoRA - G118 010Z JegojaQ Jo) ssusdxs |eng 686ZEL008  OLOZ/LE0L
junowy pied JUNDIDY OB awen WnN ajeq adA)

QL0Z JaqiuasoN

19 - Hoday jepueuly

1O YJUO Bl L JO4 SIUAWASINGSIQ YSBD
HALSYINHIL VAL NISYH ONIHO



L1 jo g alied

B39 Uty BalBWY Joued - 7101 T AUYI ‘YINYLS £L9%1 O0LOZ/ALLE F29yo- juid 11g
00°000°L V1oL
00'000'L sesusdxg U0 JINEO - 6062 £5/40z Nwlad alul] Jo ualsuexy Joj uohiad 0L0Z/9L L [[Eh=1

By |,u2D BouawWwy jo yjueg - Z10l £570¢ Hlulad aWl] 0 Uolsualxy 40} uehliad Qg 10H¥LNOD SFOMNCSTY UILYM JLVYLS Tlorl aLaz/akiLL }28yD- 1uud g
85611 soueleg 'SieNIBLL ‘SIBqR| W1OL
85611 ) soyddng 810 JBINC - L'1ECS Bujrew ‘sioss1os 'sisin - seliddns aonyoosiw cL0re69L08 0LOZ/SLLL q

530 Luan eauauly Jo yued - ZL0L ¢L01r965108 ADVINVAAY SSINISNE STNdVLS 742540 oloz/gdiLlL Hoayg-Jud g
16 L TYL0L
L6'L suT Uofsia g jeiaq - 728109 (0102 JagUWBADN Jod "sul [R1U=q LPP6GEET 0L0Z/60711 g

Byp [uUap e2llewly Jo Yued - g10L ebpo6es NOISIA 2 TYINID QHYNDIAYS nLorl) oLoe/8LLE H28yd- pud g

Byn [,ua9 eaualiy Jo yued - Z101 £6be# JoAed aion 6991L akoz/oll HoelD- Juid g
09°Gb¥ IVLOL
09'GHY Jaded AdoD - 1" 1€09 soded Adoo LOOOGLZL08EG  0LOZ/LE/0L ing

By |,usn BoldaLY [0 yued - Z10L 1000922 L06E% 10d3d 321440 899¥L oLoz/eyLl HoaUd- Jud (8
00'084 IVLOL
00’084 SaDIAISG SADIN0SHY UBLWNH - €109 Bupassw Buuesn LZ02S1 0LoZiEL g

By |, usD eosawry Jo jueyq - ZLOL 20851 dNOHS DNILINSNOD SIHLYIN L99%1 0LOZ/9L/LL Haayo-1wd |l1g ol
o008zl
0p'azL sahq diysiaquap - LLi9 diyssquall Jyy| UOSIIpA T 10} 8enp [BNULE LBOC0BER QLOZBO/ L

60 L.usg edtketly Jo yueq - ZL0L LGOZ0DEEE E4-Ad] 99971 oLoZ/alL/LL Ho8yo-jwd g
00'5o8 L0l
00°Go8 sourusiUEY § Jedey Buping - $E09 01.0Z lequiasop - aoiaeg [elojuer rezaz QL0Z/60/ 1L g

B0 [ueD olRWY JO ued - Z10L , PET8T “ONI'ADIANAS TYROLINYT EIALNVAYND §99¥1 0LOZ9LILE HI8UQ- JWd g
00°068 IYLOL
00058 sasUedxs JSUIQ JINEO - 6052 JULSd J0i BLUN JO UOSUSIXT 10} UoniSd-a84 0L0Z/aLi L g

B30 [u2D BoLAWY fodueg - 210l €502 Nwlad ailll] o UoISUIXE 404 ucliflad IS aONY HSIH 40 14339 ¥99¥1L atoz/oliLl HoaUs- Juld g
00°7r8'e TLOL
OO Fre's uay predsid - 22kl QL0Z '} Jaguaceg sng 9ses 0L0Z/GHLL g

BYD |uan eaBWY JO YUy - ZL0L 0L0Z “}'0ag ang ases LOELSIQ HALYM AZTIYA YONOWYOND £99%L oLoz/9LElL Hoeips-jud [itg
ao'eeh ™LOL
0529 Janduwed-IojUol pold - ' LoLL 6l2i86T)

0528 9Ag JendWoD-entD MpIS - L'E0LL GLZLBEEL 617.962) 0L0g/LE/OL =]
JUNOWY pieg nnaaoy cuwap aluey winy ajeq adAL
0102 J8qiuaicnN

14 - Joday jepueuly

10 U0l syl Jod syuawasingsid ysen
HALSYIWHILYM NISYEI ONIHD



LL Jo g abed

86°00¥% IWICL
RE'00F aneg o} sssuipeay VN3l - 95+8 508080006 60990006  0MOZ/LE/OL g
By |,UeD BILIRWY Jo Nueg - ZLOL 50990006 ADNIDV SAILTTILLM THIJINT NYINI T69bL  DLOZILEALL 394D 3ud (119
96'0G IFLCL
Loy selddng-enD Ampig - 9'e0l s TZSI8LBBEG ZZG5LBLBEEE  OLOZ/SLILL e
sg'al soyddng-Eny JMpIO - 9'80LL Z1OIGE58E6 ZI9l585886  0L0Z/SL/L na
Byo Luan exnawy jo yueg - ZLo) HIADNITED L8akl  GROZHILAL ¥98ys- jud 1g
£F'ye6'L Y10l
LL2oY sapddng 2010 W0 - L' LE0S 80i)jo 10} SpIBD) SBLIISUYD
0981 uojjeyodsuell - ¥118 GpAIN/M BullesL o} Nulonan
82°6ZT'1 |BJSUSE) - SSOLRIBIUOD - L61G JageIn 3 pusnE 0 Buluuel ") Joj saeuedxe AR
o TEE safddng eoi) JBUIQ « £ 108 sjesse A Jo) sBey Auadold
0008 uonepodsues] . .18 Juswysiuaiday] Xell)sed LPEGDOCOCOOCKXX 0LoZ/LE/L na
637 L,usD vopawY J0 e - ZL0E LE6- XXX X-XXKK YOIMANY JO HNYE 089FL  0LOZLLLILL H3349- Jd 118
gL'pES'S IVLOL
Rt
ELPES'S alqeARd SINC2DY - N00Z 0L/0E/0L-0LA L) 10) uswAed SYTdIED WALSAS LNIWAHILTH $3IFA0TAWI D7ANd L0/0V/LL QLOTEOL [BLLNON [BIBUBE)
BYD LUSD BOMALY Jo Yueq - Z10) cept# Jofed  WALSAS INIWIHLLIY .S3TAOIANT O1MEnd 8l9F1  0LOT/OLILL %3ayg- Jud |1'g
90'g2 Yol
90'82 sU] UQISIA R [BRIBG - Z°ZRL09 0102 lequesaq - 'su [gluag £8¥200  DLOZ/BO/LL e M
BY5 [ usg) EoLlawly Jo Jueg « g10L £8¥ZO0 "ONI 'SDIAHTS TYINIAQ NHILSTM 21991 OLOTIOLILL AI8UD- M 1IE Ol
0000k TELOL
oo'col aoueualey B siieded J[2IeA - L119 syana ¢ Bujysesm sonn 01L0Z/GH L 5§
BYD [usD BAlaLIY JO quRg - Z10L 99IAI8S BUISEM 3ONIL ONIIYL3ad OLNY 1IGON LNNOOSHd "O'M 19v1  OLOZ/9MLLE Ho8YD- Juid 118
L4698 TYLOL
14698 suoyds(a L. - 7209 aialas Aljucw 5925580280  0L0Z/SM/LL g
B¥n |,usg) vollawy Jo yueg - Ti0} §995580Z60 SSTIIHIM NOZIMIA 9.L8F} 0Lee/oHLE Hoeun- Jig g
z6'9L TYLOL
2684 |eraust) - efiglsod - 7909 osouepuodsallos snoouepeosiu 'ade) Bugssw oxLexz OLOZ/0E/0L e
By |,uen eallauny Jo sueg - 7101 bX|gxz J2IAHAS TA0HYd 31NN Glo¥L 0Loz/aL/El H28YD- 1d lid
Z1ele TYLOL
Zhele sU| UDISIA 7 [BIU9Q - £°28109 0102 Jequuagag - 'sul eiusd S00000LLELGDSE  0LOZ/60/LL
Bz |,usD 2a11alY JO yUeg - ZLaL 90000-02L€15-001 ANYAINOD FONYHNSNI QUVENYLS IHL yioyt  0LOZ/9LNLL Ho8uD- Jud g
Lg9el
Lovel foIpely sauliey - ¥' 28409 ueiiod J3-wniald [ealpaly 230y 01L0Z/0E/L L
junowy pred JUNoadYy owap aweN LENp ayeq
0L0Z JaguaAoN

T4 - Joday jeoueuly

10 uop 3] JoJ sjuswaesingsid ysen
HIALSYINHALYM NISYE ONIRD



LL Jo L afied

6 auoydae ) - ZZ09 ag) ALuowt
£2'8/2 s9)ddng-eniD MpISD - §'E04L 02/01' 2101 Modiy SUID/ LoD (BN JSIEAA
sz sBullea JWEC - 16069 10/01 U0 sTe0 Uonewesad Uneo
62466 sayddng-geead - GOEL ZZIOL'BLOL'SLOL'ELOL'B/0L'S/0L 101 WAD
GLL ssuadxg Bupsaly - 2158 GZ/6 lIe2 epusabe
GL'LL sasusdxg Bunesiy - Z1y8 62/6 (120 epuabe
LLbL sasuadxg Bunesi - Z1eg 62/6 |22 epusbe PEE0BSEO  0L0Z/LE/0L et
By |,ueg) BoLIaLUY JO Yueg - Z10L FEE08SY0 SADIANAS TYEOTD FHIININL 686YL  0L0Z/6ENLL $osuD- Juid g
0LLs
e —
0LLL asueInsul S3fodu JBUIO - #6109 0107 JequuanonN 208LLL OLOZRZIL na
ByD |uaD esuewy Jo jueg - TLOL T08LLE ONI ‘SRDIAYES YOI QlVd-3Xd 28srL  0LOZ/6TILL 28U~ I (118
8L'e08'e
LE'EYO aa4 aoueusueK g abesn Yooty - Z'€y09 sardo] Joio)) 1oy afesn
FAd=14 @84 aoususiuey ummwj yody - 200 mm_QDU }oe|g Jay mm_wm_l_
Wele'z 99 35R9 YOOI - L'EP09 swnjwaud aoUeNSUL JO SUIUOLL € $§8| SDI0AL PPOBEZOL  DLOZATLL g
BY2 LUeg) BaLksWY O XuRg - ZLOL FHOFET0L 'dHOD ONISYET YOIMAWY LYIHD l89%L  0LOZ/BZ/LY 398y~ 3lud (11
£E'GSE'}
£CC56'L a|qehed SUNCITY - G00Z suolonpaq 2§ eahojds 1334481110 OMWSHLL  CLOZELLY {eLnor |elsusg
BY9 | uan sty jo jued - ZL0L OLIEL/L1-OLILE/DL SXeL pUe [Joifed LIZHLSILD 889¥L  DLOZ/GZILE Wooys- jud g
5691y
P60y asueinsul [BIIPSIA - 128109 0107 Jeqiisas( - swinjiwald {BIpay IWwiL QLOZETL Ing
Byn [ uen oWy Jo ¥ued - ZL0) Wit SHILTYD 5897} aLozieziik Yoeyo- jud 1iig
96'60Z'2E
96°059'%2 ByD LU0 BousLy Jo dueg - ZL0L 01/22{11-0 L1/ LE Joj sysodag yoalg
0P BrSL BY0 LuaD Eoliely Jo juBg - 201 OL/LZ/LL-0Liv Lt Jof saxe | lioiAed
Byo |60 ROy Lo Yued - ZL0L 01722/ 1-0LiFLiLL 10} s8XR ) puE jlorfed OL/ZTILL-0Lip3/LL JO Saxe) pue (joifeq OMITILL  OLDZILZTIEL [ewnor jelauan
THE9L AL
Y LEL'yL B30 Lues) Balloly Jo yueg - 210) 0Li6L/LL - s¥veyTAIsodeq 10940
56'LE0E B30 Luen Balally Jo yueg - Z101 oLsLiLL - sexe] leifed
By [AreD) e3UBWY [0 YUed - ZLOL DLIGLiLL-S9XR) pUE |jotied 0L/6L/11-sexe] pue ||alieg OMELILL  OLOZ/BLILL [euinor jeseusn
00522
D0'GEL OAG JORANUODEND MPID - F'E0LL 9oy 9z0F  0LOZ/LE/OL g
By [uag) BalaLUY JO YURE - Z101 ozZov MIFHD dINd ROyl OLOZ/LLILL Hoays- Jud (g
atoAa «40 ALID 'OMYLINO £a9¥L  OLOZILLILL Haayg- Jwd |18
junotuy pled JUNoI0Y owsay e wnp ajeq adA}
010Z J2qWaAoN

TH - J4odoy |eDuELly

16 juoly ay) 404 sitetlasingsiq Ysen

HILSYINHFLYM NISYE ONIHD

IWLOL

TYLCL

WLOL

B15

¥

IWLOL

WIOL

TeLOL



Ll jo g ebed

0o'ele
00'sie susdx3 88/} SPUNZ UCkEONRT - 0059 uBledweD ssatlaiemy JOIBM BILLCHIBD LLOZ aloz/ezgiL na
By 1,U95 BoRtawy Jo dueg - ZL0L £F9  NOIYdWYD SSANTHYMY U LVAM VINJOLITYD L69¥1 010Z/62/)1 429K D~ Juid ['g
L1'G0Z'2L
GO'GET'E uoliopy | udesBeied - 5€°L069 uopop Lg YdeiBeled - gL5281 GLS/EY QLOT/LE/O) L]
00°BSP'8T sucpeRoban Jeyeseq - ££°2069 suogenodon Jejesaq - §LG.LEY edBepicy QL0Z/LENL g
ot'1.Z8°T aun|d podiy oUD - 262069 awnld Jodily oL - LLGIEY FAR=As OLOZ/LENRL [lk=]
0z'69l awn|g podiy oURUQ - LE L0628 aulnld Hodly olBIUQ - 91.GLEF 91SLEY CL0Z/LE/0L k3]
0TELF'T siyBry Jeleps Janry BuY BIUBS - ¥E° 2069 SIUBLY J81BM JBARY BUY BIUES - GLE/EY S19.8% CL02/LE/0} [}
0866 fesunos |26 WM - £ 2062 losunog 1e6e7 M - PLEIEY vialey QlLoziLeiol g
0Lshs'L suopencBaN Ieyeseq - 662068 suonejobaN ssyesed - glGLEr
0z'zze't uonol L¢ ydesbeled - 572068 uohol L¢ ydeiBerd - §16/80
09'GLL'8T |esunog [eBe WA - €206 jssunoy [eBa7 NAA - E1GLEY Tlsier 0lLoz/Le/al [HE|
B30 J,u9D BoMawWY jo yueq - ZL0E MITHHOS ¥V LIVAH NIFLSNMOUE 969¥1 0L0Z/6Z/L1 Haayy-ud Ii'g
€628
£6'25 SU[ UD[EIA § fBjUaQd - 278109 0102 Jegwadaq Joj Wnjluald Uolsisy L00088L1L0L0D 0Laz/eTLL llis|
By [ oD eapiewy Jo yued « Z10L L009-682L0E-00 N¥ I 3DIAYIS NOISIA S69% 1 oloziae/LL Hoeyg-iud |ia
6'eLTL
Z6'6Le'] aoueInsu| dWoy) sJadiopA - £8L09 wnuuslg dutog SISO AU 01-GE5G191 010zeeiLL g
Byo LUeD eollaly Jo yueg - Z10) QL-§¢55191 ANNd IONYUNSNI NOMLYSNIAdIWOS 3LVLS F6orl oLOZ/6E/1 1 HI2Ud- Jud g
§50'60S
G0'60% Sjieuag su"qesi(] g 241 - 18109 Lwniwald AJaREiT pUe 8y saahoidwg 600088307200 oLoZiee Ll
B0 |,uag) ealiolly jo yued - 101 5000-998079-00 # Aollod ‘02 ADNYHNSNI QUYANYLS ¢l oloz/eziil A02D- Bid g
GZ'L0L'E
Sz LOL'E yoned - £ 1509 Buing ssesboad - poded [enuue OLOLLL-AON aLoz/siLL e
G2 L,uaD ealdolny Jo yued - ZLO1 0L0LLL-AON D77 'SLNV.LINSNOD NOILYIINNWWNOD HINYY ZE9VL 0102/6TiLL #2943 1ud g
o0's8
o0'se soueuauely B Jieday BuRIng - $209 sjue Joj yalneal) Dunupuc LEY8EL0  OLOZAT/LL g
B2 |uan ealdowly jo yued - ZLOL [E¥RELO SHOIYES 183d a%Y [ 2:1:3 49 olLoZ/eg/Ll AN D- W [1g
£4'906'6
1E'9%8'9 aqeded sWN09aY - GO0Z OLELL-0LLE/D 10§ slifed SHTLBD WALSAS LNIWIHILIH SIFACTWE D11and oLelLy 0LozZ/EinL [euinop [zieusgy
90952 aiEAR €JUN0aTY - O00Z OLE L L-0HLE/0) J0) uewded SYadED WALSAS INIWIHIL3Y S33A07dW3 21ndnd QL/EL L oLoZ/etl) |ewne jiauacy
Bxo | ueD eallawy jo yued - gLOL SebE# 10Arg WALSAS LNIWIHLLAY SIFA0TdINT D17ENd 069YL oLoz/eTrLL A9 jud i
05'8.L2"
junouly pred JLNoIDY oway oeUEN wnp areq adA}
0L0Z JAqUIRACH

19 - Hoday |eizueuly

10 U 9y 4 104 SUBWSSINGS|F YSED
HIALSYINHILYAM NISYE ONIHD

TLCL

WLOL

WLOL

WL0L

W10L

IVLOE

WLOL

WiloL



LL Jo § ebed

05'298'Z saoiMeg BuysauBulg JWEO - 9069 saopuag Bullseuliuz JWAO0 - 980102 2990102 0L0Z/1E/0) Ing
sLeyL's sooeg Bupsaulbul dREG - 9069 seopueg Buusauiiuz NGO - 1990102 1990102 OLOZ/E/0) ne
Z¥'866', saniveg Gusauibug JWEC - 9089 seowles Bupsauibus JWAO - 0990402 0980102 OLOZ/LEN0L e
DELEL'Y sooiaeg Buyeaubul dWEO - 2068 seowiag SupesuiBus JWAEO - 5690102 BSO0L0Z  010Z/1E/0) ilz]
B3 LUSD BOMaWY Jo ¥URH - ZLOL ONI TYLNTNNQHIANT HLNWHIATIM LOiFL  DLMOZIETILL H28UD- id |I'g
00'pL8
o songt diysIaqualy - 1119 diyszRquIBi 110z DL0ZI6TI 1 b
B9 |, ueD) BdlBWY JO NUEE - ZLO diyssequiaiy |LoZ NOILYANNOL NOILYDNA3 HALYM 00L¥L  010ZIETILL HoayD- g |I1g
00'8TL 6V
otz S0AG (ET-(0NU0D SYNEIRAH « P'E0LL $9AG gE10NUOD ANNEPAH - BEFEFOOT 9EFZFO0T  OLOZ/ED
00°580°2 SOAG GET-I0AUCD JUNIPAH - #'80LL 80AG QET-I0NUED NRIPAH - GEFZFICT SEFZYO0T  OLOZ/LECH
00°5H9 SDAG qET-10QU0T O(INEIPAH - #BOLL SOAS QB T-{DAUOT INBIPAH - LALEHO0T LALEYO0T  DLOZILEOL
00765} SDAG qBHONUOD MRBIPAH - #'80LL SOAG (ET-[0AU0D AMEIPAH - LZFZRO0] LZSTFO0T  OLOZ/LEOL
co'ge0'z SDAS qBT-oHU0N JNEIPAH - $B0LL SOAg qEHORU0D ANBIPAH - §L6LF00T GZBLP00T  OLOZ/LEAOL
C0's19 SOAS qeTT-onuod JMNEIpAY - ¢80 L SOAG GETHCAUOD DINBIPAH - 804 L¥C0T BOLLYPODT  OLOZLEOL 2]
00'990'Z $2AS qETHOIUeD JNEIPAH - +'B0LL SOAG GBT-EAUCD SINRIPAH - L10Z#001 [10ZF00T  OLDZILEAOL [e]
00°950°} €003 gRTHEND HMPIS - GTE0LL SOAS OET-END BMPID) - £LLZF00T £L1ZPD0T  OLOT/LE/OL
00666 SaAG q2T-HENT IMPID - §EOLL SOAS QETHENG JWMPID - LZ0ZH007] 1Z0ZP0O0T  OLDZILEAOL
00'8LL'L SONg GETHENT BMPID - §EOLL SaAG qE-ERYD AMPID - 8L0ZF00T 9L0ZP00T  OLOZ/LEOL
00'692' L SOAG GRHEND AMPGD - GE0LL SIAG qETHRND JMPID - 961007 S86LFO0T  OLOZ/IEOL
00'650'T SOAS GETHENT HMPID - GEOLL SING QEHERE JMPID - $L6LF00T VLGLYDOT  OLOZ/IEOL il
00'90' SOAS GRTHOAUOD INRIPAH - F'B0L. SOAG gRTHEALCD DINBIPAH - 02614001 0L6LFO0T  OLOZ/LEAL e
00'5L9 SOAS deT-0AueD) SINBIPAY - #8012 SOAS (BT-0NUCD dNEIPAH - 26O0F00T 690¥007  OLOZ/LEOL 19
006907 SOAS ge'THoNUeD SINRIPAH - #'B0LL SOAG gRTHONUCT DNEIPAH - 26807007 76907001 OLOE/EIOL i
00819 §0AS (B7-0NUCD DYNEIPAH - $'80LL SOAS qETI0RU0S JNelpAH - 67 1L0F00T 6¥LOYDOT  OLOZ/LE/0L
00'590'Z SOAS OB7-IeUoD) DINEIPAH - +'80LL SOAS QRT-{ONUCD NEIPAH - ETLEE00T £246E007  0L0Z/LE/0L
00°#86'L 83T gET-eNueD ANRIPAH - $'80LL 59AG QeT-oNue DheIpAH - Z5LOP00T ZSLOVOOT  OLOZ/LE/OL
00519 SOAS (ET-I01UCD DUNEIpAH - b'BOLL $0AS fET-lonuaD HinelpAH - E9E6E00T £0E6E00T  0LOZ/LE/O)
00°580'2 50AS QET-OBUOD JINBIPAH - '80LL 5043 (E-10AUOT HNEIPAH - ZOEBE0OT 29668007  OMDZ/LE/OL
00°'9%5'¥ 50A8 deT-onuos JnelpAH  #'80LL SOAG qeTH0NU0T HNEIpAH - #/BE00T PPLBEOCT  QLOZ/LE/OL
00°Z6Y7'D §9AG (ET-10U0D JNRIPAH - $'80LL £0AS GETHONUOD UNRIPAH - GZLEP00T STLF0CT  DLOZ/LE/OL
00°859'} 5945 qETHONUAD AREIpAH - 'g0LL S9AT q27H0HU0D HNEIPAH - ELELFOOT SLELFOOT  DLOZ/LE/OL
00°Z56'L $9AG gETHONUOD MNEIpAY - 8012 S8 e 1HON{UOD ANEIDAH - 126850071 LLBREOOT  OLOZ/LE/OL
00°590'2 SOAG QeTTHoNU0T HINEIPAH - $'801L S0AZ geT-onos HnelpAH - 95582007 96G8E00T  OLOZ/EE/OL
00519 S9AG (eTHONHO) DNEIPAH - ¥'80LL 89Ag ge-loNuog HNespAH - LBESE00T 18686007  OLOZ/LE/H il
00°590'Z SOAG QETTHONUO] HNEIPAH - $'80LL SOAS 2 1HOJUOT ANBIPAH ~ 1788500 LZ9BE0CT  DIOZ/LE/0L il
, B39 1,uog voMeury Jo qued - ZLOL SANOLVHOAY T HAMN 669¥L  0L0Z/6Z/LL WIFUD- i 1LIF
SESEL'L
SE'SEL'L atempieH Jandwod - §509 sepelfdn elemos/aIRmpIBL 9E864 0LOZ/SLILL
B3] LueD eopeury Jo Hued - ZLO} 9£86L MHOMLIN ¥ALN4WOD g6ovL  0loziez/ll ey jud |iig
Unowy pred IUNOINY owap awen wnN ajeq adA
0LOF Joquuaran

T8 - Woday |epueurd

10 YJUO N 8L L tod SjuaasangsIg Yseo

HILSYNHEILYM NiSYE ONIHD

TVLoL

il

P17

IVLIOL



L} 4o 0L #bed

£Z°6OL'T
Treeor £ 1ues eolally Jo Jueg - 2101 0LzzZ/LL - sefoidws-()gz | Buipuads ajge]d
5.'98 60 LU0 eausLY Jo jUEE - Z10L 0L/61/}1 - 934 SAnenspyY
¥Z'6E0"L 837y ety BONBLY Jo YUBE - ZL0L 0I/B0/LL - eefoidwe-()6z )L Bupuads ajgpeld
B39 1,uss eallawy Jo yueg - ZEOL 010ZACN-1IG8(] 303410 sHIon aBEpL syiop abiep 0L0TI L OLOZ/OE!LL [euaner jelauag
6Z°051'%0L
dm..ﬁﬂ.tl Bupeaubug-2393d - 2062 BupsswiBU-2$93d - 8650102 2680102 DLOZ/LEML na
00°098 BurseuIBuz-L993d - ZOGL BupeawBus-,293d - 2850402 2690002 QLOZ/LE/0) I8
0s'2gz'e ButissuIBuz-2 99T - Z0GL BupaauBus- 2293 - 9890102 9690L0Z  OLOT/LENL [léz]
SZ'LE0'Y BupsauiBuz-2393d - Z0SL SupseuBus-/ 203 - G6I0L0T G6R0L0Z  OROT/LEML ira
05°198'e BuleeuIBuI-y3d - Z0¥2L BulsawmBua-pad - #E90L0Z PEOOLOZ  DLOE/LEML
00'00E'S BupsauBuz$ad - Z0¥2 Bupaawmbuz-43d - £69010Z £680L0Z  OLOZ/LEOL
00°009°L BunsauiBuz-69ead - S0EL BupesuiBul-gRE3d - Z69010Z Z68010Z  CLOZILE/OL
5.'668 fuaubugHonuod SjineIpAY - £'8012 BuussuBuz-(ouod JNEIPAY - 1690102 1880L0Z  0LOZ/LE/OL
00°008 AugmauBuz-onuo) snepA - £'80LL Buloaly bu3-j0u0s o|NeIpAH - 0690 10T 08g0LOZ  CLOE/LE/OL 19
52'009 BuyesuiBuz-lonued 2InBpAH - £'80LL BupaauBuz-joqueD SINeIpAL - 6890102 BREOLOZ  CLOZ/LEIOL 18
09 L8V BuyeslBuz-|oNuoD anepAH - £'801L GupeslyBug-oauos amelpAH - 8890102 BREOLOZ  CLOZ/LECL
54882 GupesuiBug-lonuoed ANRIPAH - £'80LL BupesuBuz-loauog JnRIpAH - LB9DLOZ 1890102 CLOZ/LEMOL
00'62Z BuyeauiBug-jonuoy) JINeIRAH - £'801L BunesuBug-joauog dINEIPAH - 9890102 9880102  CLOZ/LE/CL
§L81T°L Buyasuibuz-jonue) oinespi - £'801L BupaeBu3-je)ued INEIPAH - S890 10T 5880L0Z  OLOZ/LEAL
05'795 BSuitesuBuz-jouoy JlNepAt « £'801L BupeauBuZ-joau0) DINelpAH - ¥80L0L ¥880L0Z  CLOZ/IEC) ]
sLIeps BuyesuBuz-jonuoD ainedpA - £'80LL BupesuBuz-paue) omelpiH - £80010Z €RO0LOT  OMOZ/LEOL ]
c8'LLEY BupesuBuz-oquos ANEIpA - £'80LL BupsauiBuz-oauod sEneipAH - 2890102 TSOLOZ  OLOZ/LEDL 3]
00629 BupasuiBuz-onuoD sineIpA - £'801L BupsauiBuz-onue) onepiy - L8S0L0Z 1890102 OLOT/LEAL 2]
0548%'L Bupeeuifuz-pas pID - TL0LL Bupeaufuz-aas pi9) - 0880102 0890L0Z  OLOZ/LEOL
85'E09'Y SOAG JORNUOD-OAY] PIE - §20LL SOAS PRAUOD-ISAST PID - BL8010Z 8190102  0LOZ/LE/0L
00'519'e BupseUlBUZ-RAST PIS - 27201L BupesIBUI-[ana IO - 8200102 §/9010Z  DLOZ/LEOL
L8V 23 dinbg dep-ene pJo - 82011 a3 dinb3 den-1ena pID - 220010 LI90WOZ  0L02NE0L =
00008'F a3 dinbg deg-1pAsT pID - §7L0LL aypxq dinb3 ded-jaAe7 pID - 9490108 9190107  OLOZ/E/0L ll=}
8E'182'8 BupssuiBuz-ane pIS - 27201 Buaawmbul-lans pIO - 6280L0Z 6/90L0Z  0l0ZMNE0L
L2282 dinb3 repden-eae IMRIS - 89012 ginby |eyded-{saeT GMPID) - ¥2004L0Z 290102 0LOZ/LE/0L
00'616'T BupsauiBuz-ra] IMpIS - €770LL BunasulBUT-aAST MRID - 280107 €290L0Z © OLOZ/LE/OL
00'008'8 BuusalIBUI-AST HMPIS) - £F0LL Bupssuifug-eas NMpIS) - 2290102 2490102 OLOZHENL
0L°£29'T BuesuiBUZ-loAs"] IMPID - £H0LL Bupssufuz-pAsT MPIS - L20010T 1290107 OLOT/LE/OL
00648 BunesUBUZ-2AST JMPIS - £401L BupssuBug-pas ML - 0250102 0Lo0L0Z  OLOZ/LEOL
0G /8L BupesulBud-ents IMpIS - €°80LL  BupeauiBug-lent) 4mplo - 6990102 6990102 0LOZ/LEAOL
05°28) BupestiBua-lenty HMPID - €801 BupaauBuz-{ent) JMpId - 8960107 8990L0Z  0LOZ/LE/0L
00628 fuptsaulblus-lenty BMpIG - €801L BunaauBul-leny) AMpIo - £980107 1990102 OLOZ/IE/0L
05°£89 fupsauBuz-eny BMpID - £'€014 BupasuBug-eny Jmplo - 9980L0T 4080102 0LOZ/LEIOL
G298t sesjales Sunssulfiug dWEO - 9069 seojneg BuleswBug JWEO - £980102 S990L0Z  OLOZ/LEOL
00'0Z8'E seanieg Bunesulbiuz JWEO0 - 9069 seuialeg DullaouBul dWGO - ¥99010Z ¥OO0LOZ  OLOZ/LE/OL
00'SSE'Y s9ojateg BULSBUEUT JINAQ - B0GI saoineg Bupsaultuz JWAO - E95010Z £080L0Z  OLOZ/LEOL
unowy pled junoaoy [o]1 E1] aleN wanp aeq adA]

Tg - Hoday [eueul]

0107 18qWBA0N
10 YIUO 8Y] JoS sJusWasINgsiq ysey
VALSYIWHELYM NISYE ONIHD

IvLiOoL

WLOL

P18



Lt 4o 1} abed

BL0BL'LEY

unowy pieg|

1S)UBWASINGSIA 2Y0L

JUNoaRY

olaly

sueN

T4 - 1oday [epuesul4

0102 A2qUIaADN
30 o By Jod spuaesingsid Ysen
HIALSYWHALYM NISTE ONIHD

wny

a1eq

adfy

P19



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P20



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 6, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report — Financial Report B2

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of November 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for November 2010 be received
and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact - Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures
charged against the CEO and/or CFO’s Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION
Total cash disbursement during the month of November 2010 was $1,984.43. The monthly charges for
November 2010 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

Actions:

January 6, 2011 Appropriative Pool ~
January 6, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
January 13, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
January 20, 2011 Advisory Committee —
January 27, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P21



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

- BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P22



} §o 1 afied

P es’L
L128F
05’6l
9.6Z2')
ov'Zre
00'0g

saljddng 8ol J8UI0 - L'1€09
voielodsuBll . #4119

[BiaUas) - SIUAIBIUOY) - LELD
sol|ddng so10 Ja10 - L1509
ucleyodsuel] - $A19

B30 [ UaD esuawy jo juey - ZLoL

juncwy pled

249 - Hoday |elpueul

junosay

0130 J0) SPIRD SEUSUYD
QMM BunaaLr o) yuieTe
vy ‘edeN-oauiemo ssAINDaXE AN 0102190 pusle o) BullueA-sasuadxa [oaen

s19888 WA Jo] s6E Apedotd

usLysiuday yellise OLOZILEIOL  LPEEXCOONOOOOK na
- X000XO0EXNAXX YOalY 20 MNvYE oLGT/LLLE 089%L a8y - JWd )18
oway ey ajeq Ny adAj,
04902 IoquiaAoh

uoday [le19d ¥28U) YEIA
HILSYIWHILYM NISTE ONIHD

P23

TYLOL



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 6, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the
Period July 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010 - Financial Report B3

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2010
through November 30, 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes

in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 2010
through November 30, 2010 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2010/2011 cumulative
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION
The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster

accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting documentation in the
Watermaster accounting system as presented.

Actions:

January 6, 2011 Appropriative Pool —
January 6, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
January 13, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
January 20, 2011 Advisory Committee —
January 27, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P25



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P26



QLAON-OLOZI{SIX'0 L 0ZAON EE 2[Npayes BujuigwaD e s JRisiLLOsSeInUIy ¥ seplsly - sBuliealloRens|uILpwN
‘juswealby a0rad Ay} U] 0} paalfe se I19)SUBI SIUE(Rq PUN,

v Jo | abeyq 18210 [BaUBUL R0 Yemmsor ‘g ydasor Ag pasedaid
2,000°C0} %ELP'E %eZe LT %69.789
GLBG6Y'FLL LLG'206'E 99.°¥58°LE 862'€8L'8L
8Z1'088'Al _9TL'OER'LL 125 LGZ'BGL 256'#50°L 05/ 'E68 Z60'¥. ¥ 0L8'+6.L'6
GOE'eLE'R Loo'L LGZ'RGL L66'698" | Z€9'95¢ £8Y'Cly 500°61.2'G
(cee'eo) £9.7168'6 (r2g) - - 196'#89'G Y9126 609 $08'G.G'E £9.°25¢°6
0 195'¥20°G - - LOG'PRO'G - - -
0 (zeL'zgl) zeL'esl)
O -
D -
a -
0 26L'l Z6L' 1
0 006'002'S 005'998'S
(gee'eq) £0Z'€/9'E (28) - - ¥91'15 602 $08'GLS'E
£Z8'762'9 6P FEE'T gL - - (/68'06) - (861'895°¢)
- WE A (L2¥'€91°1)
- 261°L£9 861°LE9
- 08679 BGL'6Z8 g9€'60¢°1 LLLF06'L
- (b’ 212} (9ov'giL'L) (£85'08¢'Y) (€62°02£'9)
{(G18°L16'2) £62'0/£'9
£Z2'¥68'0 _ BBFYGE'T G/ - - 16G'58 J82'6L 68562 §LELE'E 9/8'0PE
000'0L -
GLE GLE Gi%
¥85°00L 261°1€9 961°269
6L9'ZLL'S  FOZ'YBL'L $0Z'78L L
0BE'0SE'L  SLBBLL £LE'6LL
9GR'v.LP ETP POl 165'6G L8264 635'62
£L0'¢L 65092 650'82
O¥GZLC L1€'028 L1E°022
D6F' LES'S  169'229'% 1 - - 908 509 009'2 - 69L'619'D
O -
D -
OL¥'8¥) 000'}L1 D00 L4 1
0L0'GLL Zes'g I 008 609 909'L
0£0'906'0%  591'806'0 B91°805°0
1102-010Z SIVLOL SaNN4 SANAd [ INIWHSINT 14T 7004 100d 100d LNIWIDYNYIN | NOILYHLSINIACY
13=2ang ANYHD NCILYONAa3| | ZzZzds HILYMANNOHD OV-NON ov SAILYIMdOHddY NISYg HILSYINTI LY
SNOILYHId0 3LVAMANNCYES | SLO3rodd 1vin3ads B NOLLYHISININGY 100d | WNWILLO

og - yoday repusu 4

0LOZ ‘08 YIYWIAON HONOHUHL 0402 '} ATNM 0MH3d FHL A0S
TELIYD DNHEHOM NI STONVHD GNY SESNITJXT "ANNIATY 46 IINAIHIS SNINIGWCD

HALSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHO

sabejuadlad uonanpoad 0LIG0
uonanpold 2jqessassy 01/60

poued JO pu3l ‘|Eden Bupop
0Lz ‘| Anp ‘eded Bupioa

$9/J053Y (Wo)/o ). sialsuel] 19N

awioouy 1ayl0 18N
usLIysIuajday Jajempunolsy
sa5RYDING I8JEAA JOUID
wawsnpy aouejeg
SOSBLOINY JBJBAA
anuaAsy 15818
SJUBLISSASSY JBIEAA JusLUYsiualday
{esusdxg)/awonu| 18410

WO0JU} BANENSIUILDY 19N
gasuadxy (B0
AJejsuel) asuadxy |ednynonby
1004 ddy 0f 82)A18G 1g8(] 2)800|(]
s|ood 0 sasuadx NGO 19N Emuo_ﬂu
81004 ©] s9suadxg UILWpY JaN 2180 EL
sesUadx3 dNHOARESIURIPY 1aN
sasuadxz JWaO/RMERSILILPY 1810 L
81800 19alcld Asuaby [eminiy
asn spund uoReanp3
29IMES 1900
sysoy Joaloid dWEC
uonensiuIwpy JUBK uiseg wnwndo
UojesSiUILpY [o0d
2OIWIWOD JIOSIAPY-PpleDg JO)SEULSIBA
UCREISIUILPY BISRWLIAIBAA
:saunpuadxg walold g aajensiuILpY

sanuanay |e0l
QICoU| SNOSUR||S2SIA
aloau] RIS
anusAsyH oinid fuelby lenmni
anuaaay Jsalslu]
SILSLUSSISSY SAJRNSIUILPY
SONUDASY SATRNSIUIWPY



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P28



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 6, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period September 1, 2010 through
November 30, 2010 - Financial Report B4

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster for
the Period of November 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
November 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010 is
provided to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America and LAIF) and on hand at
the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report details the change
(increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the changes (increase or
decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also provides a detailed listing of
all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), the
most current effective yield as of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION
The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and statements
created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The Treasurer's

Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as
the supporting bank statements.

Actions:

January 8, 2011 Appropriative Pcol —
January 8, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
January 13, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
January 20, 2011 Advisory Committee —
January 27, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P29



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P30



Z 40 | ebed

(199'czz} %

GZZ'6¥0'2Y
06224
(g84'611)
{ga)
{eec'ioL'zi)
- $

(L9g'szz) §

$60'822'9
TEP'P00'9 §

Z06'¥00'9
(696)

005 $

¥d - Hoday [eroueuly

{199'czz) $ - $ - ¢ (199'cze) $ - $
ZEP'F00'9 $ ZOBH00'9 g - ¢ (696) $ 005 $
(081°2E¥) - (boo'ce)  {o6¥'goE) -
- - #89'c8 (+39'c8) -
BLG'ELE - - 6LS'ELE -
¥60'8220 $ Z06'00'9 ¢ - $ 269'czZe ¢ o005 $
s[ejol spun4 JUSLUISOALEH __O._>mn_ puewag ysen
Asueby |eooT junoaoy Bupjosyd LMD ad

soue[eg 0197

(AsvI™O3A} ASYIUONI AORId

sanlesay (Louy)/o) Js)suet |
SONIIEEr UBLND JBUID 1§ saxe] ||joiAed '|[0iAed paniady

(Isvax0aa) ¥O ISYIUINI OINAd
0LOZ/0C/LL o se saoueleq

SHOBYD/SBMEBIPLIAN
slajsuel]
sysodagg

0L0Z/Lei0lL  Jo se sasuejed

‘SNOILDVSNYHL TVIONVYNIA 40 AMVININNS

ajgeded SN0y Saqe] Ul aseassu|/(asealnaq)

51988y JUSLNS 1BYI0 ¥ slisoda 'sasuadx predald
S|EAlanaY SjUSWISSasSY

8|feAle0sY SIUN0DTY (S)8ssyY Ul (Sseaou))/esesiag

{35v3Iy03Aa) ISYIHINI aoNad

0i0e/1e/01 ANVYH NO ONV SMNVE NI HSYO TviCl

0102/0¢/1) QNVH NO ANV SMNVE NI HSVD TTVLOL

OJuaWERINES - pund Jusunsaal) fousby oo
- ¢ JlodAed - JUNoooY aouejeq oiszZ
{596) $ sysoda puewag-bupoeyD [eualiuISAcD)

BOLaWY 10 yUeq
ysen Alled - pueH uo ysen
SAHO0LISOd3aa

0102 ‘0¢ ¥3GWIAON HONOHHL | HIFIWIAON
GOIM3Ad IHL Y04 SHIVIIVY TVIONVNILE 20 LdOdTY S.d3HNSYILL
HIALSYINEILVYAL NISYE ONIHD

‘0L 3NA NOILLISOd HSVD NI JONVHO

P31



7 Jozebed

0L0ZAONI[SR 0 LOZAON pE Hodey siainseal \sienaT JRIsy kL LoZsanuly B sepusfy - sBuiesmUonENSIILIPYYN

JRSBUIBIEAA UISE] OUIYD
18010 ferdLreuld 9D
seimsopr ‘g ydasop

‘paLIgns Anjioadsay

: "Aotjod
JUBLLISSAU| S JojSELISIEAA UISBE OUIYD Ul PAIRIS BLISILIO S UM SOLBPIOS0E Ul PRINDaXe LUaq SABY SUONOBSUE] JUSUASAAU |y

“SUjUOW XIs au sy Buunp seanyipuadxe j0efoid pus saBNSIUILPY peuueld pue Ussesalo) ([ Jeall 6} JUSIOINS 81 PUEY Uo Spund

2067009 $ SINIWEISIANI TVLOL

Z06'%00'0 ¢ pLing s sanl] Aousby (oo

—ateq a1ey sheq junoury UoNMASU[ [eloUeutq
fumen 1s249]U| 10 JoquinyN fedioung

0102 '0¢ J8CUdAON
SN1V1S LNIWLSIANI

‘010z '0¢ Jequisidag papua Jepeny) sl je ajes el oARDaYS aU) SEM 9% G0 D1el s|jqBuBA Ajlep B $1 47y Jo ajel sBujuies ayj

- " $ SNOILLOVSNVHL LNIFWISIANI TTIVLOL
plaIA (,Jerey Alnen paltaapay ANADY Aloysodan] uopioesuel | EiCTe]
Auniepn 1saualu 01 sheq aMoslT

SNOLLOVSNYYL LNJWLSIANI

0102 ‘02 YATGWIAON HONOYUHL | YIFWIAON
. AORAd FHL ¥4 SHIVAHY TYIONYNIL 40 LHOdIY SHIUNSYINL
4 - Joday [ernueuld HILSYINYILYM NISVE ONIHO

P32



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: January 6, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010 -
Financial Report - BS

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2010 through
November 30, 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010
through November 30, 2010 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; Optimal
Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster
accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the
Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the five month period ending November 30, 2010 of the fiscal year, all categories were
at or below the projected budget with the exception of category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan). Within the
6900 category is the regional board fine in the amount of $62,675 which was posted to account 6309 (OBMP
Other Expenses). If you recall, this item was not included as part of the fiscal year 2010/2011 budget. Also
recorded within this category are the Watermaster's legal expenses. Currently, the legal expenses are above
the Y-T-D budget as a direct result of the ongoing Desalter Negotiations of $134,134, the Santa Ana River
Water Rights Application of $179, the Chino Airport Plume of $46,279, Santa Ana River Critical Habitat of
$7,097, and the Paragraph 31 Motion activity of $48,594. Several individual legal projects were below budget
for the Y-T-D period. These were the Peace Il ($16,815), Ontario Airport Plume ($4,316), Water Auction

P33



Budget vs. Actual Report for November 30, 2010 January 6, 2011

($15,483), Regional Water Quality Control Board of ($2,659), Recharge Master Plan ($12,942) and General
Administrative Legal Costs (Pcol, Advisory and Board meetings) of ($14,927). The budgeted amount for legal
expenses for the entire fiscal year of $450,000 was allocated at $37,500 per month. For the five month period,
the cumulative Y-T-D budget was $187,500 and actual legal expenses totaled $356,641 which resulted in an
over budget variance of $169,141. To date, the legal contingency of $145,000 has not been used.

Jul - Mov 10 Budget 5 Over Budget % of Budget

6907.3 - WII Legal Counsel

6307.30 - Peace Il - CEQA 4.018 20,833 -16.815 19%
6907.31 - Ontario Airpcrt Plume 1,934 6,250 -4 316 31%
6307.32 - Chino Airport Plume 52 529 6,250 46,279 840%
6807.33 - Desalter ﬂegoﬁaﬁoua 134,134 o 134,134
6807.34 - Santa Ana River VWater Rights 10,585 10417 178 102%
6807.35 - Paragra_p_h 31 lotion 48 554 a 48 504 100%
6907.36 - Santa fina River Habitat | T,E}QT s 7.097 100%
6907.37 - Water Auction 1,184 16,667 15,483 7%
6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 3.591 5,250 -2 659 57%
6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 3725 16,667 -12.942 22%
6307.3 - WII Legal Counsel - Other 89,240 104,167 ~14 927 85%
Total 6207.3 - Wi Legal Counsel 355,5:11. 187,500 169,141 190%
356,641 187 500 169,141 190%
6503 - OBMP Other Expenses - Other . 64 525 10,000 54,525 645%

Looking ahead, the month of December should provide similar financial results. The legal expenses will be
slightly lower than November's due to the “slowing down" of legal activities during the holiday season. For
December, there is no expectation of any “abnermal financial activity” resulting in large over budget variances.

Actions:

January 6, 2011 Appropriative Pool —
January 6, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool -
January 13, 2011 Agricultural Pool -
January 20, 2011 Advisory Committee —
January 27, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P34



Z 10 | afied

%0001 . 000 00°0Fb'8 oo'ork's %9L'9L 521964~ Qoarrs GL'BiF'9 %000k G/'808 00 §2'808
%000} 000 00°00.L'E6l 00°00L'E6% %L208 £ogel e £E'804'602 04'Z86'eT) %/6'88 0’62262 L91rL' LY £9aLE’LL
%0001k 00’0 00°029'G18 00°029'G18 %LLvE 9B'6EL'Op L £E'800'FZE 46'892'L21 %¥6'05 9'E9F B2 L9°1s0'09 £0'885'0¢E
%000} 000 000BE'Y 00'08E' %|2 06 2§'668 oo'sze'L ap'qze %8'E62 8r'0Le 00'GLE ar'azs
%0001 000 00'Z8Z'98E 00'Z82'9¢E %S0'95 05 'PESTY 64T ErL CHErL'GL %ET L 16'798'9" 80'£98's2 LL'861'6L
%000} 000 00°'966'202 00°986'202 %6'86 2566~ 99°185'e6 or'985'26 %SE Tk £1°96E vE'9L6'al WELELL
%000} 000 00'6£9'99 00'629'09 %5z 90°'90€ ve- 16'28L'0E S8'9LP'E %00 65°955'G- 69'995'G 00’0
%0°004 000 oo6Le'roL 00'6LZ'FOL %el'i8 9/0'756' GlL'08T'9F EP'LLT'OY %66'8LL AL9LLL 1£'628'0 B'GE6'9
%0001 00 00'959'Z¥L 00'e59'zyL %.6'GL jelolR:r A 40y 00'orb'es 26'854'sk %8965 ZE'EBL'Y- 00'888"Lb 89'PE0'L
%0001 00’0 00°000'0) 00'000'04 %00 fo]oko] o000 00'0 %00 000 000 000
%0°00% ogo 00'PEL'iBL')L 00'FEL'Z6L'} %Lerl SO'LLp'0ZE LOEPE'SSE a0'v5L'949 %Leve gg'lea'y- 66'TIB'ER LLULg0'eL
%0001 a0'0 fela)eralyieiogd 00'6ZL'ser %5248 86'9£6'G2 80'288'e0¢- olabrLils %EGGL [2'/56'6 2v L2900 Gl'ogs'0e
%00 oo 00’0 oo %00 000 [ele}¢] 00 %00 jsloke} o [Fe)s]
%0'00) oo'o 0068 00'sLE %000} 000 00548 00'G4e %000k 00’0 00'64E 00'gLE
%0'00) 00’0 00'989'L8) 00'989'191 %pG5ze ELr9L L £0'098'20 04°965'68 TG EL LLBSL'E LLTIF'EL orTiL'ol
%000k 00’0 00°000'69 00'000'69 %00 00'05Z'9L- 00'0sZ'0L 000 %00 o oo 00
%0001 000 00’000k 00'000'Zk %S9 00'6Z6'}- 00°000'G 00°6L0'€ %00 00°000°L" 00'000°L 00’0
%000k 000 00°000'8L 1 00°'000'8LL %breet egerrol 19'901'6¥ 05'609'69 ShbL ikl LLYE9F £LEER's 0G425'PL
%0°00k 000 00'2pL'8Z 00°2rL'8 %86'68 BG'GLL - VB LEL L 2e'788'01 %E8'eL P55~ 69'GPE'T gLeeL's
%0'00k 000 00'Eb0'06 00'€P0'06 %7998 90°04G'7 9L'BSL'PE 0L'685'62 %B8'STL 12'580°C ¥9'286'L 198001
%000k 000 00°€09'05 00'E09'05 %PG L8 §Z8le 85'780'1E ££'995'02 %S5ET8 Lavrss 2691y [War41-3)
%0001k 000 00'0LP'EZ 00'0LF'22 %E008 96'698'L- DS'EOE'S -$5'26r'L %67 BEL SFBEL 08'248'} 96'119°C
%0°00L 000 00'000'EZ 00°000'€Z %8299 90'9¥9's- 00'00s'el PE'ESE'OL %0°00L Zrose Qo Zy'ose
%000l 000 00°09L'eE 00'09L'eE %Ebr'ce Z9'8Y0'L- 000s8'el 8e'L08'ZL %EE'LB 898 00084 TEBY'T
%000k 000 00°008'L 00'008'L %bL L g9'516- 00'008 99GL- %00 00008 00005 oo
%0001 000 00'000'¢ 00'000'e %6 LLBZL L= 000SZ'L 62'02L %00 00'0se- Q0’052 og'o
%000} 00’0 00°000'08 00'000'08 %CE 66 LEGRL 00°005'L2 £9'PSE'L2 %z 00) 0o'e 00°000'L 00°200'L
%000} 0o 00'65"'2) 0064521 %9 06 00ZLL L 0062544 00'E98'GL %0'0 00’0 000 000
%000} 000 000006 00°000'GL %b'Ee §2'955'2E- Q00052 SLERB'S %E0'CY C/L'B68'L- 00'000' GZ'loL'e
%000} 000 00'00e gk 00°00Z'ZP %1098 Lyiee's- PEELE'T EE'CI'ES %G8 FEL 69'€90'E 99'99L's GE'0E8'LL
%0001 000 00°008'84 00'00e'8L %EL'9L 20'Z80'%" 00'006'8E 86'.L¥8'82 %bLl8 96'6F0' L~ Flck:cll:] LaLLL
%0°004 000 00°005'08 00'005'08 %G0"L9 BL'28L'F" £E'80LT rLizse %h.iT6F S7'68T'L" L9°M6'2 ZT'EST'L
%0'00k 000 no'gsL' Lok 00'g6L'L0L %p0'v6 SETTIST 00’8942k §.'ze9'ee %TS've 06'Lap- 00'EEr'® OL'L6'L
%0°00L 000 [eledeleid Q0'PFG'POr %99'66 £0'592- 00'GEr'56 1 £6'691'561 %Z6'86 S6'509" 00'982'95 60'089'65
%0'00}k oo 00'0BY'LER'D o00sy'Leg'y %5066 om.omﬁmw. 00'z8r'1Le9'e 0L'169'/28'9 %000k 0266 00'0£0'805'9 0€'691'805'9
%0°00L ooa o006k LER'D 00°06F'LES'D %8066 05'064'68- 00'zer'L69'9 0L'169'L2g'9 %0001 0e'e6 00°0£0'805'9 0€'691'805'9
%00 000 000- 000 %00 ooo ao'o 000 %00 ooo 000 000
%0°00L ao'o 00'0L0'5LL 00'0K0'6LL %EeFe 0z'08r'9z- Q0'Z00'6e 08'126'8 %00 goo 00’0 [see]
%000k an'o 00'€00'55€E 00°'€00'99¢ %996 OLELE'LL- 00'€00'65E 06'GBO'EYE %PS'96 OLELE'LL- 00'200'958 D5'6B0'CYE
%000} 000 00°280'E5L'9 00'£80°€SL'9 %5 00L (ol grA Mok 00°290'e51'9 OF'620'59L'9 %c 00} or'ZIa'zE 00£90'251'9 0r'620'691'9
%000k a0'o on'oly'erl 000Ly'8YL %62 7L 000kF'LE- 00'0LY'BRL 00°000'LLL %00 000 Qoo 000
186png jo % (lapuniang $ 186png payoalold 126png Jo % {4apun)iang ¢ 126png [enjoy 1afipng Jo 9, {sapun)iang § jobpng |lenjay
TTOZ ‘0€ dunr Jo Se pu3j Jeajp |eds 0T0Z ‘0F 19QWBSAON JO Se 912Q-01-1BBA 0TOZ J2GLUBACH JO YIUOIA BYL 404

12dpng [2101 8Y1 JO %00T

5-g 10day [epueul

198png [e30L dY3 40 (%Zb) WZT/S

pug-1ea |eosid pue ajeQ-0L-4eaA ‘YUK JUSLIND
[enjoy "sa jebpng

YILSYINYILYM NISVYE ONIHD

123png 2101 3Y3 10 YIZT/T

Goud Bunopuoly N1eps g ebieyaay « 6612
Buejuop [osuo)d synepAy - gaLs
Buponuop 12A97 punols - /gLl
Bupiojiuop [enpd S NS - §0LL
Buuojiuop [2Aa7 1P - FOLL
Buojuopy AifenD HMpID - £0LL
uopne|[e}sy] Jajaly aull-u] - ZoLL
Buuojiuopw uoonpodd - LoLL
JINGO-pajedo||y sasuadxd ¥'eo - L0S6
s1oalold Aouaby lemniy - 0569
ue|d jubpy uiseg wnwupdo - 0069
sainjipuadxd Y39 pajesolly - 0056
asuadx3 uonedasdag - oobs
suadxg asn spung uoneanpd - 0059
unupy |ood ' WM-1d By-UoN - 0058
asuadxg |jood By - Li¥8
|etoadg- pusyy Bunssy By - 028
Sa0jAIas [ealuyo2 L g efie] By - Lov8
unupy joad 3 IWM-lood Uy - 0op8
uwpY 100d *g INM-Id 1ddy - 00g8
sasuadyg pleog J9)1SBEULIAJENL - 009
pleog WAA - wiieg ALoSIADY - 0029
SIPUILIAS g S22UAIAJUOD + 0GLY

uvonepodsues) g jenel) - pz1gH?

ss|iddng pjatd - cﬁm%
sasuadx3 Ulpy WM  0F19
suenduosqng pue sang - OLLY
@auensy| - 0809
saolAlag joenue) - 0909
S30IAJ3S UONEULIOJU] - 0509
s1s02 Bunuud g abeysod - 009
-dinb3 ¢ sayddng 2010 - 0£09
asuadx3 Bulpiing 23140 - 0Z09
sys0g Aeles - 0109

EEIEREY
1104d §S01D
auwioou| |ejol

auwloau| snoaue|jaasiy - 0061
sanuehay Bunessdp uay - 00LY
1004 HBY-Uo-SJUWSY UIWRY - 0Z LY
|ood doiddy-sjuwsy unupy « ol Ly
sajpisqng Asuaby |eaoT - glop

ENET

sisEg |entaoy
oLiLzioL
INY 81360



Zlozabed

"s9110991E2 JUNEIJE BYY L0 UOIBLLLIOMU| Pajielap [RUCHIppE 1o} (5g-Hoday [etaueuld) Liodad yjels 3y} 93s aseald 910N

%0700k 00°0 00°¢EE’es- 00'€£E'Co- %00 000 000 000 %00 00°0 000 000 aweau] 8N
%00 00'0 000 00'0 %ESOLL 68°ZE6'67E- £9'B9E'EeE e 95'20T'e/9'e- %Z9 1oL 09'L09°86" 298210809 LE'GEL'BIL'D- awoou] 15130 18N
%00 000 000 000 %L1 48T 08'6EZ'812'9 19°692'€28'S L6FBF LSS %L1 g8k 9/lOL'S9B's - J9'6ZL080'  £FSTE'SYO'TE asuadxg Jau30 [e10L
%00 000 000 000 %85°L82 0L°€6F'FE0'D LIBOT'EEE'E LE'€02' 1586 %1981 9£°101'G96'S l9€zi'080'e  £YGEE'SHOEL sansasey {Wold)o]L - 6666
%00 00’0 000 000 %00 o000 a0 000 %00 Q0o 00a 000 $a8BY2iNnd 4218/ J3UI0 - 0015¢D
%00 00'0 000 000 %0°00L 09°LeL'E8L fileks) 0 LEL'EBL %00 000 000 009 justuysius|day Jejempunals - 2%%
ESIE Y EFET)
%00 000 00°0 000 %000} 1¥'Z62'898'S ooo L¥ 26T 898'S %0004 91°005'998'G 000 91'00g'998's WO B [EJOL
%00 000 00’0 000 %0°001 05'GE7'PYE'E 000 06'S6Y'PPE'E %0°00L 06°961'7vE'E 000 08'G8P'PPE'T §3eg JJEMPUNOID « D09
%00 000 00'0 000 %0°00L 9R'GHS'IT ao'o 98'6r5'42 %00 000 000 000 juawysiuajday-jood By-uoN - 02z
%00 00’0 00’0 00'0 %0°'00L OF'957'765's ' Ob'8SF'PES'S %0°00L 98'ske'LZ 00'0 S9'SYSLE Juswysiuajday-jood doxddy - oLzt
%0'0 000 00'0 000 %000 gz ess'L 000 szTeL't %000} OF'8SY 7SS 000 0P85t reg'e atwreou] jsala| - 5228
ENCEEETe)
%000k 000 00'EEE'E9- OD'EEE'ES- %ESOLL 68'ZE6'6E 19607828 95°202'649'S %z9 1oL 09'L09'86 L9REL'0B0'9  fZ'STi'8ll'S aLuoau| AleulpIO 18N
%000} 000 00EZ8'YEa'e  00'EZE'bER'D %TLLB 6LEZLE LT £E'212'898'e $G'88F'FG5'Z %86'9L 0£°205'86 £5'076' 421 S0 PhP'6ZE asuadx3 ejoL
%0°00L 000 DO'ELF'SYE 00°EL'SYE %616 95°/69'LL- 80°LF6'EbL Z1'682'ZEL %9028 S6'EOL'G- Zr'e8L'sz Lb'529'eT s3oaloig-pajeao||y sesuadx3 ¥go - Z0s6
%0'00L 0010 o0ZLY'L AT %00 00'904" 00'902 00°0 %00 000 00'0 00'0 WiBad UoRaal0ld |18 BAORL - 00LL
%0004 000 00'796'00L 00°'P96'004 %606 05'99.'s9- 00'796'00L 05°261'£69 %00 000 000 00'0 JwAd 399 Jusianoldw) abreyosay - 0692
%000k 000 00°05Z'¥9 ol Rel:raas] %eR LS LLESL L 19'99r'9z 95'E0E'GH % €26 s £E'89T'S ra'Esa'y asn [uopwbpyabelols-6283d - 0092
%0001 000 [olakic{By=1 0008l 'rSk %618 95'08z'ee- 99'LFZ'PY 01'556'02 %G BG'BYL'Th- vE'ara'zh 6/'869 Jubpyes/spoygdood-£993d - 005
%0004 000 00'956'L6 00'656'L6 %GL'6Z 9z'602'L2- 86'70F'8E ZE'GEL'LL %IELL §l'z9z'e 76248 Lone't ue|d Jwbl -p3d - 00¥L
%C'00L aoo oo'LLl'ze Q0'LiL'Z8 Y%L 66 66°102- T6'766'£9 £6°05.'£9 %EF'S9E v6'€59'9 8G'220'% 29'9.9'04 ayesaqyAiddng Ja1epn-g93d - 00EL
%0°00} a0 007220'L10'L  DOTED'HLO'L %zZ9°28 94°60Z'e8" £8'5LL'PRY L0°0L6'00F %S0°GY 87’8608} ol'se8'se BO'9EL 0L whd shreyosy dwoy -zad - 00ZZ
1e6png Jo % (ropunhann § 1ebpng pajoaloid 1e6png Jo % {1apun)ieno § 1ebpng lenjoy hebpng o % (BpunMang § 126png [enjoy
TTOZ ‘0€ aunf Jo Se pu3j Jeaj |easty 0T0Z ‘0F 12qLIBAON JO SE 818Q-01-1BBA 0TOZ A9CWIAQN JO YIUOA B L 104
193png |e301 3Y3 Jo %00T 198png [e101 BY3 Jo (%Zh) YIZT/S 193pnd [e101 Y1 JO YIZT/T
puz-iea) [easid pue ajeq-0L-Jea)s ‘uon JjusLng s|seg [eniddy
|lemyay ‘sa Jafipng alkiLziol

- |
- 1oday |eloueuly HILSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD WY 8160



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

CONSENT CALENDAR

INTERVENTION INTO THE
AGRICULTURAL POOL

C.




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca- 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwin.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 6, 2011

TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Intervention into Agriculiural Pool
SUNMMARY

Recommendation — Staif recommends approval of the Restorative Justice Center (dba the
Community Garden Project of Ranche Cucamonga) info the Agricultural Pool.

BACKGROUND

~ According to Paragraph 80 of the Judgment:

“[Any] person newly proposing to produce water from the Chino Basin may hecome a party to this
Judgment upen filing a petition in intervention. Said intervention must be confirmed by order of this Court.
Such intervener shall thereafter be a party bound by this judgment and entitled to the rights and privileges

accorded under the Physical Solution herein, through the pool to which the Court shall assign such
intervener.”

According to Watermaster's Rules and Regulations section 2.27:

“Watermaster will receive and make recommendations regarding petitions for intervention and
accumulate them for filing with the Court from time fo time. [Judgment Paragraph 60 and Order re
Intervention Procedures, July 14, 1978

Watermaster received a petition to Intervens into the Judgment from the Restorative Justice Center (dba
the Community Garden Project of Rancho Cucamonga) dated December 15, 2010. This non-profit
organization is in the process of developing a 15-acre community garden in Rancho Cucamonga. The
Community Garden propertiy is located on Foothill Boulevard, just to the west of Day Creek Boulevard in
the Edison easement, next toc Sears Grand. The organization intends to have approximately 3-4 acres of
vineyards, with the remainder of the land (minus walkways, the Edison access road, and clearance
around the Edison tower) used for community garden plots. It will all be phased in by five-acre
increments over the next 3-4 years. There is an old (inactive) vinayard well on the site that they intend
rehabilitate and place info service. The estimated ultimate annual water production is approximately 24
acre-fest, and as such, the well will be metered.

P37



Intervention of Restorative Justice Center January 6, 2011
(dba the Community Garden Preject of Rancho Cucamonga)

Staff recommends approval of the intervention inte the Agricultural Pool.

Actions:

01-08-11 Appropriaiive Pool
01-06-11 Non-Agricultural Pool
01-13-11 Agricuttural Pool
01-20-11 Advisory Commiitee
01-27-11 Watermaster Board

P38



~ Date: - IS-—/O

Chino Basin Watermaster
8641 San Bernardino Rd.
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
Attn: Kenneth R. Manning, CEO

ECEIVE D\

DEC 16 2010

| CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Subject: Intervention into Chino Basin Watermaster

Dear Mr. Manning:

I, or the company | represent (see below), request intervention into the Chino Basin Watermaster
Judgment. l/we request that the Watermaster aitorneys process the' Intervention paperwork through the
Court.

Number of wells: I

Location(s) of wells (including addresses, parcel numbers, and landmarks): Wt &s /ocm,ll.e;,{
o _the eastery Sl o Dareel * 16033  (oofnll Blvd (east
of Dﬂﬂ. Creet Bled - 99 Ecleson é«semarwq 07/ a0 adfac&m/
% The Spsth wrst- Corner g’ the ﬂﬁﬁhﬁmﬁ s Grand sér»-g

Property Owner (Well Owner) Information:

Name: b gmmu : ‘ C)
Address: PO Tur [ ‘ftD u:[g/lv{ A 90185

Phone: 909 -9Y¢ - 60"72 Email: dé&fw oyihihink . !7674
Property Occupant (Well User) information (if different from Owner):

Name: _Saml

Address: - '

Phene: - Email:

Representative Handling Intervention;

Name: Dea Ma-[n{,udg Title: _‘DAE&_@L E ?FUW/@{
Address: 0 Bous 90" Molﬁﬂﬁf CA - 45 ‘

Phone: W v 2 Email; @Qg,fﬂ&, ﬁé OviAlin éz A n‘gé

o MWl s Do £t

\

P39



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P40



eusuyleas@uapliebol

V) ‘eSuotredn)) mnuﬁmm
Ul UapIen) APunuiuio)
t do[oASp 01 S01ITTIOD
oY1 AQ NOA O] PaAURFAIJ

03(0Ud U3AUYD
ALIUAWWOYD /no

a0
Saqe) oM 'sasoly/s(0o} ‘sloqie A1jus ‘eueu uapled
uoljelsuoLlap ‘SetBU SNUSABA93AS ‘suaqql aAljelodep
10y sysod ‘sayouaq ‘pays se ons senunpoddo Buipuelg
snid aroqy a4 jo IV
uoJjed Uapies) alol! 1o poo‘ 1

Aemylem/anusAeiaai]s Uo alleN
safAloe dIA 0} {g-9) suopepAul
pleog Aejdsig uo aiiep 10 ojold
Ion8|smap 2)is-aepA Uaples ur Buisiy .
'ajou noA yue| |
:Josuodg uaples) arode 1o gNss

(dews uo saweu 1o sidqUNY jojd) Jeyrew joid Uo SleN
salIAloe dIA 0} () suopejall
pieog Ag|dsiq Uo awep Jo ojouyd
JanasmaN 91IS-pap Usples u Bunsiy
ajou noA yuey |
:osuods joid 001

s3[IAGIE d[A 0} (Z) suoleyiAu
pleog Aejds|q uo stuen Jo ojeyd
Jane|SMBN S)IS-gaA Usplen Ul BunsiT -
sajepdn [1lBW'T
20U hof yuey |
ssauleng 0st

pleoq Aegdsip Lo aWeEN 10 0joUd
lajja[smaN 8lS-qaA Uaples Ul Bugst
sayepdn isiT BN
ajoU noA yue|),
Ainued obg

lanja|sman )S-tapn Uaples Ul Bunsty
sajepdn jai| |reg
aj0u noA yuey ],
JenplAIpuY] 02$

sejepdn 1s1] [lew-3
aj0U noA yusy L
‘pusld 01§

:oIqe
-IeAR ol sjaAa diyslaquusiy Buimojjo) ayL

-efuotuesny

oyauey Jo Uaples Agunuio) ol jo
daguuay Buipunod B se donyuboass  [efo
-ads aaresal [IAM—E00Z ‘LE PQURIAg Aq

—ipaf S} UONBUOP B SBYELL OUM BUOAUY

JONSEH INOA |14 SN d|9H,,

‘Mol uspies) sy} oYLl 0} Spaas
aup eld 01 sn Joj Japlo ul djay Jnok pasu app

sdijsiosuodg

0y 40 198f0ud uspies Aunwwoy
:0} m_nmamn_ mxum:o oyen
. (9920t 1.40-08 .39 xey)
:ocmNEm‘mge £I1L0S .ﬁo.ﬁ.tn: e Jajuan
aonsny ms amgn.ummm ol ..6 joalo.d e
S104 40 uum\,&m m:mhgmm \aﬁaEEcb oy

auoud

ten3

ssaIppPY

aweN

uosjed .:m_,uu_mmo_,_.... 0001$ O
1osuodg uape9 + 005$ O ¥
Lomconm 101d-001$ O
._wn_EoEnﬂ_mwm:_m:m_ 05$ ©
Jaquiaiy Ajiwed ov$ ©
) ._mnEms_.._.m:_uS__o:_ 02§ O
uspie9 o 4o pusld 0L$ O

.m__w>®|._mﬂ__.__m._wa_E.mE

von vm <0 mEo._ ey
.. Pwyeexog-od
Ay J0.198l0ld Uspies AHunwwo)

:0} uoneuoq JnoA (e asea|d



jsunjuuiea@uopiebol lew g
cers s LOLES WO BUIOT BY
Y26 X0 'O'd

om B ﬁm—En_ liapies) ALUNWILLOD
sy e o ehanely 88Q

rssasdpromrebuoweansnyouriiostapiebAEUnuRUOD
frdpy

. e SNS GaAA INO NSIA IO
360v-009-606 diysisgualy—siyoolg spjoer

3

7609-9%6-606 2+ ey g--yoAairey 99Q

Noeplon aseald ‘uapiesy sy Ul sjedpiued
31 MO JNo pul 0} d0/pUER: IONRULION| aJopy Jod

lssy. .u.mx,m..,._., o . Iddijig1 oo
- . JBUUOZIAAED)  S59008E
J0SIARY Belg o plemps

.. dosiapy . nBafeznig ojsnbny

Eoo oo:wm@:am:m 1]
u_smmz JawmeaH

PR

mn_:ﬂomconm

‘Urog: oo:m\,@aﬁamnEmeoom
diysioqup - - -sjooug spjoer

: ,.‘.Eo&...._._mEm.@_m:B_E.mm._bcm

$2J1/998 PUMIA EaapUy
Eou :mE@._m__:nnmE
.ﬂ.m:o wu_> a8][ng peig

E: x:.Eﬁmm@:oEmm&
- ..,_.h_m_,.mu.‘ wo Sohane sag

teo e - v i8S 10)09IIg JO pieog

- TS
| -Buipfos: Ujim sepio sdjely s

Dot T UIes| puB
Aeid o} mmom._a 5_3 :m._v_Eo sopinodd 3§ e

abejusy jeInyno sealesald )l e

pooy
Aglesy 03 mmmoom m_aoma MsuU-le soAlb ) e

SSOMS Saonpal)l e

Buiies qof sepinoidy o
T Usspo pue 1009
Je usqin desy pue ABlaus saes sdioy i e

uon
,ma_o_tma o_>_o Eonm Em& maowa sdeyy e

SeRUNWLoY JoIesy selowoid 3| o
fouow oAes pue ojdosd peoy oy sdipyy o
S slopes| smoiB i o

. . ocmEmm Alunwwos e
BumolB pue Buidojaasp oF suyaLag JoYlo oy
jO alWos ale JeUAA “Auunwituos Jeble| ino o}
pS)oaUU0D QIOW [99) PUR ‘UoREULIOJUl 8Jeys
‘spuoq Anwe} Buons dojeasp ‘slogybieu
Ino moLy| 0} 106 apn. 1eelol peaiq Bunieaiq
Se anjeA alWies oy} sely.laly)ebol pooj Suimolo

RE::EEQU ANG 0} enfeA

mEmn jlem pue yjesy
JO Stuay| B -Wayl sAb pue pooj UMO iUl
MOoJD 0] MOy UJp]Iyo JNeA ydes| AlUnWILIOD
8yl URUM SUOAISA® 10} .3hg  'ualp[iyD
ino Joj Ao jou: ‘sepunioddo [BuonEONPS
apiroid {m Joelold suspiesy Ayunuwiwo) ayl

. jueIppyd InQ Jo} uoleonp3

R
. a VRS L ¥

R T .>”_._C3_..C
-Wod pue-Alojsi} ne:jo Joadse [ey)ia e-s! abey
-lJay aInynoniA Ino uc_aomma ucm Aolsiy (g2
-0] Jno Buiziepiey “selbe pleAsUIA 008 Uy}
$so} - UM ‘Ulewaj suonelado Aje) Buimolt-
sum [euiBlio sAsjleA ayl Jo maj e Ajuo ‘Repo .
'06F "ON v_hmgv:m._ J:Bmf BjUIOjRD Se
palAUspl pue Begl -pays|geIss = eluloyen
ur Buipping - Asuim  jsepjo pue isiy By}
0} awoy ose sl-ebuoEIND OUdUEBy 'SOI0R
000'0Z J9A0 pauueds prefsula s ebuoweony)
‘161 A9 g8l U UeBeq jusuidojonsp
jeanyinoliBe.  able| .)si1)  sefBuowesn)

- JRIOISIH [BYA ANQ

‘swelboid.Jojues punog-sllioy
pUE shueq pooy [E00| el 0} pPajeUOR 8q {iIM
Uoiym Jo uompod e mm_nmﬂmmm\, puR suny ysail
UMb AjB00| 1S0D-MO| O} SSEJE Bl aseaiou)
0] uopusiul-InNo S ). ISR pue susapies
b_c_._EEoo m£ ,8 Ewan_mSou Ly} £_>>

. mchEo s AHUNWWIOD @y
jo Buisqgiam pLe-Lyesyial) eouByuS UBD Jeu}
se[qejeben pue_ syNJL cgo._m Ajreoo] jo anjea

R

3} JO SSBudIEME _mcoam: mc_BEm e sl aldyl

EESEEQU
ey JojJ mm_nﬂmmms Pue sy ysaly umolb
A1jeoo] spiaoid puE silislutosila. opnadelsy)
sjealn uds Ajunuiwod uspbusis ‘sjeonpa
O SaAISS QYD 8YL Auno) oulpleulsg
Ueg - UIg)sam  JO SSIflunLUIWoD | [eso] ay)
mnoybnoiyy s jo a,__m:_u oy} eaoidwi 0} sAI8S
i yolum “yesiep” sJowsed - B yim Buoe

- ‘prefsuin pue: uapjes ANUNWWGo: 8 UlRISNS

pue ajeald o} sl ﬁomn_oou ebuoweony

oyouey ‘jo j1oeloid ‘Uspresy  Ayunwwog

mdud-uol- - ajeaud: -Stf¢ o+ Uossitu- eyl

“+ i+ .. TUOISSIR ANQ



tL

120Y CHREER CHARN

Conra Y

rbCLn Rt
= otisd
hizd [ 5y

Rancho Cucamonga Community
Garden and Vineyard Project

o

- |

-JL -

& cashess
i

i

;- 2

o

a-e-;-*..-'—-“""'-""'

o ey . s et i

FIORAGE SHEDE
TR

A SARIEENRY GAIDWATASIAGIHG SREA
£ WIERLOCK NG PAVIRS
i SAiEaR

: S

STORAGE SHED: ELEVATION

oot fiT s T

NORFH BN ENLARGEMENT

TS

P43



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P44



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE OF INTENT

D.




Watermaster’'s “Notice of Intent” to

Change the Operating Safe Yield of the
Chino Groundwater Basin

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on this 26" day of January 2011, Chino Basin
Watermaster hereby files this ‘NOTICE OF INTENT to change the operating safe yield of the
Chino Groundwater Basin Pursuant to the Judgment entered in Chino Basin Municipal Water
District v. City of Chino, et al., San Bernardino Superior Court, Case No. RCV 51010 (formerly
Case No. 164327) (Exhibit I, Paragraph 2b, Page 80).

Approved by

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
By: By:
Chair Chair
ATTEST:
By:
" Secretary

P45



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P46



. CONSENT CALENDAR

E. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
INVESTMENT POLICY

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
|




RESOLUTION 11-01

RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER,
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
A WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, the normal and prudent operation of the Watermaster's daily business generates
cash balances, operating and fund reserves; and

‘WHEREAS, the cash management system is designed to accurately monitor and forecast

expenditures and revenues on behalf of Watermaster, thus enabling the Watermaster to invest funds to
the fullest extent possible; and

WHEREAS, the cash funds are to be placed in investments authorized for public agencies of the
State of California (Judgment Paragragh 23); and

WHEREAS, Watermaster deems it to be in the best interests of the parties to the Judgment to
delegate the authority to invest and reinvest the funds of Watermaster to the Watermaster Finance
Manager subject to the provisions of its Investment Policy and the ongoing review and control of
Watermaster and the Watermaster Advisory Committee.

WHEREAS, it is the Watermaster's policy to annually review, update, and adopt an investment

policy;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Chino Basin Watermaster that:

Section 1. The authority to invest and reinvest funds of Watermaster is hereby delegated {o
the Watermaster Chief Executive Officer (and his/her designees) subject to the
provisions of said Investment Policy and the ongoing review and control of
Watermaster and the Watermaster Advisory Commiittee.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption and Resolution

09-01 is rescinded in its entirety.

APPROVED by the Advisory Committee this 20™ day of January 2011.
ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on this 27" day of January 2011.

By:

Chairman, Watermaster Board
APPROVED:

Chairman, Advisory Committee

ATTEST:

Board Secretary
Chino Basin Watermaster

P47



STATE OF CALIFORNIA }
} 88
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Ken Manning, Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the
foregoing Resolution being No. 11-01, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin Watermaster
Board by the following vote:

AYES: Unanimous
NOES: 0
ABSENT: 0

ABSTAIN: 0

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

-Secretary

Date:

P48



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

INVESTMENT POLICY

1.0 POLICY

WHEREAS; the Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit
and investment of public funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide
concern; and :

WHEREAS; the legislative body of a local agency may invest monies not required
for the immediate necessities of the local agency in accordance with the provisions of
California Government Code Sections 5922 and 53601 et seq.; and

WHEREAS; the Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) of the Chino Basin Watermaster
("Watermaster") shall annually prepare and submit a statement of investment policy and
such policy, and any changes thereto, shall be considered by the Board of Directors at a
public meeting;

NOW THEREFORE, it shall be the policy of the Watermaster to invest funds in a
manner which will provide the highest investment return with the maximum security while
meeting the daily cash flow demands of the Watermaster and conforming to all statutes and
judgments governing the investment of Watermaster funds.

2.0 SCOPE

This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the Watermaster. These funds are |
accounted for in the annual Watermaster audit.

3.0 PRUDENCE

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing,
including, but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of
the Watermaster, which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the
management of their own affairs; not for speculation, but for investment, considering the
probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be derived. The standard of
prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the "prudent investor" standard
Califoria Government Code (53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing an
overall portfolio. Investment officers (the CEO and his/her designees) acting in accordance
with written procedures and the investment policy and exercising due diligence shall be
relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security's credit risk or market price
changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and
appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.

P49



4.0 OBJECTIVES

When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling and managing
public funds, the primary objectives, in priority order, of the investment activities shall be:

1. Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment
program. Investments of the Watermaster shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to
ensure the preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective,
diversification. is required in order that potential losses on individual securities do not
exceed the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio.

2. Liquidity: The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable
the Watermaster to meet all operating requirements which might be reasonably anticipated.

3. Return on Investments: The investment portfolio shall be designed with the
objective of attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles,
taking into account the investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the
portfolio.

50 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

Authority to manage the investment program is derived from the Judgment Paragraph 23,
and from California Government Code 53600, et seq. Management responsibility for the
investment program is hereby delegated to the Advisory Committee, who with the CEO
shall establish written procedures for the operation of the investment program consistent
with this investment policy. Procedures should include references to: safekeeping,
repurchase agreements, wire transfer agreements, collateral/depository agreements and
banking service contracts, as appropriate. Such procedures shall include explicit delegation
of authority to persons responsible for investment transactions, such as the Chief Financial
Officer. No person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the
terms of this policy and pursuant to Watermaster rules and regulations 2.16, derived from
the Judgment, Paragraph 23. The Board shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken
and shall establish a system of confrols to regulate the activities of subordinate officials.
Under the provisions of California Government Code 53600.3, the CEO is a trustee and a
fiduciary subject to the prudent investor standard.

6.0 ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal
business activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, or
which could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.

P50



7.0 AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS

The Watermaster is empowered by California Government Code 53601 et seq. to invest in
the following:

1. Negotiable certificates of deposit issued by a nationally or state-chartered
bank, a savings association or a federal association (as defined by Section
5102 of the Financial Code), or by a state-licensed branch of a foreign bank.
Purchases of negotiable certificates of deposit may not exceed $500,000 in
any one Bank at a time.

2. Local Agency Investment Fund (LLAIF) in Sacramento, CA.

Such investments shall be limited to securities that at the time of the investment have a term
remaining to maturity of five years or less, or as provided above.

8.0 COLLATERALIZATION

All certificates of deposit must be collateralized. Collateral must be held by a third party
trustee and valued on a monthly basis.

9.0  DIVERSIFICATION

The Watermaster will diversify its investments by security type and institution. Assets shall
be diversified to eliminate the risk of loss resulting from over concentration of assets in a
specific maturity, a specific 1ssuer or a specific class of securities.

10.0 REPORTING

The Watermaster Chief Financial Officer shall prepare Monthly Invesiment Reports which
reflect investment transactions for review by the Pool Committees and the Advisory
Committee prior to presentation to the Watermaster Board at their next regularly scheduled
meeting.

Following formats used in prior years, said Investment Report will reflect the following
information.

a. Funds held in each Bank at the beginning and ending of the reporting period; and

b. Investments deposited and/or redeemed by type and by Bank (including interest
rates, days invested and maturity yield rates) during the reporting period; and

¢. Investments outstanding at the close of the reporting period (including interest rates,
days invested and maturity date); and

d. Elements effecting the change in Watermaster’s cash position; and

P51



e. A statement signed by the Chief Financial Officer as to the ability of the cash on
hand to meet foreseen expenditures during the next six months.

11.0 INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION

The Investment Policy shall be adopted by resolution of the Watermaster on an annual basis.
The Policy Statement will be reviewed by each Pool Committee. Should any Pool
Committee recommend revisions to the Policy Statement, it shall be amended prior to
presentation to the Advisory Committee for their review and comment. If necessary the
Policy Statement will be further amended to reflect the comments of the Advisory
Committee. The final Policy Statement will then be presented to the Watermaster Board for
adoption at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

P52



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

CONSENT CALENDAR

F. LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT

FUND (LAIF)

fa. 2y |
c‘o\ , ,.k,

——




RESOLUTION 11-02 OF CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 PHONE: 909-484-3888

AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONIES
iN THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Chapter 730 of the statutes of 1976 Section 16429.1 was added to the California
Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury for the deposit of money of a
local agency for purpeses of investment by the State Treasurer; and '

WHEREAS, the Chino Basin Watermaster was appointed on January 27, 1978, under San Bernardino
Superior Court Case No. WCV51010 (formerly Case No. SCV164327) entitled Chino Basin Municipal Water District
V. City of Chino, et al., with powers to authorize the investment or deposit of surplus funds pursuant to the
California Government Code, Section 53600; and

WHEREAS, upon iiling of an appropriate resolution, local agencies are permitted fo remit money to the
State Treasurer for deposit in the fund for the purpose of investment; and pursuant to Section 16429.3 of said
Government Code, such monies are not subject to impoundment of seizure by any state official or state agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby authorize the deposit and
withdrawal of Chino Basin Watermaster monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury in
accordance with the provisions of Section 18429.1 of the Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated
therein, and verification by the State Treasurer’'s Office of all banking information provided in that record.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following Chino Basin Watermaster officers and designated
employees or their successors in office/position shall be authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in
the Local Agency Investment Fund.

Ken Willis Chairman of the Board

{(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)

Vice-Chair
(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)
] Board Secretary/Treasurer

(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)
Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer/Secretary

{NAME) (TITLE) {SIGNATURE)
Joe Joswiak Chief Financial Officer

{(NAME) (TITLE) {SIGNATURE)

APPROVED by the Advisory Committee this 20" day of January 2011.
ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on this 27" day of January 2011.

P53



By:

Chairman, Watermaster Board

APPROVED:

Chairman, Advisory Commiitee

ATTEST:

Board Secretary
Chino Basin Watermaster

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
188
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Ken Manning, Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing
Resolution being No. 11-02, was adopted at a regutar meeting of the Chino Basin Watermaster Board by the
following vote:

AYES: 0

NOES: 0

ABSENT: 0

ABSTAIN: 0
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Secretary

Date:

P54



r@u vN, /
Do

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

CONSENT CALENDAR

G. APPROPRIATIVE POOL

VOLUME VOTE

w

ﬂﬁ/@”\!\ /.wvx\.%x




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 6, 2011
TO: Appropriative Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Calendar Year 2011 Appropriative Pool Volume Vote

SUMMARY

Recommendation — Staff recommends approval of the Calendar Year 2011 Volume Vote as
presented.

BACKGROUND

Following the approval of each Assessment Package, volume vote calculations for the upcoming calendar
year are performed and Parties are allocated a voting percentage. The 2010-2011 Assessment Package
was approved by the Board on October 28, 2010.

The Appropriative Pool Volume Vote allocation is attached. The total voting power on the Pool
Committee is 1,000 votes. Of these, 500 votes are allocated based on each Party's percentage of
Operating Safe Yield. The remaining 500 votes are allocated proportionally based on production during
the preceding year.

Actions: ‘
January 6, 2011 Appropriative Pool —

P55



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P56



Peace Il
Chino Basin Watermaster

2010-2011 Ap__p_rop[igtive Pool Volume Vote

Assessment Year 2010-2011 (Production Year 2009-2010)

4

A ig%a Wﬁ“"

" Assessable Production | || Share of OperatingYield | ' vorE
Acre Ft  Percentage Votes Acre Ft Votes Non-Miner Minor
Arrowhead Mtn Spring Water Co 373.665 0.47% 2.37 0.000 0.00 237
Chino Hills, City Of 973.554 1.24% 6.18 2,111.422 19.25 25.44
Chino, City Of -424.265 -0.54% -2.69  4,033.857 36.78 34.09
Cucamonga Valley Water District 8,002.960 10.16% 50.82 3,619.454 33.00 83.83
Fontana Union Water Company 0.000 0.00% 0.00 6,391.736 58.28 58.28
Fontana Water Company 13,557.470 17.22% 86.10 1.000 0.01 86.11
Fontana, City Of 0.000 0.00% 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.00
Golden State Water Company 359.382 0.48% 2.28 411.476 3.75 6.03
Inland Embire Utilities Agency 0.000 0.00% 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.00
Jurupa Community Services District 13,728.325 17.44% 87.18 2,061.118 18.79 105.98
Marygold Mutual Water Company 346.141 0.44% 2.20 655.317 5.98 8.17
Metropolitan Water District 0.000 0.00% 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.00
Monte Vista Irrigation Company 0.000 0.00% 0.00 676.759 6.17 6.17
Monte Vista Water District 11,653.266 14.80% 74.00  4,823.954 43.99 117.99
Niagara Water Company 1,298.352 1.65% 8.25 0.000 0.00 8.25
Nicholson Trust 0.000 0.00% 0.00 4.000 0.04 0.04
Norco, City Of 0.000 0.00% 0.00 201.545 1.84 1.84
Ontario, City Of ' 17,478.191 22.20% 111.00 11,373.816 103.71 214.71
Pomona, City Of 9,361.359 11.89% 59.45 11,215.852 102.27 161.72
San Antonio Water Company 966.222 1.23% 6.14  1,506.888 13.74 19.88
San Bernardino County Shtg Prk 16.494 0.02% 0.10 0.000 0.00 y 0.10
Santa Ana River Water Company 0.000 0.00% 0.00 1,301.374 11.87 11.87
Upland, City Of 1,042.124 1.32% 6.62  2,852.401 26.01 32.83
West End Consclidated Water Company 0.000 0.00% 0.00 947.714 8.64 8.64
West Valley Water District 0.000 0.00% 0.00 644.317 5.88 5.88
TOTAL 78,733.240 100.00% 500.00 54,834.000 | 500.00 920.76 79.24
[ 100000 |

P57



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P58



P ey

ﬁ@J

o

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

INFORMATION

V.

Cash Disbursements for December 2010

1




gio | ebed

fA A4 IvLlol
I ————
g8.L'/8 [elousD) - 8BEISOd « 240G 0 ‘SdHY ¢} 428U - 0L/1Z/0) Hol SURWICIYS XFpad
¥a'tvTe seiddng 200 BYIO - L'LE0S Jataw Jo} safplues yul Japto 1588610006060008 0LOZ/0e/ L1 g

By [uan edldowy JO YUeRH - ZLOL 1.988910006060008 UAMOd I8YHIENd LLLPL 010Z/L0/Z) ¥oayp-yuud jlig
0L'L02 W10l
04202 sajjddng a0 oI - £°1€09 00S Ab « OO MUBI 4 10} SPIED BSOUISTY [ FAc 01.02/ee/ L1 Ili1:]

By |uas eouaLy JO Yueg - ZLOL £PLSS STIUNOSIY SNILNIYA oLrbL 0LOZ/LOITL oeyd- Hud )ig
DO'GZS'E WViOL
00°s25'e umnjog dwop eoeld dMed - 1'2509 010Z JequisaoN - $90IAIES 1] Sty olog/oe!l L g

ByD uaD eauawy Jo yueq - ZLoL 1ad "ONE ‘SNOILNTOS ¥ILNJNOD IV Td Mulvd 60.VL 0LOZ/LOIZL ¥o8yo-jud g
1966 TYLCL
-mm.mm Jaded AdoD - L'LE00 saded Adoo - LO0908LLLEYS 0L0E/ES/ 1L g

Byo [ued) ealiaury Jo jueg - 214 10090641 LSS 10430 321440 80.LY1 0L0THOIZE ABYD- Jwd g
oo'lly Y10l
[ AN $821A18S AUNaag - 9209 Buuoyuow Qunoss pue saa4 ulad [ehuly 85262 OLOZ/LOMEL ng

By5 |, uem eauawy jo juegd - ZLOL £8526¢ NHYIVY VTN Loi¥i GLOZAO/ZL Hosyd- jud Hi'g
00°958 ..E%._.
00’558 Bunmsuog axsgeps - £2509 01L0T JeqUISAON - SJIAISS SHSE3M FLE oLaz/oe/L L ng oo

B39 ,usg eapawly jo Yueg - ZL0L 474 NOLSNHOT savr 0i¥L 0LOZ/L0/Z) ¥a9yn- jud |ig
66'€8 IvLOL
66'E8 saliddng 2010 J8WO - L1809 olgLfeL-0L/gl L FO¥LYYELD OLOZ/OE/LL g

Byo |,UeS ealswy jJo yueg - ZLOL rovIbbELD ALDAMI S04FL 0LOE/LOMEL Hoayg- yud g
00°05 W10l
0004 sieulwag @ Buiies) - 7619 BO/ZL-OW[OW g pUB UOSIAA T 10} 894 0LOZ/OL/LL iz ]

By |,ueD eayawy Jo yueq - Z10b Bupeay Jaydey dvy| AelieA eBuoweany d¥v1 ASTIVA YONOWVYIND YOLvL 0L02/Lo/Zh Yoays-wud g
FA - T4 TWi0l
LE'OT sa|ddng 890 JBUIC - L'LE0S 0L0E JadaAc - 191BAR 831H0 £92082E2C00 0102/0E/L1 g

By ,.uap eoyawy Jo yueg - Z10L £920ETET00 HIALYM ONIHAS NIVLNAON OYIHMOUNY £0L¥1 010Z/1L0/2) HoaYyD- g (itd
09°€08'e Wiol
0G°€08°E jouyoe] Jeindwos) pajddy - 22508 0102 Jagluancy - s921nag asegRIe] 5861 0L0ZM0E/1 L na

B3 D Lue9 eIIBWY YO Juey - ZL0L S861L SAIDOTONHIAL HALNLWOD d3MddV 0Lkl 0L0ZML01ZE F09YH-ud Iitg
Junowy pred JUno20Yy owsly aweN wny aed adA]

AlUQ sasodund [BUoEWIOL| 104

010Z ‘€2 Jqierada - 0L0Z 'L Jequiaseg
4O Y3uo 8y o4 SpuILBsINGsIq YSeD
YIALSYINYILYM NISYE ONIHD



640 7 abieg

2Z'8ph TYlOl
zZZ'sbl [ahs BDIUBA - G218 D402 JaGWRACN 686Z£400€  OLOZ/OL/LL I
By 2 |, ua0 ealIawy Jo yueg - 2100 686-25L-00% 92 NOINM LZi¥l  0LOZ/ROITL HoayD- nud g

Tv1iol
By [,ue) gauewWY Jo yueg - ZLOL CHOA [EP “THIEHL 0Ziv) aL0Z/80/2) qoaayy-utkd g

L6°L Y10l
162 su| UOISIA % |B1u8(] - 228109 0L0% Jaguans(] - wnjwaid |ejuact aafoidwsy £E08kPE 0102/ LO/Z ) ng
6D |, uen esuswy Jo jueg - ZLo0L ) CEOSYIE NOISIA % "IVLNIQ a¥vno3dvs BLIVL  OLOZIBO/ZL yoayd- jwid 111G

pazse TYLOL

—

va'Zse s90Aleg |[0J4Bd - Z109 0102 Jaguieacy - Buissaoold [joiked DOSZLL0L0Z  OLOZ/OE/LL ne
By |,ueD esuauny Jo yued - ZLOL D0SZLL0LOT X3HOAY gLiFL  0LOZ/BO/ZL waayg- jud [ig

05 LLE IWLOL
05'}LE suopedlqnd/sucnduasans - 119 LL/S0/Z1-01/£0/2 1 Uondussqns tededsman ¢¥BOZBI000L0  OLOZ/L0/Z) ing
B39 ,usD ea|1aUNy Jo yireg - ZLOL oL01911288 SAWIL STTIDNY SO LLivL  OLDZ/RO/ZY Ny D-JWd g

09'062'8 IVLOL
PAN:E-1:8 aojaleg febio - foE8 0102 Jeqoa0 - saouieg |efion 004 desddy oLCZ/0E/ L g

ey e0c'y solAes tebeT - 2068 01.0Z JaquianoN = seotmiag |2ba jood dosddy oLoz/oe/Lk m o

- [La]

Byn 1,us0) BauawLy Jo jueg - ZLOL Z1LYHOS T NHOP glivl  0LOT/R0/Z) yaeyup-wuding

8Z'¥Le TYLOL
8z rle salddngaaljo ISO - 21609 safiddns Bugasw ‘ssiddns ealyjo "asiu ¥¥2Z000LBOCLEO0L  OLOE/OS/LL igs|
By 1,usg eopauny joueg - ZLO0} ¥+LZ0001608LE00L SNOILATOS $53NISNG DESH Skivl  0LOZ/BOMEL Hooyo- Juid g

£'g59'8 TeLOL
LE°€65°8 sojnieg |eban By-uoN - 2958 saalnlag [eBoT By-UuoN £5L/E6) CLOZOLLE 2}
By |, uan eopswy Jo yueg - ZL0L £5L4861 STI13ACT NYOOH YLAPLE  0LOZTIZOMRZL A39YH- W g

oocol Vil
00°00l aouLUSiUIEN 3 SiEdeY SIIUBA « L2119 syona} ¢ Burysem yoniy ¢LozZioe/LL na
By Lusn vayswy Jo jueg - Z1.0b amAales Bujysem yomiL HNITIYLIEA OLNY NFON LNNOOSID "M gLivL  OLOZSIOZL 38U~ 3 g

5Z'48L'e IYLOL

5.'652°} asuadxd JauIsi| - £509 6108520 - SE0lAIS Jaulall| o8] 61086828 0LOZ/LO/TL
084182 esuadx3g Jausail| - £509 §1086EE0 - S8AUISE JBULAU| ACN-20 61086E25  0LO0Z/0E/LL
B LuaD BaLISWY JO juRy - 2101 $SIANISNG NOZIN3A ZLLvL OLOZ/EDITL o9y Jud ing
yunowy pied JUNOIY owa awenN NN ed adA}

AjuQ sesodind |euonewlojul Jo4

010Z ‘ST 1oqWe3ad - 00T ‘I 18quRdeQg
40 (UO 3y Jod4 SJULSSINGSI] YSBD
HELSYINHA LY NiSYd ONIHD



g i0 ¢ abed

00'52L .

00521 vopesuadwios Jagwaly precs - LLE9 Bunsey piecy 0L0Z/BL/LL Bugesiy preog gL/LL  0LCT/BL/LL Iiz:]
B3 |, UsD BoMBWY Jo Hued . ZL0) Bunes|y preog oLaTI8LILL 908 ‘NHNA 0¥l DLOZ/BOIZE o8y D- jwq g

B2 9LL'Y

s —

L Ere a4 saueusuiel @ sbesn Yooy - Z'er09 sajdon Jojo) Joy efesn

SR 524 souBUSMIEIN ¥ DmmmD yooly - Z'e09 mm_Qoo Moe|g Joj mmmmD

0L €LE ag sJueUSUIBI 7 mmmmD Yooty - 2'er0e 284 soueUsjulen]

LrELe'e as4 85297 Yooty - L'eF09 06'ZF @ $PUBINSL JO SYINOW § SNUIW 33/0ALI ZOG6EE0L  OLOZ/BO/EL g
B39 LuaD eolawy Jo yueg - Z10E Z0BEELOL *dH0OD ONISYIT YOIYSNY LvIND BZLPL  0LOZ/ROIZL ¥28yo- Juld (g

00'5ZL

00'5EL yogesusdwon Jequispy pleog - L1Eg Bugeap aalHWWOeD MOSIADY 010Z/8L/LL wwog AosiApY g1/LL  0LOZ/8L/LE g
B30 LUaG) RoLIBWY JO YUeg - 2101 Bunesyy sopwio] AOSIADY GLOZ/8L/LL TAVHOIN ‘OHOYWYD 8ZibL  0LOZIBOZL HoeuD- Jud g

peLIEY

peieY senddng-lend MAPID - §'E0LL "dxe joeford Bujdues [|am Joj asinguiay 0L0Ef20ZL g
Byo Luag wouewy JO yued - ZLOL -dxa y0ofosd Buydwes j[om Joj asanquIdy AL “TYIIHL zibl  0L0Z/R0ZL Hoaya- yud g

29Tkl

982kl saueusiulel 3 Jedey Bulpling - ¥209 0L0T 220 10} s91A8G 8Y9ELZ 2480  0LOZ/LOZL itz
By [,us9) BoaWY JO uRd - ZLOL B¥ELZ 2H-RO AIAYIS TYSOJSIQ NOMOA 9zZLbL  0LOZ/BOITL Foayo- Jwid |1e

05'£25'71

ae——

D§°A5P'L S91E|D0S5Y 9 "G NUeld - L 9Y8 sasiaieg [e6e |00 By - g582L1

00°0.0'€l seojMeg |eoluuva] ¥ jebo By - Lorg saciuag [efe jood By - e582.L1 a59Z/ | 0102/08/1 1 g
BYn 1,499 BOLIBILY JO yueg - ZL0) 9582LL HIATIHH B 1Ty gzivL  0L0Z/BO/ZL o0y Q- Juid Ig

62°645'9

B2'545'0 ajgefed s)UN02IY - 00O OL/2Z/LL-0L/PL/LL JofJuawemal SYadIeD  INILSAS LINIWIHILIY ,SIIAOT4WE O17and OLLZIL L DLOZILEALL jetdnop jeiguen
B30 L.usD eopawWY JO Nued - ZLO) gEvE# oA WILSAS LNIWIHILIY SITAOTHNE O17ENd ¥ZiPL  OLOZ/SOITL HI3ED- It FIE

£E°658°)

££'956') ajgeied $junoodY - 000 suonanpa( /6 eekodwy 13TULSILIC OLLZAL OLOZNENL) |euiner [eisueD
B9 LueD esltawry JO yueyg - ZL0) OL/LZILI-0LAPLIE) 40} SBXE ), pue jjolfed 1334181110 £2iFL 0EDZ/BO/TY yaeyg- jud [ig

09°€95

v

AR auoydejal - ZZ080 £0126/0569L16L52LD £0L26/0G691 4615240 0LOZ/T0/ZL 1=

¥.°051 asuadx3 Jeu0-+3d - SOF.L 808¥LLLESLTILOSTLO 80CtL/ALZGLZLLIGEL0  OLOZ/BL/LL 11
Byo |ueD esuswy jo yueq - ZLOL NOZIMIA ZZiPL  OLOZ/SOITL 1334 JUd (19

unowy pied unoaoy owap aulen wny a1eq adAL

Alug sasoding [euopeuiioju] 104

0102 ‘ez rotanag - 0L0Z ‘L 19qwatag
10 YIUOW 3y L 104 SJUSWASINSIC Yyses
HILSVINHILYM NISYE ONIHD

TWLOL

IvLCL

IvLOL

IVLOL

IVLOL

WLOL

vioL

TYLOL

IVIOL



640 v obed

00'962'T dinb3 |eyded-19Aa7 IMPID - 6'F0LL dinb3 jeyides-laasT AmpIn - BEL0L0T 820107 0L0Z/0E/LL
05 ZLE'E BugosuiBug-@As™ JMPID - £'F0LL BupooulBug-jaas] MO - LEL010Z 182010 0LOZ/OE/L)L
00'628'T BuysaulBug-@as JIMPID - £F0LL BupsouiBug-jaaaT IMPID - 9EL0L0Z 90102  OLOT/OE/LE
oz'hLe'e Buyaaulbug-jpasT MO - £F0LL BuyssuBug-@aa JMpID) - SEL0L0Z GSL0L0OZ  OLOZ/OE/LL
00'00% BulzaulBug-|@AsT WMD) - £ F0LL BuyesuIBuZ-[oAa] BMPID - $EL010Z PeLOLOZ  OLOZ/0E/LL e
52'959'L Bupsaubuz-eny NMpID - £'20LL BuusauiBuz-lend NMpI - €€2010Z £EL0LCT  OLOZ/OE/LE na
05°/8L Bupseufug-ren NApID - £'E0LL BuussuBuz-ENY NMPID - ZELOLOE ZLLOLOT  DLOE/OL/LLE el
oo'sek BupsauBuz-END NMBID - £'€0LL BupsauBuz-enty WMpIS - LELOLOZ LeiOLOE  OLOZ/OS/LL
628902 BunasuBUIEND HMPID « €'E0LL BupeauBuz-fenty IMPIS - 0620102 0£L0L02  OLOE/OE/LE
05'212'22 seopuag BulssuiBul gWao - 9089 saojnag BuneeulBuz JiNG0 - 6220102 B2L0LOZ  OLOZ/OL/LL
GZ'980'E saojaseg BupeauBul JWA0 - 9069 saojueg BupseuiBul JINA0 - 9240102 92L0L0T  OLOT/OS/LL
00'5LE'L sselnag BupesuiBul dWEO - 9069 seolnag BupasuiBu dWGC - /220402 22L0L0Z  OLOZAOEILL g
00°00€ seolneg BupesulBul 4INGo - 2069 saonieg Bupesulbug JIWA0 - STL0L0Z 9cl0L0Z  0LOZ/oE/LL g
00'zlg'e seolvag BupesuBul dINEO - 9069 ssolrleg BuussuBul diNGo - 5240102 . GZL0L0Z  OLOZ/OE/LL e

fiyo |UeD BOMBWIY JO YUBHT . ZLO) . ONI1YINIWNOYIANT HLNWYIATIM 9EL¥L  OLOZ/RO/TL Rosyn- Jid g
00°5.8 IVLOL
CrT voesusdwog Jaquen plecq - L1Eg Bunsely piecd oLOZ/RL/LL Bunsoly pueeg gL/LL  CLOZ/SL/LL
00°6Z) uoyesUsdwoy Jaquisiy pleod - LLE9 {20 @ouLIRUOD YOD GLOZ/ZL/HL IO wa@2 Zhil  CLOZZMLL itt]
00°GZL uopesuadwog Jequiey preod - 1L1EY ucisses pasol) 0od By 0LOZ/FO/L L Byn jood By vO/LL 0LOZ/BO/LL Ing

B30 Luap eouBWY JO yueg « ZL0L L1e9 ATHL40ID “TAANTH NIANYA STivE  0LOZ/BOIZL yaayy- jwd g

, ol

00'5Z} .Z%r
%.. vonesuedwo) jequsyy preog - 1169 Buieew preod 01L0Z/8L/L1 Sugosy piecg gL/LL  0LOZ/BLLL It}

69 [usD BoLBWY JO yued - ZL0L Bupeawy pieod 0LOZ/8LLL NIAZA '3DVS vSivE  010Z/80/Zk Ho9yo- Juid Ing
vLGLL IVLOL
vLS5LL seded Adog) - L°Le09 saded fdoo 59/8€86 0L0Z/LO/ZL g

By 9 |,uegy esusly Jo jueg - ZLOL $9/8£96 THAS SEIPL  0L0Z/B0MTL yoeuD- Jwig NIig
00'sZL TWL0L
00'sZ} uopesusdilio) JagWaW preog - LLEY Buneaw preog 0L0Z/21/1 1 Supssy preod gi/LL  010E/BLILL

By o 1oy eopielly Jo yued - L0} Bunesyy preog 0L0Z/34/1L ATY4dAr ‘NOSYIId Zezvl  0LOZIBOMZL yoayo- jud Jiig
0009 WLOL
00°590'¢ SOAG gBT-[04U0D DYNBIPAH - $'8OLL SOAS QET-OJUOD JNBIPAH - PSEEYOUTT PSEEP00T  0102/08/11
00285} SOAG gE-{OAU0D JNBIPAH - #'80LL SOAS GBT-DAUOD OfINBIPAH ~ 99¥EF00T 99¥Eb007  0L0Z/0%/L)
00°590'2 SOAG qET-OUOD DINEIPAH - ¥'80LL SOAS QET-[0IU0D HINEIPAH - 65BEFDLT BGECY00T  0LOT/0E/L)
00°04Y SOAQ gET-{0U0D DINEIPAH - +'801L SOAG QBT-0UU0D DinEpAH - 866EY00T BGEEY00T  0LOZ/OE/L)

B30 U89 eoowy Jo Yued - ZL0L SAHOLYHOEY™T HMIA 18L¥1 0E0Z/80/C) HISHD- Juwd (d
Junowy pied WNOIDY S JITEAH ] aweN wny Eal:le] adAi

AJug sasodind |euoriewloju] Jog

0107 ‘£T 19qWwasaq - 0102 ‘1 19qua3sg
JO Yluoy syl 104 sjudwasingsi] Ysen

HALSYIWAELYM NISYE ONIHD



6 40 § abied

89peEL
eers sayddng-{enD MpID - 9°€0LL sa|[ddng-ent) IMpIS - 866098016 266.0880v56  OLOZHZ!L
g8'6Y salddng-{enD 4MpIS - §'E0LL salddng-eny JMpID - 559¢I0LEE6 §58Z904666  0L0Z/OL/LL

B39 [usg eap2WY Jo yueg - Z10L YADNIVYHD opivl  0LOZIELTL yosuD- g NIig
02°L09'L¥ WLOL
Telee e B0 |USD BOUBWY JO YuBY - 2L0L OL/LLIZL-0L/SE/ 1L SHsjode wang OLLLIZLOL8EIL OLOZ/LLIZL
£2'5L2' 0k B33 LueD eousWY Jo ueg - ZLO 0L/} L/ZL-01/9E/ )1 sexeL ||osked oLLLEL-0L/8T/LL  0LOZ/LLEL

By9 |,ues ealawy Jo yuegd - ZL0L 01/LLIZI-0L18Z/ L) SEXEL pue Jjoided oLOZNLLZL  0L0Z/LMEL  [BUIROp [RIBUSE
00°5ZL
Toez uopesuadwos) sequiaiy preod - |LLEg Buneey precy oL/gL/LE Bunsaw preog 81/LL  OLOZ/BHLL

By Luas) eauawy Jo yued - ZL0L Bunsap pieog 0keliLL WOL ‘AFHDNVH 6CirL  0LOZ/60/Z1 AIIYD- Wi [HE
00’52 WLOL
o uopesuadwog Jequely pieog - LLED Bunsapy peog 0L0Z/8L/LL Bupeayy pisod gL/L}  OLOZ/RLILL g

B39 |, usD eonawy jo yued - ZL0L Bunaay preog 0LOZ/gL/LL LMIH0N ‘ONNOA 8eil  0L0Z/80/2E 398D Jg [Itg

Bx0 |,Ua5) BoMBwy 0 juesg « ZL0) aoa HLINNIM “SITTIM eivL  0LOZ/B0IZE o8y D- wid |1t
£E'96L°L6 WLOL
all Buleau|buz-xEad - €084 BuueswBuz-ggead - 55.0102 GGL0L0Z  OLOZAOT/LL mg €
SLEG BunoauBuz-2293d - Z0GL BuneauiBul-£393d - 8520102 85/0L0Z  OLOZ/OE/LL ing Mw
00°59 SuuesuiBul-2p91d - Z05L BupsaulBuz-/293d - 2620102 £5.010Z2  CLOZ/OE/LL if=!
00’05y Bunssuibuz-pad - Z0vL Bubssuibuz-+3ad - §5.0102 8520102 CLOZ/OE/L L na
GL808 Bupeauifus) - ;e g oBreysey - £60LL BupesuBul - 1apn g ebieyossy - 5L0L0Z P5L0L0E  OLOZ/OB/LL 1na
28'6} BuleswBuz-lonuoD JNEIPAH - £'901L BuyssuBug-loauo) slnelpAH - £5/0102 £5.0102  DLDZ/OE/LL g
05°4£8°L BupisauiBuz-loguog ANeIpAY - £'801LL Buzaau|Buz-joaueg dIneipAH - 2620102 Z5L0102  0LOZ/0E/LE ing
GL8Le Bupsaubuz-joguog SinespiH - £'80LL funsauIBuz-|oquod olNeIpAH - LGL0LOE LGL0L0Z  0LDZ/OE/LE el
01'985 BupsauBuz-jou0D JNEIPAH - £'801 L Bupeauifiug-|eauod SIINeIpAH - 0520402 0540102  OLOZNOE/LL i)
00'62¢ Buusauibuz-joquon JineipAH - £°8012 Gupsaubug-joguog olineIpAH - 6440102 6,008 oioeg/oe/llL e
STLEL BupsauBuz-jeiio) slneipiy - €801 BulsauBuz-lenuoD slineIpAH - 8¥.01L0Z 8rL0L0Z  0LOZAOE/LL Jigz|
52'969 BunasuBus-lofuoD JlNepiH - €801 L BupsauBuzg-foueD dNBIpAY - ££2010Z 1710102 0LOZHOE/iL ng
06'L49'L BunsauIBUI-[cHoD JINBIPAH - £°804L GuuaeuBuz-lonRuoD oINeIpAH - 9¥20L0Z 920108 0LDE/OS/L) ng
00'05% BunsauiBug-jeuan AnespiH - £'80LL Bunsauibuz-oauod slineIpht - G¥L0L0E Sb20L0Z  0LOZ/OE/LL ng
00°05% Supssulbuz-lare pID - 2°L0LL BupasuBuz-paa pID - ¥#L0L0T ¥PL0LOZ  0L0Z/OE/LL
90°}L45'S SOAS JOBRUOD-2AST DI - 97201 SOAG IDBLUOD-BAST IO - £420L0Z £rL0L0Z  0LOZ/OE/LL
0€'FoR'SL BupsaulBug-leAs pID - Z'L0LL Bupesulbuz-paal pio - grL0L0E Zri0LOZ  0LOZ/OE/LL
09°+g a3 dinbg dep-pre pio - gL0LL a3 dinbg de-aAa7 pID - LFLOLOE L¥i0L0E  oLoZ/oe/bt
08'¥50'L apcg dinbg den-gAs] MO - 84012 a3 dinby ded-pas pID - 0vL01L0Z 0FL0LOZ  OLOZ/OE/LE litg
54'959'9 Bulisouibug-jana o - 22012 Bupsauibug-tars pi9 - 540102 GEL0L0E 0LOZ/0E/L L g
junoty pred WUNOIDY [JUTET] alieN wny ajyeq adAy

010Z ‘6z Jaqasag - 0102 ‘| Jeguredsg
10 UO 2L Jo4 SJUBWIBSINGSIQ YSED

AJug sasoding [BUOHIEWIOIU| JO4 YILSVINHELYM NISYS ONIHD



g j0 g abed

Ll'gee’y Wi0L
alll soddng-[en MmpiS - 9'E0L. cuejuQ U Buldwes by soy ubts olen
00°0% asuadxg Jelo-aBleysey dwog - egZ/l jauueyD BUlBASS LRS- DgS-25uadxe Lejou
88°EVT sasusdx3 Bunsaly - Z1£9 By gL/ L Jep youn)
L9'Eve asuadxg Bupeel . Z1E9 B g /1L Je) youny
Z¥ 0EY |BiauaD - SeoUalgjuod - 1619 Bupiuey " - esuadxa [oren 1 7€ 6300O0COCOOKK 0LOT/08! L
B¥g U9 BaUawy Jo Nueg - ZL0L L E6-XO0O00CXXXKX YIIH3INY 40 MNYE FAZA A0 0LOZIELIZ) ¥I8UD-jud Iitd
0608 Ri-ARSEN
orsoe asusdxg Jaypo-abieyaay dwo) - §082. 586870y uonedlidde Joj 5a) spybl Isiam jBnuuE 8E67LO-PE0  0LOZ/ELEL na
Byo jues esuswry jo jueg - ZL0L ’ 686V L0-PE0 LLYZITYADA 40 GUVYOH YINYHOAIMVYD 40 3LV1S 9rivl oLoz/eLeh Ho8yd- jwud |itg
CLPSL'E Tvlol
ali mm_._mn_Xm_ me_.:U:mmpm_._DDm QEOU - G0eL GOELEOY COSMU:&Q@ 10 28} m“r_mt Jaiem [eniiue BG¥FFLO-P60 QLOZT/ELICL g
B9 |, usD eopawy jo Hued - TL0L 89¥F L0460 LLVZITVIIDE 40 QUVYOE VINNOLITYD 40 3LVLS Shivl 0LOZIELEL H22YD- Jutd [llg
Q0'ee Y101
..mm.wm|l SU| UQISIA R [BIUR( - 2'28109 | 10T Aenuer - wnjwad [aueg £3¥200 olLoZeL/ZL !
By 1,u25 eouawy Jo Yueg . Z1L0) €81Z00 *ONIFSIDINYES TV.INIA NHIESIM 4 #241 0L0Z/IELTL qaayH- 3 11
0L '6%5 gLA-
ﬂ..mw.ﬁ|. asuedxy Jeyg-ebreyoey dwod - G02L  £4F2C0V uojeaidde Joj 99y SIUDL Jetem [EnuuE O¥EPL0-¥B0  OLOZT/ELIZL lig %
Byp |, uas eapowy jo jueg - ZLOL 0¥6YL0-PE0 ILYZITVNYA 10 QUVY0d VINYOAITVD 40 ALVLS thibl oLoz/ELTL ¥osyd- ud g
ST9BLE Iviol
§2984'T yaney - £°4509 Jodas enuue - Buyjg ssaiboid togiel-=ad colozreo/eh g
B0 L, UsD BoUBWY JO HUBE - ZL0) L00IZ1-2930 D11 "SLNYLTINSNOD NOILYIINNNWNOD HONYY Zrivl 0LOZIELEL doayd- ud (g
28G5y IYLl0L
mm.mll sasuedx3 Bunesiy - Zleg By |cod doiddy [groeds LzyoLlo) seliddns
ac's saliddng-6'983d - 094 Buw AAQ 1/L 1 Joj salddns
=[x+ asuedxy Jayin-sbieyoay dwo)D - GoEL 20/Z | pue 9g/0l sBiw HOYe Jo) sanddns
89'Z¢ sai|ddng-jenyy ampls - 9°c0LL Budwes fuenb 1etem Jof ssoy
gLl asuadxa Buesiy - ZLzg  sBIU “wwoy LosiApy §L/LL L2/0} Jo) saliddns
00'0F {e1ouen) - se2uaIguol) - 1619 Buiuueyy "y Joj juswasinguial [sary
00'L2 [and 2PIURA - §L19 SN} pY 104 seb
oo'eg sjusISsINgUILY aBeay - €419 oujjoll 's - Jusluesinguial afeaj
FAN-1ivA sayddng 8210 1BWO - £'1E08 skex *simoq - woos Aeypne (o) sai|ddns 0LOZ/ELIZL !
By [,ues eayaury o jueq - 710} ZE8T-L1ST HSVD ALLId Ipivl  OLOZIELIZL yasyo- g jig
junowy pied UNoINY LITTETH] awepn wnN ajeq adAL

AJug) 52508UN g [RUOMBLLIOL| 104

0L0Z ‘£z 12quadad - 01O I Jequiadad
10 UIUOW 9u 104 SJHSLHAsINgsIq Ysen
HMILSYINEALYM NISYd ONIHD



¢ Jo 2 efiegd

05°299 ) WIOL
ﬁail seliddng 8ol 18UIQ « £71E09 Jeded fiyal jo sxoud g 'syoogd UL ¥ £882896  0LDZ/FLEL iz

By |.uss eouswY O yued - ZLOL £888996 TN §SI¥L  0LOZ/SLT) A9PUD- Jud Nl
cL'geR Wil
T so1/ddng-BND AMPID - 9'E0LL ¥2/LL U |10 Supdies (lam Bupoyuow
92'6LE asuedx3 Bugeal - Zh58 01/} 4 PUB 071 | o sBulasw jood By voN
8Ll lyL sbunsaly JWEO - L'6089 8z/0l uc |iea uoneBny dnuesajo
AT seyddng-gwEsd - S0£L ¥Z 9 81°2L'0L'S'S/LL'BT8T LE/0L-5I1BD VOO
G687l suoydejal - 2209 83} Alyjuow £890L50  OLOZ/OENL g

B30 |,usg eaawy Joyueg - ZL0L £8190L80 SADIAYIS TYE0TD TAFINHUd vsivl  0LOT/SLTL ¥oeyD-nud g
00prs's TYLlOol
% way pledaid - Zepl L10g ‘) Azenuer - juay Buiping oLozZiFLEL g

632 ,uag BaKauy Jo Jue - ZLO0L L10Z '} uel ang asea LOTMLSIT HALYM ATTTVA YONOWYIND £82¥1  OLOZISLITL ¥a8yo- Juid g
8g'el0'e8 IvLOL
ali S}UaLISEOSSY SSOID %G + LLEY SUSWESASSY JUBLUYSUSdaY $S0ID %G1 d00-0kdY  0LOZ/SHIEL QWS YpaI)

Byp L,uan eonswy Jojueg - Z10L uonanpold aapebaN - pungay Juswssossy ANYAWOD NOILYDIMNI V1SIA 3LNOW Z5EPE OLOZ/SHZL 93U
Lo'oes’t TYLOL
m.ummmlll Wewssassy [Boadg-jood By-UoN - £'6ZL¥ UONEDO|NY [00d [Rinynouby-uay L
GlL'ZEL juswissassy WhY NGO - vZL¥ RWISSESSY SAREISILPY JWNE0 %
16°8Z1 |0od [emynolBy-ucy - §ZL JUBWSSaSSY "UIIDY [00d feinynaiBy-UoN L0-OLOYN  OLOZ/SL/LL owsaly UpeId

Byo eeD eoually Jo yued - ZLOL uoloNPoId snjeBap - pURY JUWSSISSY SANVAMILLT ‘ADHANT LNVITEN 15281 OLOZISLTL ¥aayn
8E°885 WLOL
85'885 augydala) - 2209 aoiaes Ajpuoy BOSESLEZ60  OLOZ/OE/LL e

Bxo LueD ealaY Jo Yued - ZLOL B95E9LE6Z60 SSTIIHIM NOZIHIAA | 0SLFL  OROZICHEZL HISYD- Jud 11E
0072FL's TYLOL
00°95%'t SOAG BTN ADID - §°E0LL SDAG HET-BND IMPIS - 8EGEF00T REGEF00T  OLOTIVE/LL e .
007990} SN qE-ERD AMPID) - G'E0LL S0AG qET-BND JMPID - Z9FEF00T ZOVEYODT  OLOZ/¥E/LL ne
00'990°1 SOAS dBT-[enD JMpID - §E0LL SOAS qET-[BND JMPID - 0PSEF00T OFSEPCOT  OLOT/VE/LL (jif=}
00°FEE'L SOAG qeT-END AMPID) - G'E0LL SOAS GEBT-[ENT NMPID - §L0EF00T aLogP00T  OLDZ/SO/LL (L=

Byo |,ueg eoLBWY 4O NUeg - ZLOL SO LvHOoaYT HAIA 6bLvlL 0LoZICHEL H3akpg- 1id [1g
00°§Z1 IWLOL
lo.mmw| Jgindwed-1opucy] poid - #1012 aAg JandwogHenD Impio - Zogl Losh
0528 9Ag Jeindwod-Ent) AMRID) - L'C0LL aag Jandwed-eny HMPIO - 2991 Log} ZOOLLOEL  OLOT/0E/LL

By D |ueD easwy 3o sjueg - Z10L 29911081 SNOLLNTIGS NOILYINYOdNI DID0TEH0D gvivl  0LOZ/CLZL Aoy D- Wi (g
unoUly pled unoaoy oA aweN WhN ajeq adA},

Alug sasoding (euoeuLiou] 104

0102 ‘¢z 18quaaaq - 0LOZ ‘L JaquwiansQ
10 YIUOW 8yl 404 sjuswiasingsig ysesn
HILSYINGIALTM NISYE ONIHD



6 jo g afegd

5g°0L5 IYLIOL
§8°0L5 s\euag sul'qesiq ® 9471 - (6L09 wnituald su; Aupgesid g s 60008880%9 oLoesziel ng

By |, U39 BIIBWY JO juRg - ZLOL 6000-8820¥9-00 # Adliod ‘0D FONVHNSNI QEVONYLS PaLVL 0l0zILErEL I8y o-yud g
00°006
00°006 yoney - £1909 podeu enuue - Bujd anssalbold £00L0L 300 oLog/ierel

By5 |ueD esuawy jo yueq - ZLOL £0010F 190 271 'SLNYLINSNOD NOLLYJINNWINOD HONYAH £9.7) oLazerel N28YS- g |iig
ol'lL TYI0L
0L 2L souzInsU; safojdiug Jewo - vELO9 0102 J8quasag zogkLL  aloznziel ng

By [,ueD eauauny Jo yued - Z10L Z08LEL “ONI '$3DIAYAS TYDIT Alyd-3Hd 2alkl - OLOZ/TIEL }oayd- Jud g
00°598 VLot
00598 eousUsIUlEY 7 JEdaY Duiping - $209 010Z tlequaseq - 89lASs [eUC)Uel L9z8¢ oLoz/Lees

By J,uen eajtaury Jo jueg - 7101 18282 “ONI ‘HDIANES TYIHOLINYG IALNVHYND 19¥L oLoz/LerR ) IR J- Hud [hiF
00’59l IVLOL
oo'g9l aoueInsy] dwor) sJe)Iops - £81.00 uosIpA-pUBY 1no-Ainful aeAoldWa jeal O} OLOE/LEIZL

By 1, ues eousWy Jo jueq - Z101 TISVA Nvd [1:FA 4% 0L02/1L21Z1 Na3ayd- jud g
59'566'y éﬂ@
§9'366't @oueinsy| [eaIpaly - 128109 110z Aenuep - swnjwald [eape safoiduz Wil oLoe/ierel o

Byg |, uen eaualy Jo ueg - ZL03 3743 SHILTVO 63V} oLozieiel ¥aeyo- jud Ing
0L°921'28 IY10L
—
0s'L6¥'8 suojjenobapn Jayese - £€°4069 suogefobap Isljesad - £86.L8F £96.eh 0LOZ/0S! L ng
0E'£25'8 ucholy ¢ ydeiBeied - 582069 uonoly L.¢ ydeiSered - LEGLEY LEBLEY oloz/oelLl ng
59°164 awun|d Hodily oUBuQ - LE°L069 sun|d podiny opguo - owmhﬂw 0E6.lEY 0L0Z/0E/ L i
G4'809'tL spybiry Jejepn dealy BUY BIWES - ¥£7L069 S3yBIM 1o1epn JONTY BUY BIURS - GZELCY [ty 4 oLezioe/tt nd
00°20L'F4 lasunoy (2ba7 WAA - € 2069 [9sunog [eba WAA -~ BZELEY . i BZB.IEY 0102/ ng

By |, ueg) eoLewy jo yued . ZL0L MOFUHIS YAGUVS LLYAH NIFLSNAOYE 85ivi oLgZ/LERL HI8YD-Jwid 1tg
[Repeioys IYLCL
1L9°9¢ ) [BOIpayy @212y - 28109 {eoipayy saipey 4o uoiod ssfodwz 01L0Z/51/2)

By |, uen poyewty JO jueg - ZL0) T ANYIALYINYLS L§ivl 0LOZI5LIE) ¥aayo- )ud |19
ZLELE BiAReIN
[4 3333 su| UdistA g [eueg - 2°28l09 L LOZ Alenuep - swniwedd |ejusg safojdwig ) 0liels-ogl oLoZPLICL g

Byo j,uen easury jo yueg - ZL0i 90000-02LEL5S-09E ANVAIWOD HONVENSNI GHVANYLS JHL gLyl 0LOZISLIZ) N28yo- Jud 11Eg
uncwy pred juncaay owapy aweN wny ayeq adAy

AU 595084n4 jRUOIRLLIOMN| 104

0L0Z ‘52 1equaneg] - 0LOZ ‘| equuadsg
10 yjuop 8Y] 04 SJUIISSINGS[] YSBD
HALSYINHI1YAM NISYd QNIHD



&40 6 obed

I~
[Ta]
o
585 _.._mma isjUawasIngsIg ejoL
99°661'¢ TY.LOL
09'6HL'8 s|efed sjunodoY - DOOT OL/LE/ZL-01/82/1 1 10) SHIJED WHLSAS LNINTHIIIH SIIACTHAT 2119Nd oL/l oLOe/LLIEL [euinor [elsue
B30 L U929 eouawYy JO yuUeg - ZLOL CeyEH Johed  WFLSAS LNIWIUILTY .SIFAOILNG 2178Nd 294Vl oLog/LZIZY yaayn-id |Ing
££'656') IVLOL
££'658') e|qeied sjunoday . HO0Z suogonpe(] Juatuamey L5y aakodws 13AHLSILID oL/LERL olLog/ieres [BUINGT [elauss)
B0 LUaD eNIAWY Jo queg - ZLoL O L/TL-0L/RZ/L] SOXe] pue jljo1fed LIATUISILD 991t 0L0Z/LErZL NIRYo- Jud Ing
0005 WiloL
00'08 aouBuAuiEl P sledey SPIYSA - L2LT s3ohiy Z Buiysem yong 0LozZ/L2IeY ng
Byp |,usg) eouawy jJo dueq - ZLoL golaias Bujysem yoniL DNITIVL3A OLAY 30N LNNODSIQ "o §9.¥L 0L0Z/LEIZL Haeyo- yd |ng
junowy pled unooay oway aweN winp} ajeq] adf L

Ajuo sasoding Jeuonewdogi Jod

0M0Z ‘€2 lequianag - 0LOT '} Lequiadag
10 Yjuo 8y 1o sjuatasIngsiq Ysep
HI1SYINHILYAM NISYE ONIHD



THIS PAGE
~ HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P68



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

INFORMATION

Newspaper Articles

IV.

2.




Heavy rains haven't ended Inland Empire drought, yet - San Bernardino County Sun

Home

Most Viewed

b

http://www.sbsun.com/ci_169224667TADID=Search-www.sbsun.com-www.sbsun.com

Vieather: 2% SAN BERNARDING. CA | Now: AB°F | High: S8°F | Lovs: 42°F | 5

News Sports

Most E-tdziled

Sixth straight day of
rain pummels Inland
Empire

List of temporary
road closures,
December 23
Emergency in
Highland

Deputies preparing
to evacuate
southeast Highland
residents

Heavy rains haven't
ended Inland
Empire drought, yet
Castaway
Restaurant patrons
stranded by rains
Fontana council
appoints new
members to dais
Driver killed in 10
Freeway crash in
San Bernardino
Storm totals
released by .
National Weather
Service

Mud slide closes
210 Fresway on-
ramp

Ontario gears up for fight
fo regain control

Muscoy sanctuary, other
groups give kids a mery
Christmas

Grand Terrace Council to
appoint new member
Fontana council appoints
new members o dais
K-9s bring holiday smiles
for children at Kaiser
Permanents Medical
Center in Fontana

A Christmas Poem for
2010

Redlands dog park in
sight

Planning Commission
shapes face of Redlands
Wife expecied to run for
husband's Senate seat
Crime and public safety,
December 23

Ski areas rained out

List of temporary road
closures, December 23
Local briefs, December
23

San Bemardino County
District Attorney Ramos
appointed to California
attorney general-elect's
transition feam

Sixth straight day of rain
pummels Inland Empire
Heavy rains haven't
anded Inland Empire
drought, yet

Login

@ This See Web Szzrch powored by YAHO Q! SEARCH
Business  Opinjons  Entertainment  Inland Living  Info OW‘-‘
Marketplace Place Ad Homes Jobs
Thed Be the first of your friends
to recommend this. “
£ B00KMARR a® v 47,
21 Print =i Email £, Font Resize

Heavy rains haven't ended Inland Empire drought, yet

Michzel J. Sorba, Staff Writer
Posted: 12/22/2010 02:45:50 PM PST

The worst of the rain that has brought mudslides and flooding to the arsa was expected to end today, but
experts say there's a silver lining in the clouds that have brought record rain in December.

Groundwater aquifers and reservoir lavals have risen, which will help ease future water shortages in not anly
the Inland Empire, but Southern California in gensral, experts say.

While the recent storms are a blessing from a water storage perspective, most experis say it's too early to
declare an end to drought in the region. Z

"It doesn't mean the drought is over,” said Ken Manning, CEO of Chino Basin Watermaster, the court-appoirted
manager of the Chino groundwater basin. “We've had a very goed rainstarm in what could be a very long
drought. ... But this s 2 good indication that we may be in store for a wet year."

Ample precipitation in Northemn Califernia prompted the state water project to up its allocations fo confractors
this week from 35 percent to 50 percent, said Maury Roos, chief hydrologist of the states Department of Water
Resources.

Court orders limit pumping in the Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta because the pumps kill the endangered
Delta Smelt and other aquatic animals.

The environmental predicament in the delta, combined with the region's semi-arid climate and flocd control
systemns that funnel water o the Pacific Ocean, create perpetual water worries, officials say.

Several alternative stratsgies for

conveyance from the delta have been discussed that
would allow more water to be pumped without
harming animals, but such a system is still decadas
away, s0 imited pumping will remain, officials say.

Advertisement

EXPLORE
NEW
WORLDS.

READ A BOOK.
WWW.READ GOV

Ample groundwater resources, such as the Bunker
Hill and Chino basins, mean the Inland Empire fares
better in droughts than other regions.

Susan Lien Longville, director of Cal State San
Bernardino's Water Resources [nstitute, says
abundant rain replenishes local basins that are
tapped in future years when rainfall is scarce.

A
Cowna

"The Bunker Hill Basin is definitely going to reap a
tremendous yield from these storms," said Longville,

The Seven Oaks Dam captures much of the water
behind the Santa Ana River watershed, which wil|
alsa be used to recharge basins in the future, sald
Robert Martin, general manager of the Highland-based East Valley Waier District.

But flood control systems designed by the Army Corps of Engineers divert rainwater to storm drains that dump it
into rivers that flow into the Pacific Ocean, said Ed Bobich, a biology professor at Cal Poly Pomona, They do
little to capture excess water for storage, he said.

The Inland Empire is a dry area, demonstratad by one period of above-average rainfall, spanning betwean 2004
and 2005, over the past 12 years, Bobich said.

"We could certainly capture more (water)," Bobitch said. "If we do capture more, then we're not as dependent
on water being imported."

While much of the water from lighter storms s absorbed into the ground, most of the water from heavy rains,
such as the latest rains, Is lost to Orange County or the ocean, Manning said.

michael. sorba@inlandnewspapers.com, 909-385-3872

faeid) Phon
Live Traffic JOE 10 15N 155 218W

Subscriber Services Home Delivery e-Edition
Mewsletiers Alerts RSS

Auto

Page 1 of 2

Dovmload the nsw

THE-SUN
Mobile App for your
2, BB or Android

2188 210E 210W

Obits Directories

APPLY
FOR AN
EMERALD
ADVANCE
LINE OF
CREDIT
TODAY.

(B UALE AN APPOIRTIAELT

H&R BLOCK"

12/23/2010



Heavy rains haven't ended Inland Empire drought, yet - San Bernardino County Sun Page 2 of 2

CET e
2 Print

= _
), /4 Font Resize [ Return to Too

i

Sefectsd for you by our epanser,
Body Fell From Plane, Authorities Say (The New York Times )
Hlegal Immigrant Wins $145k for Civil Rights Violation (Mainstreet.com)

You might also he interested in:
Water breaks through retaining wall, floods complex (ihis site)

Emergency in Highland (/s site)
Driver killed in 10 Freeway crash in San Bernardino (this site)
Winter storm rescues on rise, rains shut roads, strand customers at restaurant (inis site)

Photos from The Sun | More galieties Phatos from resders | Uslaad vours

. E&

= Readers: Let us know what you think of the new commenting svstem

Like Be the first of your friends to lika this.

kdd a comment. .

Log in to Facebook to past your comment

[topin

Facehaok sonizl plugin

You can Smoke Healthy? Ship Your Car with FedEx Want A Great Career?

Read the Report on the New Cigaretes Trust your car with FedEx, A leader in Become a medical professional. Enrall
That Den't Kill. enclosed auto now! Day & Evening
MewsOnChanneal8.com customeritical.fadex.com wirwr.caraercolleges edy

Ads by Yahoo!

Copyright Notice | Privacy Policy | Information | Subscriber Services | Site Map | RS &3 For more local Southern California News: Copyright @2009
B 1y Yot || MNG Carporate Site Map | Select a newspaper. . . Los Angeles Newspaper Group

P70 : :
hitp://www.sbsun.com/ci_169224667IADID=Search-www.sbsun.com-www.shsun.com 12/23/2010



Rainy weather finally eases after deluge - San Bernardino County Sun

Wsaather: =,
Home News Sparis
Most Viewed WMost E-Mailed

%

10.

Sixth straight day of
rain pummels Inland
Empire

List of temporary
road closures,
December 23
Emergency in
Highland

Heavy rains haven't
ended Inland
Empire drought, yet
Deputies preparing
to evacuale
southeast Highland
residents
Castaway
Restaurant patrons
stranded by rains
Storm totals
released by
National Weather
Service

Fontana council
appoints new
members to dais
Driver killed In 10
Freeway crashin
San Bernardino
Wife expected to
run for husband's
Senate seat

Ontaric gears up for fight
to regain control

Muscoy sanctuary, other
groups give kids a merry
Christmas

Grand Terrace Council to
appoint new member
Fontana council appaints
new members to dais
K-9s bring holiday smiles
for children at Kaiser
Permanente Medical
Center in Fontana

A Christmas Poem for
2010

Redlands dog park in
sight

: Z: SAN BERNARDIMO, CA | Now: 48°F | High: 58°F | Low: 42°F | &

Rainy weather finally eases after deluge

Neil Nisperos, Staff Writer
Posted: 12/22/2010 08:14:31 PM P5T

Photo gallery: Rain continues to fall Tuesday, Wednesday

Related stories: Heavy rains haven't ended Inland Empire drought, yet, Ski areas rained out, List of
temporary road closures, December 23

Today will be the end to six days of heavy rain making last-minute Christmas shopping a Iot easier for Inland
Valley residents.

But the huge rainfall of the last few days - excesding 10 inches in many areas - has meant good news for water
agencies in the

Chino undsrground water basin.

Cfficials said the sheer amount of precipitation captured by
water agencies in the Chino Basin could be worth about
$3 million to $5 million.

"The good news is the value of water that we are
capturing," said Ken Manning, CEO of the Chino Basin
Watermaster. "It's literally in the millions if we were to
import that water, but instead, we're saving about $3
million to $5 million in capturing the water."

e . P

Under usual storm conditions, the area's catch basins
capture 90 percent of the water, Manning said. Much of
the excess water has flowed into the Santa Ana River
moving downward through Qrange County.

Members of the San Barnardine County Swift Waler
Rescue taam axtract Jeff Teeling, 48, from his vahicle in
Lytle Creek on Wednesday night, (Af Cuizon Staif
Fhotographer)

"This rain is a little larger than what we éan handle," Manning said. "lt's

just too much, too fast, and we're not able to catch

Planning Commission
shapes face of Redlands
Wife expected to run for
husband's Senate seat
Crime and public safety,
December 23

Ski areas rained out
List of temporary road
closures, December 23
Local briefs, December
23

San Bernardino County
District Attorney Ramos
appointed to California
attorney general-elect's
transition team

Sixth straight day of rain
pummetls Inland Empire
Heavy rains haven't
ended Inland Empire
drought, yet

Advertisement

“Best Tasting Mail-Order Hah"
Good Housekeeping

all of 1. This is not a typical storm for Southern
California.”

Patrick Sheilds, executive manager of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency, said an early estimates for
the Chino Basin had about 3,000 acre-fest of water
captured from the six-day storm. The Chino Basin
has a yield of about 140,000 acre faet of water per
year and Shields said regional water agencies are
hoping for more rain to help them avoid the cost of
imported water.

HONEYEA
it oo R e

An acre-foot is about 325,000 gallons, or generally
the amount of water a family of four uses in one
Fillln year.

"The storm water harvesting and capture we do in
the flood control basin improves our water reliability and it contributes fo an avoided cost," Sheilds said.

Accuweather forecasts partly sunny, and dry, conditions today through Christmas. There is a chance of rain
Sunday with another rain storm possible by Wednesday.

: 1
http://www.sbsun.com/ci_16924595?TADID=Search-www.sbsun.com-www.sbsun.com

Page 1 of 3

Download the new

THE-SUN

Mabile App for your

] m iPhone, BB or Android

Live Traffic 10E 10W 15N 155 215N 2155 210E 210W
Subscriber Services Home Delivery e-Editlon

Directories

s Login  Newsletiers Aleris RSS
‘@ This Site Web Search poversd by YAROO! SEARCH
Business Opinions Enfertainment [nlandLiving Info Weekiy Ad
WMarketplace Place Ad Homes Jobs Auto Obiis
Recommend Ge the first of your friends
to recommend this. 0
£ BonieMAry g® 17 27,
Eprint [ZEmail |2 p | Fant Resize

12/23/2010



Rainy weather finally eases after deluge - San Bernardino County Sun

The most recent rainfall Wednesday brought up to three
more inches of rain to the Inland Valley. Upland recorded
10.72 inches since Friday.

Heavy rains early Wednesday caused a hillside te collapse
on three lanes of a 10 Freeway transiiion road fo the 57
Fresway in Pomona. The

maorning.

A portion of Lytle Creck Road is wa!
Staff Photographer)

Also on Wednesday, Southern California Edison crews were able to restore power to all but 32 of 500
customers in Claremont and La Verne and adjacent unincorporated areas who lost power when a eucalpytus
tree fell and knocked down several power poles on Base Line Road, west of Webb Canyen Road.

Euclid Avenue just nerth of the 71 Freeway in Chino was also briefly closed to traffic because of flooding.

The Associated Press confributed to this report.

neil.nisperos@inlandnewspapers.com
905-483-3356

Residents of Mount Ealdy drive through a porti
Baldy Road on Wsdneasday. The region may finally see a
respite from the stonms that have brought record amounts
of rain. (Will Lester Staff Photographer)

California Highway Patrol shut down part of the ramp
before the morning rush hour. [t was reopened later in the

"We're monitoring it but we're not anticipating any issues,"
said Calfrans spokeswoman Judy Gish,

Rain-soaked

Rainfall totals (in inches) for 24 hours through 4 p.m. Wednesday:
Glen Helen Regional Park — 5.27

San Antonio Heights — 3.34

Cucamonga Canyon — 3.15

Chino Hills — 2.91

Upland —2.73

Ontario Fire Station No. 4 — 2.52

P72
http://www.sbsun.com/ci 169245957TADID=Search-www.shsun.com-www.sbsun.com

Page 2 of 3

12/23/2010



Print Story: 31 cities’ tap water has cancer-causing hexavalent chromium, study says - Ya... Page 1 of 3

I NEWS PRINT  Back to story

31 cities’ tap water has cancer-causing
hexavalent chromium, study says

By Brett Michael Dykes
Mon Dec 20, 1:28 pm ET

The Environmental Working Group released a
report Monday indicating that millions of
Americans are regularly drinking hexavalent
chromium, made famous in the film "Erin
Brockovich" as a carcinogen, through their tap
water.

The group -- whose study was first reported in a
story Sunday by the Washington Post's Lyndsey
Layton -- tested water from 35 U.S. cities and
found that samples from 31 cities contained
hexavalent chromium. The highest
concentrations were found in Norman, Okla.;
Honolulu; and Riverside, Calif. The substance
had been a widely used industrial chemical for
decades and has evidently leached into the
groundwater in many areas.

[Related: Drilling ban follows concern over
flammable water]

The EWG report states:

"Despite mounting evidence of the contaminant's toxic effects, the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) has not sel a legal limit for chromium-6 in tap wafer and does
not require water utilities to fest for it. Hexavalent chromium is commonly discharged
from steel and pulp mills as well as metal-plating and leather-tanning facilities. If can also
pollute water through erosion of natural deposits.

http://news.yahoo.com/s/yblog_thelookout/2010 1538’&3 _yblog_thelookout/study-tap-wat... 12/21/2010



Print Story: 31 cities’ tap water has cancer-causing hexavalent chromium, study says - Ya... Page 2 of 3

"The authoritative National Toxicology Program (NTP) of the U.S. Department of Health
and Human Services has said that chromium-6 in drinking water shows ‘clear evidence of
carcinogenic activity' in laboratory animals, increasing the risk of gastrointestinal tumors.
Just last October, a draft review by the EPA similarly found that ingesting the chemical in
tap water is 'likely to be carcinogenic to humans.' Other health risks associated with
exposure include liver and kidney damage, anemia and ulcers."

[Related: Leaking ice raises tricky climate issue]

Drinking-water supplies all over the country are increasingly tainted by chemicals used in
natural gas drilling. And Erin Brockovich, for her part, told the EWG that she's rather
astonished to find that hexavalent chromium is still a prospective health threat in so many
communities.

[List: America's most polluted cities]

"It is sometimes difficult to understand why | still have to warn the public about the presence of
hexavalent chromium in drinking water 23 years after my colleagues and | first sounded the
alarm," Brockovich told the EWG. "This report underscores, in fairly stark terms, the health
risks that millions of Americans still face because of water contamination.”

The list of cities found to have hexavalent chromium in the municipal water supplies are as
follows:

* Honolulu, HI

* Bend, OR

» Sacramento, CA
» San Jose, CA

* Los Angeles, CA
* Riverside, CA

» Las Vegas, NV

» Salt Lake City, UT
* Scottsdale, AZ

* Phoenix, AZ

* Albuguergue, NM
* Norman, OK

» Omaha, NE

» Madison, Wi

» Milwaukee, WI

http://news.yahoo.com/s/yblog thelookout/2010 1%3 g/ts _yblog_thelookout/study-tap-wat... 12/21/2010



Print Story: 31 cities” tap water has cancer-causing hexavalent chromium, study says - Ya... Page 3 of 3

 Chicago, IL

* Ann Arbor, Ml

* Louisville, KY

* Cincinnati, OH
» Buffalo, NY

» Syracuse, NY

» Pittsburgh, PA
* Villanova, PA

* Boston, MA

* New Haven, CT
* New York, NY

» Bethesda, MD

» Washington, DC
» Atlanta, GA

» Tallahassee, FL
* Miami, FL

(Photo: AP/Bob Child)

Other popular stories on Yahoo!

* NFL investigates another sideline incident
» Hotel regrets its Christmas 'overload'

« Clues to Amelia Earhart's disappearance?

Copyright ® 2010 Yahoo! Inc. All rights reserved. Questions or Comments Privacy Policy About Our
Ads Terms of Service Copyright/IP Policy

http://news.yahoo.com/s/yblog thelookout/2010 1%3(?/ts_yblo g_thelookout/study-tap-wat... 12/21/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P76



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://abecnews.go.com/Health/WellnessNews/scientists-... Page 1 of 2

Scientists Say No Need for Alarm Over Chromium-

6 in Drinking Water

Report on 'Erin Brockovich' Chemical' Called 'Alarmist’

By KIM CAROLLO, ABC News Medical Unit

Dec. 21, 2010

Hexavalent chromium, the chemical made famous by
the 2000 film "Erin Brockovich," is once again in the
news after an environmental organization released a
report indicating that the chemical has contaminated
drinking water in more than 30 cities nationwide.

The Environmental Waorking Group tested tap water in
35 cities and found hexavalent chromium, or
chromium-6, in 31 of the cities.

Chromium-6 was the same chemical that had seeped
into the groundwater of Hinkley, Calif., where Erin
Brockovich waged her fight, and whose residents
were awarded a $333 million settlement from Pacific
Gas and Electric Co. The movie drew attention to the
potential dangers of hexavalent chromium, and
scientists at the Environmental Working Group say
previous research found the chemical can cause
cancer, and that its presence in drinking water is
much more widespread than originally believed.

But as the Environmental Working Group stresses the
potential dangers of chromium-6, other scientists say
there's no good science on just how much of an
impact the chemical can have on public health.

"The National Toxicology Program has found that -
hexavalent chromium in drinking water shows clear
evidence of carcinogenic activity in laboratory
animals, increasing the risk of otherwise rare
gastrointestinal tumors," reads the report's executive
summary. The National Toxicology Program is a
branch of the U.S. National Institutes of Health, and
considers hexavalent chromium a "probable
carcinogen."

"There have also been some other health effects seen
in animal studies, such as anemia and damage to the
lymph nodes, liver and gastrointestinal tract," said
Rebecca Sutton, the report's lead researcher.

Sutton also said she was surprised by the number of
cities that had contaminated water.

"l expected to find it in some cities, but had no

PT7
http://abecnews.go.com/CleanPrint/cleanprintproxy.aspx?1292956593392

indication | would find it in others," she said.

Regulations set by the Environmental Protection
Agency set a total chromium limit of 100 ppb, or
parts per billion, for drinking water. However, there is
no set limit for chromium-6, and water utility
companies are not required to test for it. California is
the only state that mandates testing, and that state's
legal limit for chromium-6 in drinking water is .06
ppb. Sutton and her colleagues found that 25 of the
31 cities with chromium-6 contaminated water had
levels higher than that amount.

Norman, Ckla., the city with the highest concentration
of chromium-6, measured about 200 times that level,
with a concentration of about 12 ppb.

But other scientists say that's an extremely small
amount. One part per billion is equivalent to about a
drop in 250 gallon drums of water, or three seconds
in a century. Even if a city such as Norman has the
highest concentration of chromium-6 of all the cities
tested, that doesn't mean it places the residents at a
higher risk for developing cancer than in other cities.

Dangers of Chromium-6 in Drinking Water
Unknown

Toxicology experts say inhaling chromium-6 can

ORNING

> CLICK HEWH' PREVIEY

AOVERTIS EMEMT

FRINT POIERED &Y IE :F(_'!F'l:‘,f"iéﬂ?Dyﬂé!ﬂim%n

12/21/2010



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://abcnews.go.com/Health/WellnessNews/scientists-... Page 2 of 2

cause cancer, but there isn't much data on the
dangers of drinking it.

"The evidence is fairly good that it's carcinogenic in
people in occupational settings who inhale it and get
a good dose," said Dr. Shan Yin, assistant medical
director of the Cincinnati Drug and Poison
Information Center.

"No one has really established what is a carcinogenic
level for drinking water," said Alfred Aleguas,
managing director at the Northern Ohio Poison
Control Center in Cleveland. "We need to establish
what is a limit we have to be concemed about."

Aleguas also said that the levels of exposure in
Hinkley were much higher -- 580 ppb -- than the 31
ppb the Environmental Working Group found in
Norman, Okla., the city with the highest concentration
of chromium-6 in the group's report.

Most unintentional chromium exposure comes from
industrial processes, such as leather tanning and
metal plating. It's also a naturally occurring
substance.

Chromium-3 is a nontoxic form of chromium that is
vital to the body's glucose metabolism. But while
there's still debate over how much chromium-6 is too
much, the EPA said in a statement that it's currently
assessing the impact of chromium-6 on public
health. The final scientific review will be available
sometime next year, and the EPA will determine if a
new level needs to be set.

http://abcnews.go.com/ CleanPrintfcIeanprintproxg.leapx?12929565 93392

SUNDAY MDRNING |

== CLICK HE}@H PF!EV‘IE

AUVERTISEMERNT

FRINT FOWERED EY

i Form

atDynamics

12/21/2010



Congress moves to reduce lead in drinking water

@he Washington Post

Page 1 of 2

Congress moves to reduce lead in drinking water

By JIM ABRAMS
The Associated Press
Friday, December 17, 2010; 5:42 PM

WASHINGTON -- Congress on Friday sent
President Barack Obama a bill that would
significantly reduce exposures to lead in
drinking water.

Lead contamination can pose serious health
risks, particularly to pregnant women and
children. It has been linked to health
problems such as kidney disease,
hypertension, reduced IQs in children, and
brain damage.

The House approved the bill on a 226-109
vote. The Senate approved it earlier on a
voice vote.

The bill would set federal standards for
levels of permissible lead in plumbing
fixtures that carry drinking water, with
allowable lead content going from the current
federal level of as much as 8 percent to 0.25
percent. It limits the amount of lead that can
leach from plumbing into drinking water.

Rep. Mike Doyle, D-Pa., said the new
standards would nearly eradicate lead in
facets and fixtures. He cited Environmental
Protection Agency estimates that lead from
these sources contribute to up to 20 percent
of human exposure.

The bill becomes effective 36 months after it
is signed into law. It would then prohibit
manufacturers and importers from selling
plumbing fixtures that don't meet the new
standards.

"In 21st century America, we have a
responsibility to do more to protect our
children and families against lead exposure
acquired through plumbing systems," said
Rep. Anna Eshoo, D-Calif., who authored the
bill in the House. "Lead-free plumbing is an
existing alternative, it's affordable and it's
time we adopt it across the nation." Health
studies, she said, have estimated that lead
exposure costs the nation $43 billion in lost
time and health costs.

"Lead, a toxic heavy metal, does not belong in
our drinking water," Senate sponsor Sen.
Barbara Boxer, D-Calif., said Thursday night

Get a FREE ADT-Monitored
Home Security System.”

(With 599 customaer installation and purchase of ADT alarm
mordioring services. See important terms and conditions beloyw,)

Call Now! 1-877-835-8373

SECURITY (g o
CHOICE ey

#iF: marenmg fangary

" hitp:/Awww.washingtonpost.comiwp-dyn/content/article/2010/1217/AR2010121705270_pf html

Print Powered By | [gd |~

h’[tp://’WWW.Washingtonpost.com/wp—dyn/contentl/D a¥t19cle/20 10/12/17/AR2010121705270 ...

srmaElDynamics” |

12/21/2010



Congress moves to reduce lead in drinking water Page 2 of 2

The {Ilasl]mgtnu Post

,‘Congress moves to reduce |ead in drmkmg water

after the Senate passed the bill on a voice an attorney at the Natural Resources Defense
vote. "This is a major step forward in the Council.

effort to eliminate lead in our drinking

water."

Almost all the opposition came from
Republicans. Rep. Cliff Stearns, R-Fla.,
questioned the necessity of passing a federal
law when major producers of faucets are
already making safer equipment and some
states are imposing their own tough
standards.

He added that "people should not mistake
this bill as a panacea when studies have
shown that lead service lines are the biggest
culprits of leaked lead."

An Associated Press investigation last year
found that contaminants have surfaced at
public and private schools in all 50 states,
with lead among the most frequent causes of
unsafe water.

Advertisement
Last month residents in New York City were - Y 4 u
told to run their taps for 30 seconds before b?l'ld f l(“\r{) I's
drinking water after tests showed elevated l() any oceasion

lead levels in some older buildings.

Bouquets
"Lead in drinking water poses a dangerous s :
health risk, particularly to pregnant women, f l o1 % 9 9
infants and children, and it is refreshing to 1) ._ Fia/h
see that members of both parties in the Sl ‘

Senate and House can agree on making the
water we drink every day safer," said Mae Wu,

X Prolflowers
CHer ONLY availabks i
i proflowerscom/happy
L ar call 1.877.804.1133

http i.'www washmgtonpost compr dyn!content/artlc[el2010.’12.’1TIAR2010121705270 pf html

Print Powered By | gl i rmalDynamics”

http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/ content? a§‘t(1Jcle/2010/ 12/17/AR2010121705270 ... 12/21/2010



- Top Stories Page 1 of 1

Season off to good start as storms
feed reservoirs

Posted at 12:16 AM on Monday, Dec. 06, 2010
By Mark Grossi / The Fresno Bee

What a difference a year makes for water supply. Battered by November storms, the growing
Sierra Nevada snowpack and major reservoir storage haven't looked this healthy in at least four
years.

Only a year after experiencing an extended drought, the state is starting to prepare for possible
flooding. ‘

"The November storms have saturated the soils and streams are flowing again,” said state
hydrology chief Jon Ericson, based in-Sacramento. "It's quite a starf."

But water experts know the season could turn dry very quickly. That would mean less water for
east Valley farmers and probably additional water cutbacks for west-side growers who face
limited water deliveries come rain or shine.

West-siders get water from Northern California rivers. The water must pass through the troubled
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, where water pumping has been limited to protect dying fish. A

wet year would boost their water supply, but even then farm officials still expect below 60% of
contractual allotments.

This year, storms already have been influenced by La Nifia, a powerful Pacific Ocean
phenomenon. It often steers storms to Northern Califernia while leaving Southern California dry.

Unfortunately, the forecast is a coin-flip for the state's multibillion-dollar farm belt in the San
Joaguin Valley -- sometimes wet, sometimes dry. Thousands of farmers here depend upon the
San Joaquin and Kings rivers for irrigation water.

Fresno's rain fotal for the season is 2,24 inches - slightly above average, thanks to the
November storms.

A storm this weekend will pass through Northern California, but it may not rain much here, séys
Kevin Durfee of the National Weather Service in Hanford. That looks like La Nifia's pattern, he
said.

"WWe've been getting sirong storms the last few weeks, and that's not unusual,” he said. "But it
could dry out. There's just no statistical way of forecasting that kind of trend.”

If Northern California has a big winter, more water would be available to pump into San Luis
Reservoir in western Merced County where many west-side farmers get federal water.

http://www.fresnobee.com/2010/12/05/v-print/2 lgg5125/storms~slowlyureﬁlling~local.htnal 12/6/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P82



Bob Williams: Will water go to the highest bidder? : Record Searchlight Page 1 of 3

EEAROHLIGHT

redding.com

Road more at redding.com

Bob Williams: Will water go to the highest
bidder?

Staff Reports

Monday, December §, 2010

In June of this year | quoted Len Richardson, editor of the California Farmer who said,
“Water tends to flow toward wealth.” He was correct then and recent developments
prove his point again.

In a recent sale, two agriculturalists in Kings County sold water rights from the Dudley
Ridge Water District to a corporation that owns the Tejon Ranch Company.

The reported sale price for the water is $12 million. This isn’t as eye-popping as the
earlier sale of rights to 14,000 acre-feet of water for $73 million by Sandridge Partners
but, at $5,850 per acre-foot it is more, about 10 times more, than farmers can afford to
pay for irrigation water. '

The water from the latest sale will provide water for the Tejon Ranch Company’s
planned development of 23,000 homes plus a resort village and an industrial park in
the Tehachapi Mountains south of Bakersfield. This was troubling enough in Kings
County that the county grand jury looked into the water transfer.

The grand jury concluded that the Kings County Water Commission had “failed to
submit any written comments or to advise the Board of Supervisors,” which was a part
of its obligation.” The grand jury then accepted the superviscrs’ argument that the
water didn’t belong to Kings County anyway, since it was imported from the
Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta under the auspices of the Department of Water
Resources.

Other water districts in Kings County have sold water rights, about 14,000 acre-feet,
moving water out of agriculture and into development in Southern California.

These sales are not illegal. And, if they are surplus water resulting from improvements
in irrigation efficiency, they are desirable. But with the astronomical prices being paid
for water rights, many farmers will eventually decide to take their $15 million or so and
retire to a fropical paradise, attractive though the San Joaquin Valley may be.

We can expect these privately struck deals to become more common.

http://www.redding.com/news/2010/dec/ OG/Will-\I;gtgr- go-to-the-highest-bidder/?print=1

12/6/2010



Bob Williams: Will water go to the highest bidder? : Record Searchlight Page 2 of 3

These legal water right sales appear to represent an early stage in privatization of a
critical public resource and a basic necessity for life — the initial stages of treating
water as a commaodity controlled only by a “willing seller, willing buyer” market.

More than a century ago California declared and adopted as law the basic principle
that all surface waters of the state are property of the state.

The import of this is that the state is trustee of these waters. By arcane and halting, but
necessary political processes, the state tries to balance the long-term needs of the
state and justice for individual water users in the allocation of water rights.

These are property rights allowing the use of water but not ownership rights. Privately
struck water right sales, if totally market controlled as in these cases, eliminate the
trusteeship obligations of the state. We have not fully “commoditized” water, but the
movement is in that direction.

In the past, the now notorious Enron set up Azurix, an “exchange on the Internet for
buying, selling, storing and transporting water in the West, hoping to make water a
traded commodity much like natural gas or electricity” (from the Wall Street Journal,
2000).

The company sought to do this with “paper water” that had originated in the Monterey
Agreements a few years earlier. -

Azurix failed, followed by Enron a bit later. But “paper water” or virtual water still exists
(on paper) guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the state of California. For most
readers this will appear to be a laugh-line, but it's also true.

As the population continues to grow in our state, in our nation, and in the world, water
becomes an increasingly critical resource.

It becomes more valuable and a tempting target for those whose only guiding principle
is personal enrichment. This is a world-wide problem. According to a Canadian
Broadcasting Corporation report; “In the past ten years, three giant global corporations
have quietly assumed control over the water supplied to almost 300 million people in
every continent of the world.” Some privatizations have been successes. Many have
been disastrous.

At present a very small proportion of California’s usable water is affected by privately
negotiated transfers.

They will become more common as water continues to flow toward wealth. If the state
does not socn take a critical look at its trusteeship practices for the state's waters,
much of inland California could suffer and, in particular, the agricultural economy of the
entire Central Valley.

Bob Williams is a Millville rancher and a retired UCLA professor. His e-mail address is
wmsranch@hughes.net.

P
http://www.redding.com/news/2010/dec/ 06/Will-we§[§r~go—to—the—highest—bidder/‘?print:1 12/6/2010



In O.C.’s water, traces of drugs, chemicals - OC Science : The Orange County Register Page 1 of 4

GET STARTED WITH DUR FREE PERSONAL ASSES%!!I_@IT.

- eivren vounr HewsHT ann weickT. IESI :Tﬁﬁ MY PLAN

CWeightWatchers'

BECRUSETT WORKS

REALESTATE | Jos | caRs | peas | ciassiFEDs | pLAcE avAD SUBSCRIEE EREGISTER HELP TODAVEPAPER

| SEALCH BITE |

SURF REPORT/CAMS | 57.0°F in Santa Ana | LIVE TRAFFIC

HOME NEWS SPORTS BUSINESS ENTERTAINMENT LIFE TRAVEL OPINION HEADLINES

Blogs | California | City-by-City News | Celumns | Crime and Courls | Data Ceniral | Educstion | Immigration | Military | Nation | Obituaries | 0C
‘Watchdog | Photos | Politics and Goverment | Science | Teehnolegy | Videos | World

. soienee )

ADVERTISEMENT
=ili== S|ILVERADD &

- g - Beet coverags in Americ
By Pat Brennan transferable Powerirain Limited Warranty,
3 1 : Courtesy Transpartation and Re
In ©.6's water, traces of drugs, clismisals Assistance Programs. =3
December 10th, 2010, 3:00 pm - § Gemmenls - posted by Pat Brennan, science, )
environment editor
Recommend ¥ Share 35

*Whichever cames first.._
THINGS TO DO

EVENTS | DINING | MOVIES | VENUES | AL
= 3 = . Bl Bur
2. Adam Caiolla
. Kathy Giifin
lrvine Park...
The Gypsy Lonnge's...
., Camue Nos! The.,
7. Santa Claus Congiers...
More event infarmation from aur parner OrangeCointy tom

@ ;oW

" {Search Blogh

OC weather photos from readers

*+ See more Orange County weathar
photos from readers.

= Share your photos with OC Science via
email.

Basins capture water on the Santa ver, allowing it to percolate to the aquifer
underground. Register file photo by Jebb Harris.
A coalition of water agencies reports it has found more evidence of pharmaceuticals,
caffeine and other trace chemicals in the region’s water supply, including Orange
County's.
And while the amounts are considered far too small to pose a health risk, they could
harm aquatic habitat or wildlife, a possibility being investigated by other researchers.
"The concentrations we're seeing are many, many times lower than the normal

dosage of these particular drugs,” said Kurt Berchtold, exscutive officer of the anta

http://sciencedude.ocregister.com/2010/12/10/ in-%-8053-water-traces-of—drugs-chemicals/ l... 12/16/2010



In O.C.’s water, traces of drugs, chemicals - OC Science : The Orange County Register

retardant. B

ional Water Qualit 4, which received the report this week. “So

We_c_éft_a_[nly don't think there is a_ny potential for human effects due to this.”

The $50,000 report, from the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority, found 10

"emerging constituents” — drugs or chemicals for which water-guality standards do
not yet exist— at a variety of sampling sites within the 2,650-square mile area that
drains into the Santa Ana River.

The substances included the active ingredient in pain relievers like Tylenol, the plastic
contaminant known as BPA, anti-convulsion medication, antibiotics and flame

'EC Sampling Locations

San Baraarting ka

Los Bngoles

Ricarsnle

http://sciencedude.ocregister.com/2010/12/1 O/in-g-gcgs-water-traces—of—drugs—chemicals/ j -

Authority.
The results came from 23 sampling sites at wastewater treatment plants that feed into

the Santa Ana River, two sites on the Santa Ana River, and one each on the Colerado

River Agueduct and the State Waler Projsct. The samples were collected last spring.
Much of Santa Ana Rive-r_i_s_c;ﬁ_posed of treated effluent; as it flows downstream,
some of it is captured for storage in Orange County's deep drinking-water aquifer.
“Nebody wants drugs in their drinking water," said Mark Norton, water resources and
planning manager at the Watershed Project Authority. "But these things have no
doubt been in the water for years and years. Now we've finally been able to detect
these things.”

The contaminants appear at the parts per trillion range, he said.

“Imagine one drop in 20 Olympic-size swimming pools,” he said.

The researchers looked for 11 contaminants, and found 10. Many were found ina
high percentage of samples, though all were at frace concentrations.

A flame retardant known as TCEP, for example, was found in 93 percent of the
samples, The insecticide, DEET, was found in 88 percent.

Summary of resulis for 27 sampling sites in 2010

Gampound Primary use  Freguency Reported range Common dose
Acetaminophen  Analgesic 56% ND —0.000056 mg/L 500 mg
Bisphenol A(BPA] Plastic Coating 26% D —0.000043mg/k n/a
Cafleine Food Additive 48% NI =0.000880mg/L 100 mg
Carbamazepine  Anti-Convuisan| BS% ND —0.000460mg/L 200 mg
DEET [nseaticide 89% ND =.000340mg/L 270 mg
Diuren Herbicide T4%% ND -0 000110mg/L nfa
Ethinyl Estradiol Hormone D% Not Detected 1 mg
Gemiibrozif Anti-cholestarol 30% NEB =0.002200mg/L 600 mg
|Bugrafen Aralgesic 44% ND -0.000820mart. 300 mg
Sulfamethoxazole  Antibiatic 52% ND -0.001800mg/L 800 mg
TCEP Flame Refardant 3% ND -G 000780mg/l, n/a

Nate: "mgil” = millgram per Liter 3 gl i& pre pani per milinn. "WD" = Not Datected.

The slipdy mpssed a mandalory repsytng byt of B.O0GH10 mgh (10 renparams par liter),
The anti-convulsant Carbamazepine was found in 85 percent of the samples, caffeine
in 48 percent.

There are a variety of reasons experts do not believe the pharmaceuticals and other
trace substances, invisible to water-quality agencies before sampling technology
improved in recent years, pose a threat.

First, the amounts are vanishingly small. Among the surrealistic comparisons to prove
the point: a water consumer would have to drink some 2 million gallons of the
recycled water straight from the river to swallow the equivalent of a single Tylenol.

It would take 370,000 gallons to equal the amount of caffeine in a cup of coffee.
Another reason not to worry, water experts say, is that the water percolates through
layers of rock and sand before reaching the deep aquifer, a process that tends to
clear the water of contamination.

Tags

2008 O.C. Fires astronomy Boeging
California Chapman Universiy elimate
change clouds drizzle drought
earthquake g Nino ru fog
global warming heat heat wave Huningten
Beach International Space Station Legina
Beach moon NASA NaﬁDI‘IE|
Weather Service Newpon each
Orange County Ora nge
County forecastquake

TaiN san Andreas fault Santa Ana winds
science Seal Beach Southem
California Southern California
weather space shutile Station Fire storm
thunderstorms fsunami U.S. Nawy uci UC
Irvine warmer Weather wie
wildfires

Recent Comments
alterego58 on Sweeping south coast
fishing restrictions approved
Michael Clay on Earthshaking idea:
quake forecasting?
steve on Sweeping south coast fishing
restrictions approved
notinmycountry on Sweeping south
coast fishing restrictions approved
alterego58 on Sweeping south coast
fishing restrictions approved
steve on Sweeping south coast fishing
reslrictions approved

Go, See, and Do
OC Astronomers: star parties, telescope
classes
SyFy Channel show listings
UCI Observatory star parties
Vandenberg rocket launch schedule
When fo see the International Space
Station

3 VIEW PHOTO SLIBE SHOW e

= See more Top Register sunrise photos
of 2010,

« Share your photos with Sciencedude via

email,

Recent Posts
Earthshaking idea: quake forecasting?
Rain takes a breath, returns for weekend -
Sweeping south coast fishing restrictions
approved
Clouds, drizzle, then weekend rain
NASA: 2010 could be warmaest on record
Dense fog, cool down, late drizzie
possible
More gargantuan parts for nuciear plant
Late show: meteor shower peaks tonight |

Page 2 of 4

12/16/2010



In O.C.’s water, traces of drugs, chemicals - OC Science : The Orange County Register Page 3 of 4

The sampling effort was not meant as a comprehensive search for trace constituents,
but to find those that are easily tracked and can be used as “indicators” of human
waste.

Norten said state officials also are looking at stepped up sampling for the new,
emerging constituents.

“This is a very forward step to take action and begin to look at these constituents
before we're required to," Norton said. “YWe're wanting be on top of assuring the safety
of the public, This will be an ongoing, annual sampling program.”

The report's findings are similar to those of a National Water Research Institute study
released in May, which found 27 "constituents of emerging concern™ out of 48 sought.
Those alsc included pharmaceuticals at extremely tiny levels.
Latest posts:

Earthshaking idea: guake feregasting?

Rain takes a breath, refurps for weekend

Sweweping south eeast fishing restristions approved

Clouds, ﬂ;i;ﬂe. then weekend rain

NASA: 2010 eould be warmest AR Fecord

Posted in: Aif't that jnteresting? » pollution - water « emerging constituents -
pharmaceuticals in water - Sanla Ana River

Tamp
Toie
i- Bas fzasles

— | 3 = -
___LOCATEADEALERD  VIEW CURRENT 0
ADVERTISEMENT

You can follow any respanses to this entry through the BSS 2.0 feed. You can skip to the end and

leave a response. Pinging is currently not aliowed.

LA

Reader Comments
Comments are encouraged, but you must follow our User Agresment.
1. Keep it civil and stay on topic.
2. No profanity, vulgarity, racial slurs or personal attacks.
3. People who harass others or joke about tragedies will be blocked.

5 Comments

“8 kushibo says:
December 12, 2910 af 10:45 pm

When did they make the construct the basins in the riverbed?
Post Reply

malumof says:
December 12, 2010 af 11:26 pm
they are percolation ponds. they use dozers to create levees every spring and allow
the river to fill them (and replenish the aquifer.)
Post Reply

& mark says:
December 13, 2610 al 5:29 pm
It's an annual group effort between God and Man
Post Reply

maltimot says:

December 12, 2010 al 11:34 pm 5
An even-handed story, Pat.......but i fear this will enrage the environmental wackos
(good at protesting, not so good at understanding science.)
basically all this does is confirm what we already know — that scientific equipment is
now so precise as to detect parts per trillion. | argue this point with the Stoner
Surfrider types all the time.. ... water Isn't necessarily more polluted than before (in
fact, it's arguably much better). It's just our detection methods have hecome so
amazingly advanced.
... I will wait for the inevitable responses from the loons.

Post Reply

e mark says:
December 13, 2010 at 5:32 pm

Get OC Science by e-mail
v rrrozurnen Subseribe o the Register's
science news via e-mail.

Categories

Ain't that interesting?
Astronomy and astrophysics
Boeing Co.
Chapman Univ. science news
Climate and weather news
Coastal marine life
Discovery Science Canter
Earthquake news and research
UCI science news

Archaeology and paleontology

Archive of O.C. photos taken from space

Cal State Fullerton science news

Earth Day

Earth from space

Edge of Nature

Guess the photo

Military technology

NASA

poliution

power and energy

water

wildfire

Wildlife

Archives
Select Month

ADVERTISEMENT
FIND R AVA|LABILITY

CHECKIN

Ads by Google

Drinking water for cities
Water: Our source of life. Info onSiemens Drinking water
treatment!

Wwww.usa.siemens.camfwaler

Rebates for Home Owners

Southern California's one-stopshop for rebates. Know
more |

whany. BelWaterise. com

Orange County Dermatology
Irvine, Board Certified Dr. Sextonfor all your skin care
needs

http://sciencedude.ocregister.com/2010/12/10/ 'm—g —%:?s—water—traces—of-drugs-chemicals/1 .. 12/16/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK |
FOR PAGINATION

P88



Ag Alert - CFBF updates policies on water and land issues Page 1 of 3

"M CALFORNIA FARM BUREAU FEDERATION

4

3 99.9% pure Y
pharmaceutical grade mineral oil PUB.ES‘*“’ '
», Controls Powdery Mildew and Mites on Grapes [t iaeil

&=

CFBF updates policies on water and land issues

Like '3 SHARE B

Issue Date: December 15, 2010

By Ching Lee
Assistant Editor

Farm Bureau delegates reiterated their commitment to new water development and strengthened
policy to protect agricultural land during the California Farm Bureau Federation Annual Meeting in
Monterey last week.

Representing 53 county Farm Bureaus, the delegates
set policies that will guide future actions of Farm
Bureau leadership and staff.

With an $11.14 billion water bond headed for the
2012 general election, CFBF delegates adopted policy
language to further emphasize the importance of
developing new and cost-efficient water supplies,
"including the construction of additional surface
storage facilities, groundwater recharge projects, and
water conveyance improvements."

Gy, = - ﬁﬂ..

In specific reference to storage projects, the policy
says, "Water development projects should be cost - s TR
ﬁ:\/ ’t. d 'dp £ dp bIJ t ligs f Monterey County Farm Bureau delegates Jennifer Skidgel-
eliective ahd, proyice aliorGahie walel Supplles 101 Clarke and Dirk Giannini give close attention to one of the

agricultural users in all regions of California.” resolutions debated by delegates to the 92nd California
Farm Bureau Federaticn Annual Meeting.

The revised CFBF policy calls for "immediate action to
create short-term solutions" to restore water supplies for all impacted agricultural regions, not just
those south of the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta.

It also expands the number of conveyance methods that may be supported as part of a water system
solution to benefit all California agriculture, by adding through-delta solutions as a necessary
possibility.

In addition, the new language says, "Long-term solutions to water conveyance in the Delta region
should not serve as an alternative to new storage facilities."

CFBF delegates also tackled land use and farmland conservation issues with respect to the

construction of large-scale solar power facilities on Williamson Act farmland as well as other privately
owned agricultural land.

Due to clean-energy regulations, the state requires utilities to procure 33 percent of their electricity

needs from renewable sources, such as wind, solar and biomass, by 2020. These mandates have
increased pressure to convert farmland for commercial solar energy production and transmission.

http://www.cfbf. com/agalert/AgAlertStory.cfm?IF)8=?65O&ck=973A5F 0CCBC4EE3524... 12/16/2010



Ag Alert - CFBF updates policies on water and land issues | Page 2 of 3

Concerned that these solar projects could threaten permanent crops and productive soils, CFBF
delegates reinforced Farm Bureau policy regarding energy projects on Williamson Act land, saying
that such projects "should be incidental and accessory to the agricultural operation, and should not
impede or reduce the productive agricultural capacity of the land for future uses.”

John Gamper, CFBF director of land use, said Farm Bureau has a long history of protecting the
integrity of the Williamson Act, officially -known as the California Land Conservation Act. In recent
years, he said, policymakers have encouraged utilities to place large-scale solar energy projects on
marginally productive or nonproductive public land, rather than on productive farmland,

But with pressure from solar project developers continuing to mount, he said, CFBF delegates made
their position very clear: Solar power generation projects located on private, agriculturally productive
lands "should be subordinate to the agricultural operation, and should not permanently impede or
reduce” the productive capacity of the state's irreplaceable soil resources.

Chuck Dudley, president of the Yolo County Farm Bureau, said he is satisfied with how CFBF delegates
dealt with the solar issue and suspects the policy will be modified in the future as the issue matures.

"I think we have clarified that solar that is not of direct benefit to agriculture is not an agriculturat
use, and that's pretty significant," he said.

In medifying a policy on wilderness areas, delegates voted to recognize forestry management
challenges caused by a wilderness designation, so that Farm Bureau can pursue policies to restore the
health of national forests and return economic viability to California family foresters.

CFBF delegates also approved new language on litigation policy and urged adoption by the American
Farm Bureau Federation. The issue invelves the federal Equal Access to Justice Act and other laws
that allow individuals who otherwise would not be able to afford litigation against the government an
opportunity to sue and to recover attorney fees afterward.

However, with passage of the federal Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, reporting to Congress on
payments funded through EAJA has stopped, and there is concern that the legislative branch has lost
oversight of it. For example, research shows that environmental groups have been able to use these
statutes to sue the government and receive millions of federal taxpayer dollars in attorney fees for
their cases.

The revised CFBF policy says Farm Bureau supports legislation to reform EAJA "to provide online
public disclosure™ from the U.S. attorney general relating to EAJA litigation payments for all federal
agencies. In addition, the policy says Farm Bureau supports a "prevailing party's right in civil or
administrative proceedings by a state or federal agency, to legal fees and out-of-pocket expenses if
the position of the agency is not substantially justified.”

Regarding user fees and special assessments, delegates added language to CFBF paolicy to reinforce
its opposition to regulatory fees that are collected on top of taxes for enforcement or to supplant tax
revenue,

They also adopted new language on forestry that specifically deals with additional fees imposed for
review and inspection work done under timber harvesting and nonindustrial timber management
plans.

The policy says Farm Bureau opposes government agencies charging more fees for work such as
environmental review, permits and timber harvest water quality programs, because work covered by
these fees has already been performed under the initial plan review process.

"Such fees are tantamount to paying twice for the same work," the new policy states.

Concerned about budget reductions to University of California Cooperative Extension, delegates

adopted new policy language that says CFBF supports "an active and evolving” role for Cooperative
Extension and that funding for its programs must be adequate to meet the needs of those it serves.

http://fwww.cfbf.com/ agalert/AgAlertStory.cfm?lf)g?ﬁ 0&ck=973A5FO0CCBCA4EE3524... 12/16/2010



Ag Alert - CFBF updates policies on water and land issues : Page 3 of 3

Among other actions, Farm Bureau delegates adopted policies that say:
e CFBF supports all cost-effective options for addressing the disposal, treatment or use of agricultural
drainage water.

e More emphasis and proper funding should be placed on high school and community college
technical education and training.

e The American Farm Bureau Federation should conduct research and analysis on the new health
care law to determine how it will affect farm families and to prepare the organization to respond to
forthcoming rules and requlations.

o CFBF supports the highest exemption and lowest tax rate on estate and gift taxes unfil there is
permanent repeal of those taxes. Agricultural personal property, such as equipment and livestock,
should also he excluded from the estate tax.

(Ching Lee is an assistant editor of Ag Alert. She may be contacted at clee@cfbf.com.)

Permission for use is granted, however, credit must be made to the California Farm Bureau Federation
when reprinting this item.

Top ‘

P
http://www.cfbf.com/ agalert/AgAlertStory.cfm?ID9=] 650&ck=973A5FO0CCBC4EE3524... 12/16/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P92



San Francisco Bay Delta Effort Falters - NYTimes.com Page 1 of 4

Elye Newr Jork EimegRepints

FROM
. ACADEMY AWARD®
_ WINNER

This copy is for your personzl, nencommercial use only. You can order presentation-reacy copies for distribution to
your colleagues, clisnts or customers here or use the "Reprints” tocl that appears next to any article. Visit
www.nytreprints.com for samples and additional informatien. Order a reprint of this article now.

Baeeriker 14, 2616

Effort Falters on San Francisco Bay
Delta

By FELICITY BARRINGER
SAN FRANCISCO — A high-stakes effort to remake the San Francisco Bay Delta, the West
Coast’s largest estuary, is looking as fragile as the degraded delta itself these days.

Four years into the effort, the distance between competing water constituencies has only
been widening as self-imposed deadlines come and go.

Farmers and cities in Southern California are pressing for a return to the abundant supply of
water delivered through the 1,000-square-mile delta before a drought and legal rulings to
protect endangered fish led to constraints two years ago. Environmentalists want ironclad
guarantees that threatened fish like the minnow-size delta smelt will not be wiped out for
want of water.

The Bay Delta Conservation Plan, a federal and state initiative, would re-engineer the delta
to make it safe for native species and would establish a framework for water distribution for
the next 50 years. The delta, where California’s two largest rivers come together, supplies
about one-quarter of the freshwater used by about 23 million Californians.

The goals of the plan are to keep vegetables and fruit trees growing in the Central Valley,

taps running in Southern California and native fish swimming in the Sacramento and San
Joaquin Rivers and in the briny western reaches of the delta, which the rivers feed and give it
its formal name.

But the Westlands Water Distriet, which serves some of the wealthiest and most powerful
agricultural interests, has pulled out of the negotiations, saying it doubts it will get the water
deliveries it had expected.

“The original purpose was to restore our water supply,” said Tom Birmingham, the general
manager of the district, which snakes along the western edge of the Central Valley and serves
600 farms, according to its Web site.

P93
http://www.nytimes.com/2010/12/15/science/ earth?l Sdelta.html? r=1&pagewanted=print  12/16/2010



San Francisco Bay Delta Effort Falters - NYTimes.com Page 2 of 4

The route the water takes is not without risks. Because of 160 years of farming and the
construction of 1,100 miles of levees, delta lands have sunk and are now 3 to 20 feet below
sea level. Mindful of how Hurricane Katrina devastated New Orleans in 2005, planners are
also focusing on the possibility that a big earthquake or storm could break crucial levees and
allow saltwater from the bay to inundate the delta, which could shut off a large source of the
freshwater supply for months.

Among the proposed solutions to the environmental and engineering issues is a $13 billion
tunnel that would tap into the Sacramento River farther upstream and divert water around
the delta. The tunnel, which could be 33 feet in diameter and 33 miles long, would be
designed to be more resilient to earthquakes. It could also eliminate the springtime problem
of newly hatched young smelt being sucked into giant pumps south of the delta that pull the
river water into the distribution system. '

Another proposal calls for a canal system to serve the same purpose. And a third calls for
installing gates to isolate one of the northernmost channels of the San Joaquin River, setting
aside a permanent habitat for fish.

Both Gov. Arnold Schwarzenegger, a Republican, and the incoming Democratic governor,
Jerry Brown, support the twin goals of making the supply of water running through the delta
reliable and protecting the species that have dwindled.

As Spreck Rosekrans, a delta expert for the Environmental Defense Fund, said, “The
reliability of our water systems is key to California’s economy.”

But Mr. Birmingham said that no agency contracting for water from federal or state projects
“is going to spend billions of dollars on the implementation of a program that isn’t going to
provide benefits to them.”

While he did not specify what water deliveries would be adequate, Mr. Birmingham and
other Westlands officials had expressed comfort with the option most closely studied, which
could ensure that the district gets more than 70 percent of the maximum flows that it
contracts for.

In 2009, that flow was reduced to 10 percent of the contracted amount; a political outery
ensued.

The district originally joined in the conservation effort partly to win exemptions from some
provisions of the Endangered Species Act. The premise is that helping to create or restore

http://www.nytimes.com/2010/12/15/ science/eartm%delta.html?_r= 1&pagewanted=print ~ 12/16/2010



San Francisco Bay Delta Effort Falters - NYTimes.com Page 3 of 4

habitat for a species can outweigh the harm imposed by another activity — in this case,
transporting water south through the federal and state systems. |

The precise relationship between flows of river water and fish mortality is not clear. Still,
environmentalists and fishermen note that the years of abundant water for farmers and
Southern California cities corresponded to years when fish populations crashed — in the case
of the smelt, almost to the vanishing point. (Judge Oliver W. Wanger of Federal District
Court ruled Tuesday that the 2008 federal plan to protect the smelt was critically flawed and
sent it back to the Fish and Wildlife Service for reconsideration.)

The work on the Bay Delta Conservation Plan had nonetheless been moving in a direction
favorable to Westlands interests for much of the past year, with most of the attention

devoted to a set of flow-related criteria that would assure the district of supplies they
considered sufficient.

Then, federal and state biologists reported in September that those criteria could deprive the
smelt of crucial water flow.

In November, David Hayes, the Interior Department’s No. 2 official, made it clear that the
finding meant that other formulas, which would probably mean less water for farmers,
would have to be studied as well. Westlands officials were furious.

“We were sold a bill of goods once again by the federal government,” said Westland’s
president, Jean Sagouspe. In an interview, he said the scientific process had been
“politicized,” and he went so far as to call Mr. Hayes a “liar.”

Mr. Sagouspe predicted that the loss of Westlands financial support, which has covered

more than a third of the planning costs so far, would doom the project. “Nothing will get
built if we're out,” he said.

In an interview, Mr. Hayes played down the district’s move. “I would turn my attention not
to talking to them but to continuing the work we’re doing,” he said, adding that the other
major water users are “still at the table.”

New actions and announcements from both state and federal officials are possible at any
moment.

By agreement and by state law, Westlands had been sharing the cost of the plans with the
Kern County Water Agency, which represents wealthy farmers and investors and growing
communities to the west of the southern Sierra Nevada, and with the Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California. These two agencies might now have to bear future costs with

5
http://www.nytimes.com/2010/12/15/ science/eartlli]gl Sdelta.html? r=1&pagewanted=print  12/16/2010



San Francisco Bay Delta Effort Falters - NYTimes.com Page 4 of 4

only the help of whatever money can come from the financially squeezed state and federal
agencies.

So far the planning costs are expected to exceed $226 million, however, and more than half
of that has already been spent.

“The costs go up significantly if major parties are dropping out,” said Jeff Kightlinger, the
chief executive of the Southern California district. “While we have not been necessarily as
vocal as Westlands, we share the same frustrations.”

If the planning process falls apart, Mr. Kightlinger said, the water users might “limp along
without a big grand fix but a number of patches.”

Environmentalists warn that inaction on the delta ecosystem could imperil aquatic life. At
the same time, many acknowledge the need fora solution that also adequately addresses the
needs of farms and cities.

“The theatrics of people leaving the negotiating table is just that, it’s theatric,” said Jon
Rosenfield, a biologist with the nonprofit Bay Institute and a member of the restoration
plan’s steering committee.

“There has to be a conservation and restoration plan for the delta,” Mr. Rosenfield said, “that
improves the status of the species and provides better water supply reliability for the water
users.”

http://www.nytimes.com/2010/12/15/science/ eartmgdelta.html?_r:l &pagewanted=print  12/16/2010



Printable version: U.S. agency's smelt plan 'arbitrary,’ judges rules Page 1 of 3

SFGate... | Print This Article | Back to advertisement | yourad here

rwinakaaal . e
SFGBtEffq.m

U.S. agency’s smelt plan ‘arbitrary,’

judges rules
Kelly Zito, Chronicle Staff Writer
Wednesday, December 15, 2010

(12-14) 21:05 PST FRESNO -- A federal
judge has ruled that a landmark 2008
environmental study laying the groundwork for

controversial water cutbacks from the Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta relied on faulty
science.

In his much-anticipated decision released Tuesday, U.S. District Judge Oliver Wanger ordered the
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service to re-examine and rewrite its plan for the threatened delta smelt.

The agency's solution for shoring up the collapsing species - namely cutting water exports to
California cities and farms - is "arbitrary” and "capricious," the Fresno judge wrote in his 225-page
decision.

"Despite the harm visited on California water users, (the Fish and Wildlife Service) has failed to
provide lawful explanations for the apparent over-appropriation of project water supplies for
species protection,” Wanger wrote. "The public cannot afford sloppy science and uni-directional
prescriptions that ignore California's water needs.”

Five-year battle

Tuesday's decision is the latest development in a five-year battle over a species that many see as a
stand-in for the beleaguered delta itself.

Twenty-five million Californians rely on the delta for drinking water, as do farmers who each year
produce vegetables, fruit, nuts, rice and milk worth billions of dollars. Despite its importance,
however, the delta's ecosystem has declined in the last few decades because of pollution, booming
urban development, invasive species and increased water demands from agriculture.

But few species have deteriorated as radically as the thumb-size smelt, which smells like cucumber
and spawns in the central and southern delta - a location that puts the fish directly in the path of
the massive pumps that funnel water to the Bay Area, Central Valley and Southern California.

http://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/ c/a/g(? 1-6/ 12/15/BAKO1GQMTH.DTL&typ...  12/16/2010



Printable version: U.S. agency's smelt plan 'arbitrary,' judges rules Page 2 of 3

Wanger's ruling upheld the evidence showing that the delta pumps do indeed trap and kill many
delta smelt - a consolation for environmental groups that had fought for pumping cutbacks.
However, the judge found fundamental flaws in the scientific analysis on the benefits of trimming
water supplies to urban and rural areas and said the federal agency failed to examine the economic
impacts of such a policy.

Water districts happy

Agricultural water districts, plaintiffs in the case and the most vocal critic of the 2008 Fish and
Wwildlife Service report - officially termed a "biological opinion"- were delighted with Tuesday's
decision.

"With the economy struggling and unemployment still soaring, it is welcome to see a judge refusing
to rubber-stamp exireme, destructive and unjustified environmental regulations,” said Damien
Schiff, attorney for the Pacific Legal Foundation, which backed several farmers in a lawsuit against
the federal government. "Bottom line: The people win; junk science loses."

Environmentalists, however, say siphoning more water from the delta will push the smelt - which
they term an "indicator species” measuring the estuary's overall health - to oblivion.

"In our view, the biological opinion was based on sound science, and it put in place measures that
were needed to protect a species that is on the edge of extinction," said Earthjustice attorney
George Torgun.

It is unclear whether Wanger's decision will lift restrictions on water exports from the delta, in part,
because wet weather this winter might provide additional flows for the smelt.

Farming and environmental groups, along with the federal and state operators of the delta pumps,
are scheduled to meet Jan. 4 in Wanger's courtroom to determine how to proceed.

Fish management

Tuesday's ruling dates back to a 2005 Fish and Wildlife Service plan for managing a dwindling
delta smelt population. That first biological opinion concluded that the pumps in the south delta
near Tracy posed no threat to the species. The Natural Resources Defense Council and other
environmental groups disagreed and filed suit later that year.

In 2007, Wanger sided with them, invalidating the opinion and ordering the agency to rewrite it.

The next year, the Fish and Wildlife Service reversed itself entirely and declared the pumps "likely
to jeopardize" the federally protected smelt. That set the stage for 15 percent to 40 percent water
cutbacks from the delta at the same time California was in the grip of a nasty dry spell. As tens of
thousands of acres lay fallow in 2008 and 2009, Central Valley farmers and conservative
commentators took to calling the situation a "Congress-created California dust bowl.”

http:/fwww.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/ article.cgi?f:/c/a/g(?l%/ 12/13/BAKO1GQMTH.DTL&typ...  12/16/2010



Printable version: U.S. agency's smelt plan 'arbitrary,’ judges rules Page 3 of 3

In 2008, it was the farmers' and urban water districts' turn to file suit against the Fish and Wildlife
Service. Tuesday's decision was the culmination of those combined lawsuits.

Officials from the wildlife agency said they were still reviewing Tuesday's ruling and could not
comment.

Smelt

Food: Small organisms called zooplankton

Life span: 1 to 2 years

Breeding season: from late winter to early summer

Size: 2-3 inches, but can reach 5 inches

Habitat: brackish waters in the Sacramento-San J oaQuin River Delta
Status: threatened

E-mail Kelly Zito at kzito@sfchronicle.com.

http://sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/c/a/2010/12/15/BAK01GQMTH.DTL
This article appeared on page C - 1 of the San Francisco Chronicle

© 2010 Hearst Communications Inc. | Privacy Policy | Feedback | RSS Feeds | FAQ | Site Index | Contact

http://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/c/ a./foq %/ 12/15/BAKO1GQMTH.DTL&typ... 12/16/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P100



DWR Announces Initial Allocation for 2011

Submitted by Lisa Lien-Mager on Mon, 11/22/2010 - 12:21pm
in

Water Supply Challenges
Wate

The Department of Water Resources announced today an initial allocation of 25% of requested
deliveries to State Water Project contractors next year.

DWR Director Mark Cowin said the initial allocation is a conservative estimate that will be
adjusted as hydrologic conditions unfold this winter. The allocation is based on precipitation to
date and carryover storage in the State Water Project’s key reservoirs.

If average precipitation continues over the course of the winter, the final allocation will likely be
raised to 60% of requested amounts, which would be one of the highest allocations in recent
years, Cowin said.

The 25% initial allocation for 2011 is an improvement over last year’s initial projection of just
5%, which was the lowest in history of SWP. Conditions improved over the winter, however,
and SWP contractors ended up receiving a final allocation of 50% for 2010.

Cowin said statewide precipitation to date stands at 165% of average. October precipitation alone
was 250% of average. Storage in Lake Oroville, the SWP’s principal reservoir, is currently 47%
of capacity, or about 77% of average for the date.

Last year at this time, Oroville stood at just 32% of capacity, or 52% of average for the date.

Though the precipitation season has gotten off to a promising start, Cowin noted that the state is
experiencing a strong La Nina, which could mean a shift to drier conditions later in the water
year.

P101



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P102



Water necessity | Press-Enterprise Editorials | PE.com | Southern California News | News ... Page 1 of 1

Water necessity

09:44 PM PST on Tuesday, November 30, 2010

The Press-Enterprise

California cannot afford o postpone fixes to the central hub of the state's water system.
Striking the right balance between environmental preservation of a huge estuary and
the need for reliable water exports will require difficult compromises. And that process
needs to move forward, regardless of the frustrations of a politically powerful participant.

The mammoth Westlands Water District last week said it was pulling out of the Bay
Delta Conservation Plan, a sweeping effort to restore the ailing Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta while protecting water exports to the rest of the state. Westlands, which
covers 600,000 acres of farmland in western Fresno and Kings counties, is a significant
player in the plan. The large water agency has provided much of the $140 million in
funding for the four-year-old process.

Westlands accused the federal riterior Department of political interference in delta
planning, a claim federal officials disputed. Environmental critics charged Westlands
with political grandstanding aimed at easing environmental rules. The underlying issue
appeared to be disagreement over how much water Westlands could expect to receive
in the future.

But any solution to the complex challenges of the delta will require changes in habit and
practice by the many different parties involved. Abandoning the primary plan for fixing
the delta would only leave the state's water supplies in increasing jeopardy. The Bay
Delta process needs to continue, regardless of Westlands' complaints. And the large
water district is far better off being part of that discussion than sulking on the sidelines.

Water from Northern California flows through the delta to Southern California and the
Central Valley. The delta is the hub of a system that serves two-thirds of the state's
population, including about a third of Inland residents, and irrigates millions of acres of
farmland. But the delta's ecological decline threatens that decades-old arrangement.
Already a federal court ruling in 2007 limited water exports to protect an endangered
fish -- and such cases will become a familiar pattern without changes in deita
management.

The Bay Delta plan, still in the drafting stages, calls broadly for habitat restoration in the
delta, and a channel to send water exports around, instead of through, the estuary. That
approach is the most practical and balanced strategy available, though it demands
difficult adjustments to traditional water practices.

Sweeping changes are never easy on issues as volatile as water. But California has no
choice: Farmers, water agencies, environmentalists and others have to find ways to
ensure a sustainable supply of water for the state — no matter how painful the choices
involved.

Resolving the delta issues is crucial to the state's future. And no one in California will
benefit if old political differences undermine the only functioning attempt to reach that
goal.

http://www.pe.com/localnews/opinion/ editorialslfslo%%s/ PE_OpEd Opinion D op 01 ed ... 12/2/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P104



SunPower Solar Systems Planned for Two California Water Agencies -- SAN JOSE, Cali... Page 1 of 2

G PRINTTHIS

PR Newswire

Uniked Busingss hedia

SunPower Solar Systems Planned for Two California Water Agencies

SAN JOSE, Calif., Dec. 1, 2010 /PRNewswire/ -- SunPower Corp. (Nasdag: SPWRA, SPWRB) today
announced that it is building solar power systems for the Fallbrook Public Utilities District (FPUD) in
San Diego County and the San Juan Water District (STWD) in Placer County. Both systems are using
high efficiency SunPower technology to maximize solar power generated on site, and are expected to be
operational in the first half of 2011.

The purchase of the system for FPUD will be financed using low-interest Qualified Energy
Conservation Bonds (QECBs) available as a result of the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act of 2009 (ARRA). At the 8-acre site, SunPower is designing and building a 1.1-megawatt ground-
mounted solar power system using SunPower solar panels, the most efficient solar panels on the market,
with SunPower™ T20 Trackers. The trackers rotate the panels to follow the sun, increasing energy
capture by up to 30 percent over conventional fixed-tilt systems, while significantly reducing land use
requirements.

"SunPower is very experienced in working with water agencies, and assisted us with obtaining the
QECBs and making the project affordable," said Keith Lewinger, general manager of FPUD. "The
system will offset approximately 45 percent of our total electricity for all District facilities. In addition,
the combination of state rebates and federal low-interest financing allows the District to purchase the
facility, and at the same time realize a net cash savings each year compared to purchasing 100 percent of
our power from the grid, resulting in savings we can pass on to our customers."

The 794-kilowatt system that SunPower will build for STWD is expected to provide 89 percent of the
water treatment plant's electricity demand. The system will use SunPower solar panels with the
SunPower™ T Tracker, which increases energy capture by up to 25 percent over conventional fixed-tilt
systems, while significantly reducing land use requirements.

"SunPower's high efficiency technology will allow us to achieve the maximum amount of clean,
renewable energy generated from a very small plot of district-owned land," said Rick Hydrick,
operations manager of SJWD. "This project will help the district better serve the community by
minimizing the long-term impacts on ratepayers from rising energy costs and improving overall
reliability."

"SunPower offers high performance solar technology and financing expertise that helps customers
maximize savings on their electricity expenditures,” said Bill Kelly, SunPower managing director.
"Based on our experience delivering systems and service to more than 20 water agencies in the Western
U.S., FPUD and SJWD can count on the reliability and performance of their SunPower systems."

About SunPower

http://www.printﬂﬁs.clickabﬂity.c0m/pt/cpt?actiglg:%gt&titleZSunPower+Solar+Systenls+. . 12/6/2010



SunPower Solar Systems Planned for Two California Water Agencies -- SAN JOSE, Cali... Page 2 of2

Founded in 1985, SunPower Corp. (Nasdaq: SPWRA, SPWRB) designs, manufactures and delivers the
planet's most powerful solar technology broadly available today. Residential, business, government and
utility customers rely on the company's experience and proven results to maximize return on mvestment.
With headquarters in San Jose, Calif., SunPower has offices in North America, Europe, Australia, and
Asia. For more information, visit www.sunpowercorp.com.

SUNPOWER and the SUNPOWER logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of SunPower
Corporation. All rights reserved.

SOURCE SunPower Corp.
Back to top

RELATED LINKS
hitp://www.sunpowercorp,com

Find this article at:
http:/ww.prnewswire.com/news-releases/sunpower-solar-systems-planned-for-two-california-water-agencies-111109249.htm!

i | Check the box to include the list of links referenced in the article.

http://Www.printthis.clickability.c0m/pt/cpt?actigr;]:%gt&title:SunPoweHS olar+Systems+... 12/6/2010



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.contracostatimes.com/california/ci 167793... Page | of 3

CONTRACOSTATIMES

CoitraCostaTimes.com

Regulators set to address
Sacramento Delta's
biggest sewer plant

By Mike Taugher Bay Area News Group
Postad: 12/04/2010 05:22:24 P PST
Updated: 12/04/2010 05:22:24 PM PET

State regulators are about to consider forcing
Sacramento to do a better job of cleaning up what it
flushes into one of California's most endangered
ecosystems and important drinking water sources,
the Delta. '

Among the requirements under consideration are
high-tech filters, biological systems to remove -
ammonia and other upgrades.

The Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District,
which says the improvements will cost $2 billion,
contends it should not have to spend so much for
what it says are questionable benefits. The bigger
problem, it says, is the amount of water pumped out
of the Delta.

But scientists, envirenmentalists and big water
agencies that have seen their supplies shrivel as the
Delta's environmental problems have grown are
urging regulators to require better treatment at the
Delta's largest sewer system.

"For the ecosystem to be fixed, it's got to be more
than focusing on flows and pumping," said Laura
King Moon, assistant general manager for State
Water Contractors, an association of water agencies
that rely on Delta pumps.

Advertisement

"We're the only ones that are bearing the burdens of
fixing the ecosystem," she said.

Sacramento's ammonium discharges are reducing
the amount of small food organisms from the S
acramento River to Suisun Bay, scientists say.

Sixty percent of the municipal wastewater dumped
into the Delta comes from the Sacramento plant,
which is the only major sewage treatment plant in
the Delta

that has not installed -- or is not installing -- an
advanced sewage treatment system. The exceptions
include a much smaller plant in Discovery Bay and
one of two plants in Rio Vista.

Sacramento is the source of nearly all of the
ammonia in the Delta, regulators say.

In the past, regulators figured that so much fresh
water flows down the Sacramento -- California's
largest river -- that it would dilute the sewage
discharges.

But the Delta's ecosystem is in severe decline and
researchers are increasingly pointing at ammonia
and its chemical sister, ammonium, as culprits that
may be reducing the amount of food for fish.

"There has been a lot of research in the last few
years on ammonia," said Ken Landau, assistant
executive officer for the Central Valley Regional
Water Quality Control Board, which is writing the
sewage treatment plant's new permit. "It is not killing
the big fish but it is inhibiting the growth of algae
and part of the food chain."

A draft permit would require the agency to install |
filters to reduce giardia and cryptosporidium,
protozoans that can cause intestinal illnesses, and
cut ammonia discharges from 14 tons a day to 1 ton

Own a new computer for just $29.99* per week!

And improve your credit score at the same time!

Give us a call today! ‘Prices start at

1 = 8? 7 = 29 4 = 3 988 may vary by model.

$29.59 byt

Print PO\Ne{ed By '§§ '!"'Vi':;' =) iﬁyf?;iﬂ’rih?}

http://www.contracostatimes.com/fdep?1291661 I:1)93E!§:’19 7 12/6/2010



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.contracostatimes.com/california/ci_167793... Page 2 of 3

Cnn‘imﬂnstaTimes.com

a day.

Sacramento officials say they will have to replace
chlorine-based disinfection with ultraviolet t
reatments to meet the conditions in the new permit.

The district's top manager said the improvement
costs would boost the average residential sewer bill
from about $40 per month to $80.

"We simply don't think i's a reasonable balance,"
said Stan Dean, district engineer for the sewer
agency. "The gains in the water quality and the Delta
ecosystem are largely speculative.”

"Admittedly it's a judgment,” Dean added. "If you are
not a ratepayer, you're certainly entitled to a
different opinion. " If money is no object, we should
do everything. But, unfortunately, we don't have
infinite money in our society."

For big water agencies around the state, the desire
to see Sacramento better treat its wastewater comes
from the hope that it will improve environmental
conditions in the Delta enough to ease restrictions
on water allocations.

The sewer plant has long been a concern for the
Contra Costa Water District because of its effect on
the water it supplies to some 550,000 Contra Costa
residents.

Three years ago, the Concord-based district won a
lawsuit -- now being appealed -- in which it said

the Sacramento district did not adequately consider
how Sacramento's expansion plans would affect
water quality around Contra Costa and other water
intakes.

The other water districts often repeat the mantra that
they are not to blame for the environmental
problems that led to new restrictions on their ability

to pump Delta water.

Look at the "other stressors," they say, pointing to
invader fish species, the diminished food supply for
fish and unregulated water withdrawals.

But Sacramento's treated sewage discharge tops
their lists.

There is even a public-relations campaign called,
"The Great Delta Toilet Bowl" to call attention to
flushing into the Delta.

Sacramento officials responded with their own
public relations drive, even commissioning a report
early this year to demonstrate just how many fish
the Delta pumps kill.

Scientists say the correct answer is "C," all of the
above.

"Science supports the concepf that there are multiple
stressors affecting the Delta ecosystem but science
also shows that the current nutrient loading
(especially total ammonia) may be one of the most
important of those stressors,” wrote Cliff Dahm, lead
scientist for the state's Delta science program.

The issues will be addressed at a hearing Thursday
at 11020 Sun Center Dr., Suite 200 in Rancho
Cordova.

As of last week, the Central Valley Regional Water
Quality Control Board's governing board lacked a
quorum due to vacancies. A spokesman for Gov.
Arnold Schwarzenegger, Matt Connelly, said the
governor's office had a goal of maintaining a
quorum on all state panels but he could not say
when appointments might be made.

L.andau, the regional board's assistant executive
officer, said that the hearing would take place in any

Advertisement

Help people in need.

Danate your car, boat or RY

Free Tﬂwmg L Tax Deductihle

p FREE
Jdaywacation tnover
: #0 dastinations,

http://www.contracostatimes.com/fdcp?1 291661 lf%%§9

1-877-225-9384

Print Powered By [ F g

LDywnamics
-

12/6/2010



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.contracostatimes.com/california/ci_167793... Page 3 of 3

CONTRACOSTATIMES

ContraCostaTimes.com
case and if the board lacks a quorum the board
members who are there would make a

recommendation for the board to vote on once it
has a sufficient number of members.

If a quorum is present, the board could approve or
reject the draft permit, or modify it.

Advertisement

Save %26 a month

| and lock in your price for ONE YEAR!
DIRECTV. Switch today! 1-877-866-8603

Print Powered By Hll ForinatDynamics

http://www.contracostatimes.com/fdcp?129166 1]?']3%%9 ' 12/6/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P110



Format Dynamies :: CleanPrint :

The Meveury News

MercuryNews.com

: http://www.mercurynews.com/ci_167727287nclick che...

Page 1 of 2

'Renaissance of the bay'
continues with
restoration of 330-acre
former salt pond off
Alviso

By Paul Rogers
progers@mersury ReWs.com

Posied: 12/03/2010 05:13:44 PM PST
Updated: 12/04/2010 04:13:34 AM PST

On Friday afternoon, at a remote spot along the
levees on San Francisco Bay's southern edges, a
small army of bulldozers, cranes and dump trucks
clanked and rolled and dug.

Their job was elegant and noteworthy: To open a
former industrial salt pond two miles north of Alviso
back to bay waters for the first time since the 1940s,
restoring an area the size of 250 football fields to
tidal marshes for birds, fish and other wildlife that
once dominated the landscape.

Graceful as the goals might have been, the reality
was far messier.

Crews in hard hats scooped, pushed and shoveled
vast piles of dripping, gray-black coze with their
machinery. The muddy clay, with a consistency of
oatmeal, was dug from levees where it had been
entombed since Franklin D. Roosevelt was
president. For the first time in nearly 70 years, the
muck was exposed to the sunlight - producing
thousands of tons of sticky, soupy earthen lava that
caked immediately onto boots, tires and anything

" Service and California Coastal Conservancy.

" to rush info restored channels and sloughs.

" like a marsh."”

*"In the summer, it looks like the surface of the

else that touched it.

"lt's all bay mud," said John Bourgeois, manager of
the South Bay Salt Restoration Project, as he trudged
along the levees. "You can see the difficulty working
out here."

Ceremony on Monday

Monday, the project to reshape the former Cargill
Salt pond known as AB will come to completion with
a ceremony sponsored by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife

Two huge "amphibious

excavators” -- essentially giant cranes that float,
brought in from the swamps of Louisiana -- will tear
through four spots in the levee, allowing bay waters

"The first few years, it will lock like a lake. Then,
you'll start to see vegetation popping up," said
Austin Payne, regional engineer with Ducks
Unlimited, which is helping manage the project.
"And as more sediment starts to come in, it will look

Within five or 10 years, biologists expect, this area
where Coyote Creek and Guadalupe Slough empty
into the open bay should be teeming with herons,
egrefs, ducks, salmon, even sturgeon.

moon," Payne said. "For me, it's very exciting to
come from nothing to this."

The $897,000 project, funded by federal stimulus
money, is part of a larger effort to restore 20 miles

of Cargill Salt ponds that line the Scuth Bay

shoreline from Hayward to San Jose to Redwood City
back to natural conditions. If's the largest wetlands

Advertisement

Eat Great
Lose We|ght'

Digitsd. Redboak is a T of Hearst Communication, Inc.

@ 2009 eDiets.com, [nc. Al rights resenved. eplcurious is & TW of Conde MNast

Call 1-888-378-3151

and get a FREE week of meals plus
a BONUS $25 gift!

eDle’rs
 frésh
. prepared

el delive 2

http://www.mercurynews.com/fdcp?129166099 IPOl ? :

Print Powered By F@ FornalDynamics

12/6/2010



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.mercurynews.com/ci_167727287nclick che... Page 2 of 2

The Meveury News

MercuryNews.com

restoration on the West Coast, on par with efforts to
restore the Everglades and coastal Louisiana.

[n 2003, the federal and state governments spent
$100 million to buy 16,500 acres from Cargill Salt,
based in Newark. The goal: to turn back the clock a
century and re-establish healthy marshes for
wildlife, along with new trails for hikers,
schoolchildren and bicyclists.

Wildlife responding

By the end of this year, roughly 20 former Cargill
salt ponds that make up 3,081 acres in the South
Bay and 1,400 acres in the North Bay near Napa will
have been restored to tidal marsh, configured into
shallow ponds for shorebirds, or be under
construction.

That total of nearly 4,500 acres represents more
than a quarter of the entire, massive Cargill
transformation. Another 600 acres off Alviso and
Hayward are set to be restored by 2012,

Wildlife is responding well in the early ponds,
particularly three known as the "island ponds" near
Alviso that were breached in 2006.

"We're seeing thousands of birds there," Bourgeois
said. "At low tide, there are areas absolutely loaded
with terns, herons, egrets, mallards and pelicans.”

Still, serious hurdles remain.

The entire 50-year salt pond restoration project is
estimated to cost $1 billion, and government
funding is expected to become more difficult in the
coming years. Some ponds have mercury in the
sediments that must be carefully monitored. Other
areas can't be restored until the Army Corps of”
Engineers strengthens inner levees to protect
against flooding.

And Friday's pond has been a favorite breeding spot
for California gulls, which feed on garbage from
Newby Island Landfill in Milpitas and kill

shorebirds. Nebody knows where they will go after
their hangout -- mostly dry in the summer -- is
flooded four feet deep on Monday.

Nevertheless, as he scraped thick black mud from
his boots Friday, Bourgeois smiled.

"We're very pleased with where we are," he said. "We
are witnessing the renaissance of the bay."

Contact Paul Rogers at 408-920-5045.

Advertisement

OMAHA I’EAM

http://www.mercurynews.com/fdep?129166099 1%11 } 2

SAVE 647

Plus, get
3 FREE Gifts

" To Order: www.OmahaSteaks.com/ p rnt 71 orcall 1-877-586-4455

Special Code: 45069ZWN

Print Powered By fdl FormalDynamics

12/6/2010



Californians need water, but desalination projects are bogged down - latimes.com Page 1 of 3

latimes.com/business/la-fi-desalination-20101204,0,4922065..story

latimes.com

Californians need water, but desalination projects are bogged
down

Officials blame the slow progress on red tape, a disorganized local industry and
environmental opposition.

By Tiffany Hsu, Los Angeles Times
December 4, 2010

Chugging a cool glass of California tap? It could be - - advertisement
seawater flowing from that faucet.

Desalination — the process of making salty water
drinkable — is now producing a growing share of the
national water supply as officials scramble to hydrate
booming populations with dwindling fresh supply.

"The availability of water is lessening and the cost is
going up, to the point that desalination in California is
becoming viable as an option," said Paul Shoenberger,
manager of the Mesa Consolidated Water District in -

Costa Mesa. | OWSELEGT CADILLAC VEHIGLES _.
FOR QUALIEIED BUYERS . g

More than 15,000 plants are churning out tens of billions
of drinkable gallons daily in more than 100 countries.

But desalination has been lagging in California, where water woes are especially dire, industry and
government officials say. They blame the slow progress on a disorganized local industry, litigious
environmentalists and a thorny approvals process.

Connecticut-based developer Poseidon Resources has been trying to build a $650-million plant in
Carlsbad, but the project has wallowed in red tape for more than a decade. It also has battled a dozen
legal challenges.

The facility, which would sit beside the Encina Power Station, would churn out 50 million gallons of
drinkable water a day — 10% of San Diego County's needs.

The facility may start construction in Maréh, executives said. But for now, as Poseidon tries to untangle
the red tape, a small pilot project on the site is producing about 40,000 gallons of drinkable water.

"Water is the lifeblood of Southern California, but the industry here has not evolved along with the
growth in technology," said Scott Maloni, a vice president with Poseidon.

http://www.latimes.com/business/ la-ﬁ-desalinatigrlig 101204,0,3808171,print.story 12/6/2010



Californians need water, but desalination projects are bogged down - latimes.com Page 2 of 3

After decades in development, desalination plants can now remove 99.9% of the salt content in water,

The process is mostly used for seawater but can also apply to river water and irrigation runoff. In the last
15 years, the cost of some components has dropped 30%.

Although still not cheap, the cost of desalinated water has been cut by more than half since 1998,
according to the U.S. Geological Survey. Some estimates peg the price of 1,000 gallons at roughly $3,
compared with pennies for the same amount of fresh water.

Most countries, including the U.S., use reverse osmosis, which pushes the water at high pressure through
a membrane that separates the salt from the liquid. Another method, thermal desalination, is popular in
the Middle East and involves evaporating the water to leave the salt behind.

Singapore officials market their desalination efforts as NeWater. The French Riviera, Spain and Israel
are peppered with desalting facilities.

Every major city in drought-stricken Australia — which had no desalination plants five years ago — is
now either constructing or operating one. Officials there acted "out of crisis and desperation,” said water
industry analyst Debra Coy, and now California "may not be too far behind."

Seawater desalination plants are in planning stages in Dana Point, Long Beach, Camp Pendleton and

Redondo Beach, but some have met with resistance, particularly from critics who say the cost is too
high.

An analysis this week from the California Division of Ratepayer Advocates estimated that customers in
Monterey could see their water bills quadruple if a proposed facility there is built.

Some say it would be worth the cost. The state's natural water resources — such as the snow-capped
Sierra Nevada mountains — are over-tapped, industry officials said. Los Angeles regularly leads the
nation as the city running out of fresh water the fastest.

Desalination efforts in Southern California have been stymied by regulatory red tape and a disjointed
industry. The cost and barriers to entry for desalination companies also remain very high. Such plants
require hundreds of millions of dollars to build using complicated technology.

"Tt's not a start-up-friendly market," said Gibran Mursalin, a sales manager for Hydranautics, an
Oceanside maker of desalination components.

And in California, permitting can be a slog. The process — sometimes called the 800-pound regulatory
gorilla — involves state and regional water boards, air boards, environmental reviews and the state
Coastal Commission. '

Building a desalination plant on schedule in the state is a rarity. There's even been talk among industry
officials of piping in water from plants in Mexico to avoid the complications.

"It's risky to go into desalination because the permitting is complicated, the planning structure is not
there and the cost for a private company is significant,” said Finn Nielsen, chairman of water supplier
Veolia Water Solutions & Technologies USA.

Desalination plants have also faced strong objections from environmentalists.

‘Though industry supporters say desalination isn't as damaging to the environment as damming up rivers

http://www.latimes.comfbusiness/la-ﬁ-des’alinatigxil-i(ﬂ' 101204,0,3808171 print.story 12/6/2010



Californians need water, but desalination projects are bogged down - latimes.com Page 3 of 3

or transporting fresh water across the state, the process still requires two gallons of seawater to make one

fresh gallon. The machinery spews concentrated brine into the ocean and occasionally sucks up marine
life. '

And the saltier the water, the more energy it takes to make the liquid Idrinkable, leading some opponents
to deride the end product as "bottled electricity." The cost of the power required to run the plants often
constitutes more than half of the total operational cost.

The industry is investigating ways to maximize its energy efficiency, reaching out to start-ups for
innovative ideas and experimenting with renewable energy to power facilities. In November the
International Desalination Assn. met in Huntington Beach to discuss potential solutions.

Energy Recovery Inc. in San Leandro says its technology can reduce power use in desalination by 60%.

In the meantime, the industry is still waiting to take off, watching for any movement on the construction
of the Poseidon plant in Carlsbad and a large Poseidon facility in Huntington Beach.

But few people are holding their breath. Some have started taking bets on when facilities in the state will
break ground.

"Every year, we hear that construction will be next year, next year," Mursalin said. "But then next year,
it's just another string of regulatory challenges. Who's going to want to commit resources to that?"

tiffany.hsu@latimes.com

Copyright © 2010, Los Angeles Times

http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-desalinatibn-36101204,0,3808171,print.story 12/6/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P116



Is It a Water-Rights Fee or a Backdoor Tax? Calif.'s High Court Will Decide - NYTimes.... Page 1 of 3

Ele New ork Times

Beesmber 2; 2010

Is It a Water-Rights Fee or a Backdoor
Tax? Calif.'s High Court Will Decide

By COLIN SULLIVAN of

The California Supreme Court is set to hear oral arguments next week on a case that could
undermine the state's ability to collect fees for water rights.

The state's highest court has scheduled the hearing for Tuesday, more than three years after
briefs were filed in a legal fight that pits the powerful California Farm Bureau Federation
against the California State Water Resources Control Board.

The suit, first filed by the farming group in 2003, aﬂleges the board violated the U.S.
Constitution and the state-passed Proposition 13 when it implemented a regulatory program
that charges water-rights holders annual permit fees.

Attorneys for the farm federation argue the fee is a backdoor tax designed to circumvent
Prop 13, which was passed in 1978 and forces the state Legislature to attain a two-thirds vote
to enact new taxes. The group also sees a violation of the Constitution's Supremacy Clause
because state regulators have collected funds for water permits from both federal and state
sources.

An associate counsel for the farm federation, Carl Borden, recently advised members to
consider not paying their bills in a document circulated on the group's website that
addresses the case in detail. That advice is a departure from the group's recommendations in
the past to members that urged them to protest the fees but still pay them, with an eye on a
possible rebate if the court finds in their favor.

"A ruling by the state Supreme Court that the so-called fee is unconstitutional should compel
the [water board], for the first time, to grant the protests and relieve water rights holders
from having to pay,” Borden said in the "Ag alert” document.

Borden went on to say that he expects a ruling from the court by year's end, because Chief
Justice Ronald George is set to preside over the oral arguments next week before he retires
Jan. 2.

P117
http://www.nytimes.com/gwire/2010/12/02/02greenwire-is-it-a-water-rights-fee-or-a-back...  12/3/2010



Is It a Water-Rights Fee or a Backdoor Tax? Calif.'s High Court Will Decide - NY Times.... Page?2 of 3

But the state, through Attorney General and Gov.-elect Jerry Brown (D), maintains it has an
open-and-shut case. Attorneys in the AG's office counter that the fees are a legitimate

regulatory charge levied on an industry for benefits received -- namely, free water from the
state.

"It was reasonable for the state to decide that the rest of us, meaning the public, shouldn't be
paying for this water-rights program," said Molly Mosley, a deputy state attorney general.
"[t's a necessary evil to have regulation in the world."

Mosley went on to note that of the wéter board's $400 million annual budget, about $10
million comes from water rights holders. Those holders pay a nominal fee for the permits
only to often turn around and sell the water at a higher price.

"We're just passing through the cost of regulating them," Mosley said, explaining that the
contractors are considered "legal users" of the water, which makes them subject to a fee -- in
the attorney general's view -- that does not fall under the umbrella of Prop 13.

Stage set for other challenges

Regardless of how the court rules, this initial skirmish over taxes and fees is likely to be a
prelude to other legal challenges in the months and years ahead. That is because a separate
ballot measure -- Proposition 26 -- that was passed by California voters in November
specifically requires a two-thirds legislative vote for any new revenue raiser (whether called a
fee or tax) whose funds are not used to directly regulate the entity charged.

Many environmental groups fear Prop 26, once it kicks in next year, will be used to attack all
manner of environmental fees, including those to be implemented under the state's climate
change law (A.B. 32) that limits greenhouse gas emissions starting in 2012.

In the same "Ag alert” document, an attorney who will represent the farm bureau at next
week's hearing -- Daniel Kelly of Somach, Simmons & Dunn -- noted that voters recently
affirmed their disdain for new taxes when they passed Prop 26, which he says gives credence
to his position on water rights.

"With the proliferation of these fees, the California Supreme Court will now revisit the
legitimacy of this new source of revenue and determine whether it squares with the voters'
intent in passing Proposition 13," Kelly says.

Mosley, for her part, said Prop 26 does not apply to the suit over water rights fees, which was
filed well before the statute ever passed. She added that the water-rights fee would face up to
a Prop 26 challenge in any event.

http://www.nytimes.com/gwire/2010/12/ 02/02grggn1ar81re;is—it- a-water-rights-fee-or-a-back... 12/3/2010



Is It a Water-Rights Fee or a Backdoor Tax? Calif.'s High Court Will Decide - NYTimes.... Page 3 of 3

"This is a classic regulatory fee," she said.

Click here to read a list of briefs filed in the case California Farm Bureau Federation v.
State Water Resources Control Board.

Sullivan reported from San Francisco.
Copyright 2010 E&E Publishing. All Rights Reserved.

For more news on energy and the environment, visit www.greenwire.com.

Greenwire is published by Environment & Energy Publishing. Read More »

htip://www.nytimes.com/gwire/2010/12/ O2/02grggJ\ngue-is-it-a—water-rights-fee-or-a—back. .. 12/3/2010



* THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P120



Viewpoints: Water wars hinder sound decision-making - Sacramento Opinion - Sacramen... Page 1 of 2

THESACRAMENTO BEE sacbee.com

Viewpoints: Water wars hinder sound
decision-making

Special to The Bee

Published Friday, Dec. 03, 2010

It is unfortunate that the wastewater discharge permit for the Sacramento Regional County
Sanitation District is being updated in such a frenzied atmosphere. Normally, the Regional
Water Quality Control Board would step through its procedures to update the permit and
come out with requirements that protect our waterways in a reasonable manner.

However, California's water wars surrounding the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta have
escalated the politics, increased the stakes and ramped up the rhetoric and myths. In
addition, the water board may or may not have a quorum on its hearing date Thursday, yet
it still plans to hear the permit item - with or without a quorum, further complicating the
decision-making process.

In this pressured environment the water board is stretching its discretion to the limit, and
perhaps beyond its legal authority, by writing a very strict permit that is not supported by
compelling, sound science. It is troubling that the strict permit mandates could cost the
Sacramento region $2 billion in new wastewater treatment processes, raising rates for

homeowners from $20 per month to about $60 per month, with proportional increases on
businesses.

The Delta ecosystem is suffering a serious collapse. However, there is still no consensus on
the most important drivers in the declining health of the Delta. The effects of water exports,
invasive species, habitat loss and water quality have all been cited. The newly formed Delta
Stewardship Council will be making a renewed effort to prioritize the causes of the Delta
decline, but this has not yet happened.

There are valid questions remaining. Is water quality 1 percent of the problem, 5 percent of
the problem, 20 percent of the Delta problems? We simply don't know.

In some respects, the wastewater treatment plant improvements required by the permit are
like a big experiment; try it and see if it works. If this experiment were to cost $200 million,

passing the price tag to Sacramento ratepayers might be acceptable; however, $2 billion is
another matter.

Despite efforts to pin blame for the Delta's decline on the ammonia in the sanitation district's
discharge, the science on the issue is contradictory and incomplete. We do know, however,
that we should remove about half of the ammonium we discharge today to protect future
conditions in the Delta, because science has given us a clear answer to that question. This
reduction would actually return ammonia concentrations in the Delta to levels that existed in
the 1980s, long before the ecosystem problems we are experiencing today.

P121
http://www.sacbee.com/2010/12/03/v-print/3 2294])5/Water-wars-hjnder-sound—decision.html 12/3/2010



Viewpoints: Water wars hinder sound decision-making - Sacramento Opinion - Sacramen... Page 2 of 2

But the current draft permit goes much further by mandating the removal of all ammania -
although the impacts of that action have not been studied and the need to do so remains
unproven.

The permit also requires expensive filtration and disinfection technology that would have
little noticeable effect on conditions in the Delta.

The Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District has the job of protecting public health,
protecting the environment and keeping costs to our ratepayers affordable.

The district takes these responsibilities seriously. Our 99.9 percent compliance rate and
more than $20 million investment in environmental efforts over the past decade clearly
demonstrate our commitment to protecting the Sacramento River.

However, our responsibility to our ratepayers requires that we demand that regulatory
actions be proven to be necessary, reasonable and based on sound and compelling science,
as the Clean Water Act and California Water Code dictate.

Unfortunately, most of the water board's draft permit recommendations do not meet those
criteria. ‘

The Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District is not — as some have claimed -
ignoring science or simply being obstinate.

We do, however, believe that it is our obligation to seek a reasonable balance between
environmental protection and cost to ratepayers.

That is why we cannot support the regional board's draft permit recommendations.

© Copyright The Sacramento Bee. All rights reserved.

Stan Dean is district engineer for the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District.

http://'www.sacbee.com/2010/12/03/v-print/3 22961])g/%vater—wars-hinder-sound-decision.html 12/3/2010



Page 1 of 2

Hinkley residents get update on toxic plume

Joe Nelson, Staff Writer
San Bernardino County Sun

Posted:12/02/2010 09:15:35 PM PST

Bhots galieryi

HINKLEY - It seems as though everyone in this remote Mojave Desert town has a story about an ailment, and they all seem to
wonder if contaminated water is the cause,

"I have rheumateid arthritis, and I often wonder if that brought it on," said Shirley Archer, a Hinkley resident of 40 years.

Karen Dodd, 57, was born and raised in Hinkley, which is about 12 miles west of Barstow. She suffers from lupus and
diverticulitis, a condltlon in which pouches foerm in the wall of the colon and get inflamed or infected. She said her daughter
suffers from complications with her reproductive system.

And 46-year-old Ron Haefele, another lifelong Hinkley resident, said he has a brain tumor and Reiter's Syndrome, which causes
inflammation in the joints. He said his daughter was born with a deformed digestive tract and required emergency surgery
immediately after birth. He refers to her as a "combat veteran."

They all believe Hinkley's long history of groundwat_er contamination is the source of their ills.
"This town has always had an issue with its water," Haefele said. .

They were ameng hundreds of Hinkley residents who congregated in the Hinkley School multipurpose room Wednesday night for
a community meeting hosted by the Lahontan Regicnal Water Quality Control Board. Officials updated residents on efforts to
contain a 2 1/2 mile long, 1 mile wide plume of groundwater tainted by the cancer-causing chemical hexavalent chromium, or
chromium 6, which has plagued the small community's groundwater for decades.

One resident in attendance brought along her white pit bull mix afflicted with multiple tumors all over its body, tumors she
believes were caused from her pet drinking contaminated water,

The contamination was first publicized during a 1996 court case in which Pacific Gas & Electric, which in the 19505 and 1960s
deposited the chemically-laced water from its cooling tower into unlined ponds, settled with more than 600 residents for $333
million. Many of the sick residents blamed the contaminated water for their myriad of ailments, including cancer, arthritis, and
gastrointestinal and reproductive problems.

Erin Brockovich was working as a law clerk in the 1990s when she stumbled upon the landmark legal case that inspired the 2000
film "Erin Brockovich." She attended Wednesday's meeting, and plans.to host a community meeting of her own at the school in
early January.

She said when she first came to the town that made her famous nearly 20 years ago, complaints similar to those of Archer,
Dodd and Haefele were rife among residents.

Returning to Hinkley and seeing a similar scenario play out again after nearly two decades gave Brockovich an eerie feeling.
"To see the same symptoms and to see the same patterns, it's nerve-wracking,” Brockovich said.

Lauri Kemper, assistant executive officer with the Lahontan Water Board, told residents that Lahontan will continue to monitor
PG&E's progress and get updates on the groundwater contamination throughout December, then schedule another public
meeting in late January to provide an update on the plume's boundaries.

The public can now review a draft of an environmental impact report (EIR) that has been prepared to address the environmental
impacts of PG&E's plan to contain the plume and reduce the levels of chromium 6 in the groundwater supply. Part of that plan
entails injecting ethanol into the groundwater, which transforms chromium 6 to harmless trivalent chromium.

The 30-day public comment period on the EIR closes Dec. 31. A final draft should be ready in late February, in which it will go

http://www.sbsun.com/portlet/article/html/ fragmgrltg/?)rintfarticle. jsp?articleld=16765198... 12/3/2010



Page 2 of 2

before the public again for a 45-day review period. Further revision will be made after that, and the board hopes to approve the
final draft of the report on June 8, said Anne Holden, engineering geologist for the Lahontan Water Board.

Last month, PG&E expanded its homebuying program, informing residents it would consider buying their homes if they were
interested. The utility has bought multiple properties over the years from residents, said Jeff Smith, PG&E spokesman.

He said a significant amount of residents have contacted PG&E since the letters went out last month.
"This has been a great opporiunity for us to listen to the concerns of the people of Hinkley," Smith said.

When Brockevich returned to Hinkley last month, she took samples from 15 private wells not within the plume's designated
boundary. Chromium 6 was found in all of them, Brockovich said.

She believes the plume boundary may be much bigger than what PG&_E and the water board is making it out to be.
"That map is really an illusion," she said.

A state proposal setting maximum contaminant levels of chromium 6 to 0.06 parts per billion, Brockovich said, is a good first
step at addressing the issue.

"I come back out here 20 years later, and PG&E is talking to people about buying their houses and they're giving out bottled
water," she said. "I just can't believe it. It's shameful.”

For more information, go to www

terboards,ca,goy/lahontan, and click on to the PG&E Hinkley Chromium Cleanup.

log.pelsan@inlandnewspaners.com 909-386-3874

~ Close Window MJ | Send To Printer

http://www.sbsun.comfp01ﬂet/article/htm1/fragm%ﬁt%/%rintﬁarticle.j sp?articleld=16765198... 12/3/2010



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.thecalifornian.com/article/20101202/NEWS... Page 1 of 2

Gilifornian.com

g . - “With our decision today we are meeting the critical
Marina desalination piant water needs of the Monterey area, while protecting
gets green [lg ht _ the environment and controlling ratepayer costs,”

said Public Utilities Commissioner Nancy E. Ryan.
: FR- ' The project s part of a larger regional walter plan
B3 FEY « lgrifiy @il 1if ar. u
gcﬁilfz@?gﬁgf grify@thenalifomian.cam that includes conservation and aquifer storage.

A desalination plant could be coming to Marina,
despite worries over its cost, a state commission
decided today.

The plant would clean brackish water from wells
along the coast south of the Salinas River for use in
Monterey Peninsula cities, where a shortage of,
surface water and limits on using Carmel River water
are longtime problems.

Some residents objected to the planned desalination
plant, arguing that its costs would drive up prices
for California American Water Co. customers.

Monterey County had forecast rates on the Peninsula
would double to about $95 per month per three-
member household. Some advocates worried that
the price could be even higher for customers that

use more water. Supporters argued that a reliable
water supply could boost development, thereby i
increasing jobs and housing in the area. .

: ’ : y ‘Bh his st
Today’s 4 to 1 decision by the California Public Siarmthleatony

Utilities Commission, however, simply signed off on
construction of the regional system planned by Cal-
Am, Marina Coast Water District and the county's
water resources and pollution control boards.

The commission will take on the issue of water rates
for customers in a separate hearing.

Advertisement

Under the desalination pian, the brackish water e ) -

would be piped to the 10-million-gallon-per-day coo 7 Mom Dilemma #36:

pl_ant i_n the Armstrong Ranch area. The plant, 10- : ; Your daughter insists

mile pipeline, wells and storage would cost from ¥ : s

$280 million to $390 million to build, county on wearing her princess
costume to the grocery

officials have said.
- - store. Allow it or not?
The utilities commission capped the cost at $297.5

million in its decision.

Vi CER S LU

About two-thirds of the funding would come from
bonds and other public sources.

The rest would be financed by California American
Water.

The plant is targeted for completion by 2014. ‘ s fei :

Print Powered By i FormalDynamies

http://www.thecalifornian.com/fdep/?129 14057&1 ?’? 12/3/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

- BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P126



Imperial Valley Water Shortage: Tough
Choices Ahead

By Krissy Clark, The California Report

December 8, 2010

The wet season arrived early this year for much of California, even as Lake Mead has dropped to record low
levels. And that raises big questions for some Californians, especially farmers in the Imperial Valley who use
the lion's share of water from the Colorado River. After an unrelenting 11 years of drought on the river, many in
that naturally arid corner of the state are forced to confront their future.

Enlarge this image

Ethan Miller / Getty Images

Above: The white 'bathtub ring' on the rocks around Lake Mead is from mineral deposits left by higher levels of
“water.

As the unofficial ambassador for Imperial Valley farmers, Vince Brooke tours visitors around for the local
irrigation district. Mostly, that’s busloads of water wonks from various Western cities. And as they bounce
along the bumpy roads, their comments can be less than diplomatic.

“We’re water wasters, we’re water hogs, the ag (agriculture) sponge,” Brooke said, quoting some of the things
he’s overheard. “They think, ‘this is kind of a waste of time, and a waste of water.””

The water they’re talking about is the Colorado River, the lifeblood of a billion-dollar agricultural industry in
the Imperial Valley.

“This is the only source of water for the imperial valley. All the drinking water, all the agricultural water, this is
it,” said Doug Cox, who manages Imperial Dam.

It shunts Colorado River water into the All-American canal, which crosses 82 miles of desert just north of the
Mexican border to reach Imperial Valley farms. When the dam and canal system were completed in the 1930s,

they were considered one of the wonders of the world.

As one educational film from the era trumpeted, “The imperial valley, once dry and barren, with the help of
water from the Colorado yields rich crops when irrigated!”

P127



Now, around 90 percent of the vegetables that Americans eat in the winter are grown around here. Lettuce,
potatoes, sweet corn, carrots, broccoli, cauliflower, as well as alfalfa and other forage crops.

Ralph Strahm’s family has been farming here since right after World War I, around the time Western states
divvied up water from the Colorado River. The strategy was pretty much “first come, first served,” and Imperial
Valley farmers got served a torrent. Priority rights to almost three- quarters of California’s allotment. More
water than what Arizona and Nevada received combined.

That was almost a century ago, but Strahm said there’s still good reason so much water should go to farms like
his.

“The rest of the nation is becoming a service economy, and the Imperial Valley is producing something,”
Strahm said. "So many of our jobs in the manufacturing industries have been exported away from the United
States. We’re keeping those jobs here.”

But they’re not keeping all the water here, anymore. Under pressure from federal officials, farmers have
reluctantly given up some of it, to the more populous and powerful cities of Los Angeles and San Diego.

Strahm points out a controversial result of that transfer while walking along an irrigation channel. He points to a
big padlock securing a gate across the channel’s mouth.

“That lock is to prevent water from being put on this field for the ferm of a fallowing contract,” he explained.
Growers fallowed about two percent of the valley’s farmland this year. Cities pay thousands of dollars for each
acre that has not been farmed. It can actually be cost eftective for farmers right now, while crop prices are so
low. But Strahm said it hurts the valley as a whole.

“The tractor salesman is hurt,” Strahm said. "People that sell fertilizer and provide other services to farmers.
They’re impacted.”

Compensation, for now, is going to those who’ve been hurt. And the fallbwing program’s only supposed to last
a few years, while farmers make their irrigation systems more efficient.

But after 11 years of drought in the Colorado River Basin, Lake Mead, which supplies water to Imperial farmers
and much of the Southwest, is at its lowest level ever, Add the expected effects of climate change, and models

show a 50 percent chance it could dry up by 2057, unless current water use in the region changes drastically.

One obvious target for that change is agriculture in the Imperial Valley.

“We don’t need our agriculture in the western U.S. to feed the population,” said Doug Kenney, head of the
Western Water Policy Program at the University of Colorado. “It’s an important part of the economy, but if
agriculture were to go away, life would go on in the western U.S. 1 imagine what will happen is money will
flow from cities to farmers, and water will flow from farms to cites."

But he said both sides should be bracing for a bumpy and less than diplomatic ride.

P128



New report: Don't blame the pill for estrogen in drinking water | e! Science News Page 1 of 1

e! Science News

New report: Don't blame the pill for estrogen in
drinking water

Published: Wednesday, December 8, 2010 - 11:08

Contrary to popular belief, birth control pills account for less than 1 percent of the estrogens found in the
nation's drinking water supplies, scientists have concluded in an analysis of studies published on the topic.
Their report suggests that most of the sex hormone — source of concern as an endocrine disruptor with
possible adverse effects on people and wildlife — enters drinking water supplies from other sources. The report
appears in ACS' biweekly journal Environmental Science & Technology. Amber Wise, Kacie O'Brien and
Tracey Woodruff note ongoing concern about possible links between chronic exposure to estrogens in the
water supply and fertility problems and other adverse human health effects. Almost 12 million women of
reproductive ége in the United States take the pill, and their urine contains the hormone. Hence, the belief that
oral contraceptives are the major source of estrogen in lakes, rivers, and streams. Knowing that sewage
treatment plants remove virtually all of the main estrogen — 17 alpha-ethinylestradicl (EE2) — in oral
contraceptives, the scientists decided to pin down the main sources of estregens in water supplies.

Their analysis found that EE2 has a lower predicted concentration in U.S. drinking water than natural estrogens
from soy and dairy products and animal waste used untreated as a farm fertilizer. And that all humans, (men,
women and children, and especially pregnant women) excrete hormones in their urine, not just women taking
the pill. Some research cited in the report suggests that animal manure accounts for 90 percent of estrogens in
the environment. Other research estimates that if just 1 percent of the esfrogens in livestock waste reached
waterways, it would comprise 15 percent of the estrogens in the world's water supply.

Source: American Chemical Society

We hope you enjoyed reading this article. Share it with friends, pin it
to a wall or at the very least recycle it! And don't forget, you can
always find more of the same at e! Science News -
http://www.esciencenews.com

http://esciencenews.com/articles/2010/12/ 08/nevglle%(?rt.dont.blame.pill.estro gen.drinking.... 12/9/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

. P130



EPA’s Jackson OQutlines New Chromium 6
Actions

Submitted by Sarah Langford on Wed, 12/22/2010 - 2:44pm
in

The Environmental Protection Agency will take a number of actions in the coming days to
address chromium-6 in drinking water, EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson announced today.

The agency’s actions include working with state and local officials to determine the spread of
chromium-6, issuing guidance to water systems on monitoring and testing, and offering technical
assistance to communities with the highest levels of the contaminant.

“It is clear that the first step is to understand the prevalence of this problem,” EPA Administrator
Lisa Jackson said in a statement. “... EPA takes this matter seriously and we will continue to do
all that we can, using good science and the law, to protect people’s health and our environment.”

The actions come in response to an Environmental Working Group report released Monday that
found the compound in 31 cities nationwide. EPA’s current total chromium standard, which
includes chromium-6, is 0.1 mg/L (100 parts per billion). The agency’s latest data shows no U.S.
utilities are in violation of the standard.

In September, EPA released a draft risk assessment for chromium-6, to be reviewed by
independent scientists and finalized in 2011. In a briefing with 10 U.S. senators yesterday,
Jackson said that if the new science used in the draft risk assessment is verified by scientists,
EPA will likely revise its drinking water regulations for chromium-6.

P131



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P132



